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The illustrations appearing
on the cover and in the report
picture buildings owned by
Den norske Bank in various
locations around the country.

We wish to present different
architectural styles and eras
as well as the vibrant activity
associated with these buildings.

We are proud of these buildings
and hope to be able to pass
them on to future generations
in their present or an even
better state.

Art nouveau detail
from  DnB’s Granite
Hall in Bergen.

Annual General Meeting
Den norske Bank's Annual General Meeting
will be held Tuesday, 22 April 1997 at 6 p.m.

at the Radisson SAS Hotel, Holbergsgt. 30, Oslo.

Den norske Bank's annual report has been approved by the
Board of Directors in the original Norwegian version.

This is an English translation.
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Highlights and principal figures for 1996

• The DnB Group posted pre-tax operating profits of NOK 2 724 million and profits for the year
of NOK 2 702 million, corresponding to NOK 4.22 per share. In 1995, pre-tax operating profits
were NOK 2 663 million and profits for the year NOK 2 657 million, corresponding to
NOK 4.15 per share.

• The Board of Directors has proposed an ordinary dividend of NOK 1.35 per share and
a supplementary dividend of NOK 0.40 per share.

• DnB recorded substantial growth in lending in most market segments.

• The quality of the Bank’s loan portfolio shows continued improvement. The volume of non-
performing and doubtful commitments was reduced by around 25 per cent during the year.

• DnB received a concession for the acquisition of Vital Forsikring ASA in January. Following
the integration of Vital into the Group, the Bank has become the main channel for the sale of
individual policies from Vital. New insurance products adapted for sale through the Bank have
also been launched.

• The government sold around 126.9 million shares in June, thus reducing its holdings from
72 per cent to 52 per cent. The shares were sold for NOK 19.30 per share.

• The opening of the branch in Copenhagen, Denmark, marked the latest step in DnB’s strategy to
establish an extensive global network within payment services.

• In consequence of the increased need for asset management services in the private and public
sectors, DnB has established a new asset management division.

Amounts in NOK million DnB Group

PROFIT AND LOSS ACCOUNTS 1996 1995 1994

Net interest income and credit commissions 4 242 4 347 4 693
Net other operating income 2 674 2 770 2 408
Operating expenses 4 580 4 939 4 549

Pre-tax operating profit before losses 2 337 2 178 2 552

Net reversals on losses on loans, guarantees, etc. 380 479 114
Net gain on long-term securities 7 6 23

Pre-tax operating profit 2 724 2 663 2 689

Taxes 22 6 10

Profit for the year 2 702 2 657 2 680

BALANCE SHEETS 31 Dec. 1996 31 Dec. 1995 31 Dec. 1994

Total assets 189 809 165 295 160 191
Average total assets 184 393 173 058 175 325

KEY FIGURES 1996 1995 1994

Percentage of average total assets
Net interest income and credit commissions 2.30 2.51 2.68
Pre-tax operating profit before losses 1.27 1.26 1.46

Return on equity (%) 20.2 23.4 28.1
Earnings per share (NOK) 4.22 4.15 4.33
Core capital ratio (%) 7.7 8.6 7.4
Capital adequacy ratio (%) 10.9 13.2 13.1
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The DnB Group

• is Norway’s largest financial services group. Including subsidiaries,
Den norske Bank ASA had total assets of approximately NOK 190 billion
and a staff comprising 5 565 full-time positions at the end of 1996. In
addition, Vital Forsikring had total assets of NOK 48 billion and a staff
of 653.

• is the principal bank for nearly half of Norway’s 300 largest companies
and one of the world’s leading shipping banks.

• has around 30 000 corporate customers and close to one million retail
customers.

• offers loans, deposits, asset management, payment and financial advisory
services, foreign exchange and capital market products and life and
pension insurance products.

Architectural detail from Aker Brygge.
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Norway's leading financial services group

 Finn A. Hvistendahl, Group Managing Director

The Norwegian economy has entered a new phase. Oil revenues have
climbed appreciably, and large parts of our business sector are doing
extremely well in their respective markets. Unemployment is down, and most
Norwegians are enjoying the progress through increased disposable income.

These developments are reflected in DnB’s results for 1996, the best year in
the history of the Group. Deposits and lending have risen, and the growth in
economic activity boosted income from payment transactions and other
financial services.

We must capitalise on the strong profits today to prepare a sound foundation
for the future, in order to enhance our competitive strength and ensure our
customers the best overall selection of financial services.
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DnB is Norway’s leading supplier of financial services to private
individuals, companies and other operations. Our primary commitment is to
provide our customers with competitive solutions to best meet their needs
for services spanning the entire financial market.

DnB considers it of prime importance to follow our customers’ lead both at
home and abroad. As the business sector has become more heavily involved
in international trade and a rising number of Norwegian companies are
opting to enter the global arena, we have developed efficient cross-border
payment services and established branches in the local markets of our
major trading partners. In 1996, branches were opened in Hamburg and
Copenhagen. Our international core activities, shipping and energy,
show healthy growth, and we have opened an office for shipping clients
in Piraeus.

We are entrusted with the management of substantial values for our
customers. In consequence of the rising demand for savings and investment
products, we have now established a separate division for asset
management.

Our domestic distribution network is being adapted to customer preferences
for greater flexibility and increased availability, which include telephone
services, Telebank and other computer-based solutions.

The number of people seeking to secure their families and their retirement
years is constantly growing. In the process of expanding DnB’s total range
of financial services to include insurance products, Vital Forsikring was
integrated in the Group in 1996. We are already enjoying the fruits of our
investment in Vital through the rapidly rising sales of insurance products
through Den norske Bank.

International financial institutions are now setting up for business in
Norway, offering their services to both companies and private individuals.
In their home markets they are expanding through mergers. Customers
obtain the best solutions in markets featuring many highly competitive
players. In the Norwegian financial market, further consolidation enhancing
the strength of individual participants will promote customer interests and
ensure better alternatives and more effective competition. DnB will increase
its competitiveness through the continued development of expertise within
the Group, improving cost efficiency and possibly through seeking new
alliances or acquisitions. In this way, we will ensure that DnB remains the
leading financial services group in Norway, to the benefit of customers,
staff and shareholders.



ÅLESUND - THE ART NOUVEAU CITY
  In the centre of Ålesund, right in the middle of an impressive collection of well-preserved art nouveau buildings, you find Den norske Bank.

Following the rebuilding of the city after the Ålesund fire in 1904, the city centre emerged as one of Norway’s most picturesque urban areas. No other place in
the northern hemisphere can boast of such a strong constellation of art nouveau buildings as that found here. Den norske Bank’s building facing the sound was

originally a type of warehouse and as such not suitable for use in banking. The building was torn down and later rebuilt as a copy of the original art nouveau building
from 1906, although the interior was completely new. Odd Slyngstad was the architect responsible for the rebuilding. Bergen Bank (now DnB) moved into the building

on 18 March 1980, having opened its first office in Ålesund in 1976.



Den norske BankDen norske Bank

7

Directors' report

Den norske Bank hereby presents the highest annual
profits in the history of the Group. The results for
the 1996 financial year reflect sound operations,
reduced costs, growth in deposits and lending and
a favourable loan-loss trend. Profits for the year of
NOK 2 702 million are NOK 45 million above the
1995 figure. Earnings per share are NOK 4.22,
compared with NOK 4.15 the previous year. The
Board proposes a total dividend of NOK 1.75 per
share for distribution to shareholders. The 1996
return on equity was 20.2 per cent.

The Bank’s position in most markets was either
maintained or strengthened in 1996. Positive
developments in the Norwegian economy contributed
to expanding investment in the corporate and public
sectors and to increased consumer spending. Total
income in the Group was slightly lower than the
previous year, though the continuous pressure on
interest margins was largely offset by growth in
lending and the improved quality of the loan portfolio.

In the course of 1996, DnB initiated new operations
in Norway and abroad and launched new products.
A new distribution strategy is being introduced, and
cross-border payment services are being expanded.
A separate division for asset management has been
established, partly because DnB, as the country’s largest
funds manager, seeks to become involved in managing
Norway’s petroleum fund.

DnB has applied to the Ministry of Finance for a
concession to maintain the current organisational
structure as a financial services group, with Den norske
Bank ASA as a listed company and owner of Vital
through a wholly-owned holding company.

In the accounts for 1996, the Bank has carefully
reviewed its tax positions in respect of the tax
authorities’ decision to amend the tax assessments
of Den norske Bank ASA for 1993, 1994 and 1995.
Further details are given under "Taxes" in the
"Financial analysis" on page 13.

DIVIDENDS AND ALLOCATION OF PROFITS
In spite of extensive growth and the acquisition of
Vital, DnB’s financial strength remains firm at a level
considered satisfactory by the Board of Directors.
Based on sound capital adequacy, healthy operating

performance and a positive earnings trend, the Board
proposes an ordinary dividend of NOK 1.35 per share.
In addition, a supplementary dividend of NOK 0.40 is
proposed to reflect the extraordinarily high earnings in
1996. The total dividend will thus be NOK 1.75 per
share. The dividend approved for 1995 represented an
ordinary dividend of NOK 1.25 and a supplementary
dividend of NOK 0.25 per share, totalling NOK 1.50.

Profits for the year in Den norske Bank ASA were
NOK 2 345 million in 1996. The Board proposes that
NOK 1 121 million be distributed as dividends and that
NOK 767 million be transferred to equity reserves.
Free reserves will thereby rise by NOK 652 million
following the receipt of group contributions totalling
NOK 195 million.

FUND FOR EMPLOYEES
In 1995, an investment fund was established for all
employees as an incentive to joint effort. Allocations
to the fund are based on Group performance and
target figures laid down by the Board of Directors.
The 1996 allocation was NOK 60 million, compared
with NOK 30 million in 1995.

RESTRUCTURING
In 1996, DnB initiated efforts aimed towards meeting
the increased competition and structural changes in the
financial sector.
This process will
continue in 1997.

The restructuring
project "DnB -
Heading for the
year 2000" was
introduced in 1995,
targeting cost cuts
and a rise in income
boosting profits by
a total of NOK 750
million over a three-
year period. An
important element
in achieving
this goal is the
development of new
channels for selling
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and distributing the full range of products of the
financial services group. The project includes building
new expertise while further
developing the DnB staff’s
competence within sales and
advisory services.

Major restructuring measures were
implemented during the year, and
Group staff was reduced by around
530 full-time positions. In addition
to normal attrition and the
sale of the subsidiary
Inkassopartner, staff cuts
have in part been based on
early retirement and
financial compensation for
voluntary resignation.
Restructuring measures
implemented in 1996
involved the closing of
branches, reorganising and
streamlining of the branch
network, as well as the
centralisation of operating
procedures and support
functions. Operations during
the year reflect escalating
lending activity, a strong
rise in investments in
various funds and brisk
turnover in the capital
market. The introduction
of new telephone banking
solutions and strong focus
on product development
within electronic payment
transfers have also caused a
rise in costs. Overall, the
Bank’s cost targets for 1996
were achieved. The work on
increasing the efficiency of
operations and distribution
will continue in 1997.

Vital has been successfully
integrated in Group operations,
and an increasing share of Vital’s
insurance products are sold through the Bank’s
distribution network.

Efforts have also been focused on establishing and
utilising joint operating procedures and support
functions to achieve cost synergies.

Vital will implement a separate restructuring process
aiming to build up its competitive clout and bring the

administrative result in balance
with effect from January 1999.
This will contribute to higher
returns in the long term. The
aim of the project is to reduce
staff requirements. The
company hopes to carry out
staff cuts through voluntary
resignation. DnB’s Board of
Directors has approved a

NOK 100 million reduction in
the owner’s share of 1996 profits
to ensure that the reorganisation
is not carried out at the expense
of Vital’s policyholders.

SCALING DOWN
GOVERNMENT OWNERSHIP
In the course of 1996, the
Norwegian government reduced
its holdings in Den norske Bank
ASA to 52 per cent. This took
place in June 1996 through the
sale of 19.8 per cent of the
share capital to Norwegian and
international institutional and

private investors. The govern-
ment received approximately
NOK 2.5 billion from the sale,
and has thus far received
dividends and sales proceeds
totalling NOK 5.4 billion on its
NOK 6.4 billion investment in
Den norske Bank. The value
of the government’s remaining
shares in the Bank was around
NOK 10 billion in March 1997.
The government’s future role
as a part-owner of Norwegian

banks will be considered in a Report to the Storting
(Norwegian Parliament) to be submitted in the
spring of 1997.
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RISK PROFILE AND EQUITY REQUIREMENTS
The operations of a financial services group are subject
to a variety of risks. DnB will base its operations on
prudent risk assessment and a moderate risk profile. In
measuring and managing risks, DnB has divided them
into three main categories; credit risk, market risk and
operational risk. The greatest exposure is to credit risk.
Market risk arises from exposure to interest rate,
exchange rate, equity and commodity instruments.
Market risk is associated with variations in profits and
market values resulting from fluctuating interest rates
and prices. Operational risk includes the risk of
changes in important commercial fundamentals as
well as liquidity and settlement risk. Scaling down
the Group’s risk profile is a long-standing priority.
This process has come a long way, and DnB’s current
status is that of a financial services group with a low
risk profile and comprehensive systems and procedures
for the assessment and monitoring of risks.

DnB’s risk profile forms the basis for equity
requirements. The formal capital adequacy ratio
of 7.7 per cent is significantly above the Norwegian
authorities’ minimum requirement of 4 per cent.
However, the calculation base for formal capital
adequacy does not adequately reflect actual risk
exposure in a financial services group. For the purpose
of group risk management, DnB uses statistical
methods for calculating equity requirements linked
to credit risk. Models have also been established to
calculate equity requirements linked to other risk
categories. Such calculations indicate an equity capital
requirement for DnB in line with the Group’s current
equity, taking account of overall risk, the desired
risk profile and the uncertainty of existing methods
of calculation.

NORWEGIAN AND INTERNATIONAL ECONOMY
Economic growth in Europe was weak in 1996, though
a moderate rise is expected in 1997 and 1998. A tight
fiscal policy and high level of real interest rates put a
damper on demand. Rising unemployment has caused
pessimism in the household sector and has had a
restraining effect on consumer expenditure. In the US,
growth is expected to be stronger in 1997 than in 1996,
with a moderate rise in interest rates. Economic growth
in Japan gained momentum in 1996 as a result of an
expansionary fiscal policy. The Japanese economy still
appears to be going through a period of consolidation,

and growth is expected to abate in 1997 if no fiscal
stimulus is provided. The fear of a crisis in banks
resulting from losses not recorded in the accounts
adds to the uncertainty.

The economic upturn in Norway has lasted for more
than three years, and growth in 1996 was stronger than
in the previous year. Oil prices have remained high.
Along with a strong increase in the export volume of
oil and gas, the high oil prices have contributed to a
large current account surplus and extensive financial
investments in the public sector. Sound profitability
in the business community and a healthy rise in
employment resulted in strong wage growth.
Combined with low inflation, this caused the highest
increase in real wages for several years. Purchases
of new cars received a particular boost after vehicle
excise duties were changed on 1 January 1996. Other
consumer goods showed a more moderate rise.

The growth in
housing investments
abated through 1995
and into 1996, but
low interest rate
levels and rising
prices on resale
homes will probably
spur an increase in
housing starts.
There was a surge in
exports of traditional
goods in 1996, led
by the healthy rise
in exports to new
markets in Asia and
Eastern Europe.
Manufacturing
production rose
strongly during
the year, most
particularly in the engineering industry. The positive
developments in the Norwegian economy have resulted
in a rising NOK exchange rate and weaker earnings
potential in export-oriented companies. Pressure on
the Norwegian krone was offset by extensive foreign
currency purchases by Norges Bank (Norway’s central
bank) and falling interest rate levels. Norges Bank
lowered its key rates to banks by a total of 0.75
percentage point during 1996 and by a further

Trends in Norwegian interest rates

3-month (NIBOR) 10-year (S467)

Per cent p.a.

1996 1997
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0.75 percentage point in January 1997. If the authorities
can maintain a tight fiscal policy and avoid excessive
wage increases, there should be scope for a low interest
rate level for several years to come.

In general, the credit market showed stable growth
through 1996. The rise in domestic loans in Norwegian
kroner accelerated, while currency loans showed a
decrease. Private banks experienced healthy lending
growth, principally due to non-recurring transfers of
credit portfolios from other credit institutions. Lending
growth in commercial and savings banks was stronger
than overall credit growth, as state banks and life
insurance companies lost market shares within lending.
Increased car sales and a high turnover in the resale
home market have boosted household credit demand.
Mainland business investment growth contracted in
1996 following healthy growth in the two preceding
years. In line with these developments, the growth in
commercial credit tended downwards.

The growth in the money supply slowed during the final
three quarters of 1996. Savings in mutual funds, and to
a certain degree through insurance policies, increased at
the expense of deposits with banks.

FINANCIAL ANALYSIS
Net interest income and credit commissions
Net interest income totalled NOK 4 242 million in
1996, representing 2.30 per cent of average total

assets. In 1995,
net interest income
came to NOK 4 347
million and 2.51
per cent of average
total assets. Fierce
competition in the
financial market
caused pressure on
margins throughout
the year. This was
partly offset by
sharp lending
growth and a lower
volume of non-
performing loans.

Average lending to customers increased by
NOK 12.3 billion from 1995 to 1996, lifting net interest
income by NOK 247 million. Parallel to this, lending
margins narrowed by 0.20 percentage point, reducing
net interest income by NOK 255 million. On average,
deposits from customers were NOK 6 billion higher in
1996 than in 1995, enhancing the Bank’s net interest
income by NOK 52 million. Interest margins on deposits
contracted by 0.20 percentage point from 1995 to 1996,
resulting in a NOK 185 million decline in net interest
income.

The table below specifies changes in net interest income
from 1995 to 1996:

The average interest margin, representing the total
of average lending and deposit margins for ordinary
deposits earmarked for lending, showed a pronounced
downward trend throughout 1996. Due to intense
competition and lower interest rate levels, margins
have been narrowing since 1993.

The chart on page 12 shows net lending as at
31 December 1995 and 31 December 1996, broken
down on major customer segments. As shown, the
DnB Group experienced healthy lending growth through
1996 within most customer segments.

The average volume of non-accruing loans was down
NOK 1.6 billion from 1995 to 1996. Along with the
lower interest rate level, this reduction boosted the
Group’s net interest income by NOK 98 million from
1995 to 1996. NOK 75 million in previously reversed
interest on commitments classified as non-performing

Change in
 Change in interest   Other Total

 NOK million  volume rates   changes changes

Interest-earning loans 247 (255) 8 0

Deposits from customers 52 (185) 1 (132)

Funding of non-

  accruing commitments 83 14 (26) 72

Funding of

  fixed assets 36 21 58

Arrangement fees (7) (7)

Other net

  interest income (51) (42) (3) (96)

Total 367 (445) (27) (105)
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or doubtful was re-entered as income during 1996. In
the accounts for 1995, this figure was NOK 100 million.

The sale of real estate at the beginning of 1996 reduced
the DnB Group’s interest expenses by NOK 36 million.
The calculated cost of funding the investment in Vital
was NOK 133 million in 1996.

Other operating income
Net other operating income was NOK 2 674 million
in 1996, while corresponding income in 1995 was
NOK 2 770 million. Relative to the Group’s total
income, net other operating income came to 38.7 per
cent in 1996 and 38.9 per cent in 1995. Adjusted for
financial instruments, the share of profits in Vital and
the sale of Inkassopartner, operating income came to
39.5 and 38.4 per cent of total income, respectively.
The charts to the right show percentages of total
income for various income items in 1995 and 1996.

The DnB Group recorded NOK 56 million in income
from Vital Forsikring in 1996. The Group’s share
of the company’s profits was NOK 200 million after
taxes. Amortised goodwill and reversals of realised
gains on the Group’s investment were NOK 101 million
and NOK 42 million respectively. Vital has initiated a
restructuring process to bring the administrative result
in balance. In this connection, it has been decided to
reduce the share of profits allocated to equity by
NOK 100 million relative to Vital’s model for profit
sharing. The DnB Group’s share of Vital’s profits were
therefore reduced in the fourth quarter compared with
previous quarters. In 1996, Vital sold 2 074 individual
life and pension insurance contracts through DnB’s
branch network, representing 22 per cent of Vital’s
overall sale of such insurance products, measured in
terms of weighted premiums. In the fourth quarter of
1996, this share was 32 per cent. The sales generated
NOK 10 million in commission income for the Bank.

Net commissions and fees receivable on banking
services came to NOK 1 289 million in 1996, up from
NOK 1 167 million in 1995 and corresponding to an
increase of 10.5 per cent. Brisk activity in the securities
markets has resulted in a NOK 113 million boost in
income from securities trading and custodial services.
Net commission income from payment services was
NOK 27 million or 6.2 per cent above the 1995 figure.

Guarantee commissions totalled NOK 115 million in
1996. Fierce competition and heavy pressure on prices
reduced income by NOK 29 million from 1995 to 1996.
The average volume of loan guarantees declined by
NOK 1.4 billion to
NOK 9.3 billion
in 1996.

Net gains on foreign
exchange and
financial instruments
totalled NOK 715
million in 1996.
Value-adjusted
gains on short-term
shareholdings came
to NOK 416 million.
This corresponds to a
39 per cent return on
the portfolio, while
the all-share index
on the Oslo Stock
Exchange climbed by
32 per cent during
1996. From 1995
to 1996, average
holdings of short-
term shares declined
from NOK 1.3
billion to NOK 1.1
billion, totalling
NOK 1 billion at
year-end 1996. The
reduction was part of
a strategic restruc-
turing of the port-
folio. Value-adjusted
gains on foreign
exchange and interest
rate instruments were
NOK 498 million
in 1996, of which
NOK 272 million
represented gains
derived from trading
with customers.
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Other operating income stood at NOK 568 million for
1996, down from NOK 598 million in 1995. The sale
of Inkassopartner (a collection agency) at the beginning
of the year reduced operating income by NOK 64

million, while the
sale of commercial
properties reduced
the Bank’s income
from real estate by
NOK 59 million.
From 1995 to 1996,
the average property
volume was reduced
from 692 000 square
metres to 589 000
square metres.
Commission income
from real estate
broking totalled
NOK 98 million in
1996, up NOK 14
million compared
with 1995. During
1996, DnB Eien-
domsmegling, real
estate brokers,
arranged the sale
of 4 479 residential
properties, as against
4 331 in 1995.
Profits from
associated com-
panies, mainly gene-
rated by Eksport-
finans AS, were
NOK 64 million in
1996, as against
NOK 53 million in
1995. The DnB
Group recorded
income of NOK 14
million as settle-
ment for Post-
banken’s access to
commercial and

savings banks’ ATM networks. The sale of a leasing
portfolio in DnB London boosted operating income by
NOK 30 million in 1996.

Operating expenses
Operating expenses totalled NOK 4 580 million in 1996,
down NOK 359 million compared with 1995. Adjusted
for restructuring costs as well as losses and write-downs
on fixed assets, there was a reduction of
NOK 114 million. During 1996, a number of new
activities were initiated parallel to a marked increase
in business volume. Priority has been given to
establishing branches abroad and new systems for
electronic payment transfers. There has been growth
in lending in all customer segments and an increasing
level of activity within securities trading and real
estate broking.

Personnel expenses came to NOK 2 305 million in
1996, up NOK 33 million compared with 1995.
Pension expenses rose by NOK 42 million due to the
introduction of a new actuarial standard for calculating
expenses. It was decided to allocate NOK 60 million to
the investment fund for DnB employees in 1996, while
NOK 30 million was allocated in 1995. Salary expenses
were down NOK 43 million from 1995 to 1996, while
the number of full-time positions declined by 532 to
5 565 at the end of the year. The sale of the subsidiary
Inkassopartner reduced staff by 149 full-time positions.
During 1996, 555 staff members accepted offers for
terminating employment at favourable terms, of whom
217 were granted early retirement pensions. At year-end
1996, 502 employees had left their positions in the
Bank, while an additional 53 will resign their positions
during the first half of 1997. Savings in the form of
lower future personnel expenses are estimated at
approximately NOK 140 million relative the 1995 level,
and will have full effect from 1997. These savings came
to NOK 51 million in 1996.

Depreciation etc. on fixed assets totalled
NOK 362 million in 1996. Ordinary depreciation
was NOK 335 million, down NOK 14 million from
1995, of which NOK 13 million stems from the sale
of properties. Depreciation on computer equipment
and capitalised systems development costs rose by
NOK 27 million from 1995 to 1996. In 1996, bank
buildings and other properties were written down
by NOK 17 million, while write-downs totalled
NOK 15 million in 1995. The write-downs refer to
the sale of properties which do not harmonise with
the Bank’s long-term strategy.
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General administrative costs and other operating
expenses totalled NOK 1 912 million in 1996.
Adjusted for restructuring expenses and the sale
of Inkassopartner, this represents a reduction of
NOK 97 million compared with 1995. Operating
expenses related to real estate are down
NOK 43 million as a result of the sale of properties.
Restructuring costs of NOK 21 million were
recorded in 1996, while a corresponding charge of
NOK 233 million was made in the 1995 accounts.
The reorganisation includes extended early retirement
options and agreements for voluntary resignation.
Measures have been implemented where the need for
restructuring has been identified. Early retirement
agreements to a total value of NOK 140 million have
been signed, while other agreements involve expenses
of NOK 77 million. Expenses for additional
restructuring measures came to NOK 37 million.

Loan losses and non-performing commitments
NOK 380 million was recorded in net reversals on
losses on loans and guarantees in 1996, compared
with NOK 479 million in 1995. Total problem
commitments, comprising non-performing and doubtful
commitments, amounted to NOK 4.6 billion at year-end
after deductions for specified loan-loss provisions,
giving a year-on-year reduction of NOK 1.6 billion.

New specified losses and loan-loss provisions declined
from NOK 1 211 million in 1995 to NOK 903 million
in 1996. Write-offs totalled NOK 1 532 million and
NOK 2 167 million respectively. There was a reduction
in new losses in all of the Bank’s major customer
segments with the exception of shipping. Reversals
on previous loan losses totalled NOK 1 288 million
in 1996, as against NOK 1 293 million in 1995. The
increase in lending volume offset the improvement in
the quality of the loan portfolio, and the change in
unspecified loan-loss provisions in 1996 was thus only
marginal. In 1995, NOK 397 million in unspecified
loan-loss provisions was taken to income following
improvement in the quality of the loan portfolio.

New problem commitments amounting to
NOK 2.8 billion were identified during 1996, on a
level with the 1995 figure. New problem commitments
related to shipping customers rose by NOK 0.5 billion
from 1995 to 1996, while there was a decline in
other customer segments. The volume of problem

commitments reclassified as ordinary commitments was
NOK 4.4 billion in 1996. Non-accruing commitments
totalled NOK 7.3 billion at the end of 1996, as against
NOK 8.7 billion at year-end 1995.

Most customer segments experienced a decline in
loan losses and non-performing loans in 1996. In the
shipping sector, loan losses and the volume of problem
commitments rose from 1995 to 1996. Relative to
lending volume, however, loan losses remain low.

Taxes
The DnB Group recorded a total tax charge of
NOK 22 million for 1996. In determining the tax
charge, DnB has taken account of its tax positions and
current disputes. The tax authorities have decided to
amend the Bank’s tax assessments for the 1993, 1994
and 1995 financial years. The amendments apply to the
write-down in 1993 of NOK 939 million in preference
capital from the Commercial Banks Guarantee Fund and
NOK 1 250 million from the Government Bank
Insurance Fund. The Bank challenges the decision
and has issued a writ against the authorities, applying
for an annulment of the assessment. Furthermore, the
tax authorities have decided to amend the Bank’s
tax assessments for 1994 and 1995 by a total of
NOK 1 093 million concerning the distribution of debt
interest between the Bank’s operations in Norway and
its international branches. The Bank challenges these
decisions and has launched an appeal with the Tax
Appeals Board. The Bank has applied the same
principle for the allocation of debt interest in 1996.

In accordance with generally accepted accounting
principles, the Bank has assessed the probability of the
outcome of the disputes. In the opinion of the Board,
the Bank is likely to find favour for its views and has
prepared the accounts accordingly. On this basis,
Den norske Bank ASA will still have a tax loss
carried forward of NOK 1 993 million on operations
in Norway at the end of 1996. In addition, the
Bank had net negative timing differences totalling
NOK 2 641 million at year-end. The calculation of
taxes for the year for the DnB Group is based on the
assumption that taxable profits in Norwegian
subsidiaries may generally be offset by applying
group contribution rules.



THE GRANITE HALL  AND THE BERGEN STOCK EXCHANGE
Bergens Privatbank (now DnB) was established in Bergen in 1855. The building of the Granite Hall took place between 1913 and 1916, designed by architects

Fredrik Arnesen and Arthur Darre Kaarbø in a style combining art nouveau and impulses from the American architect H.H. Richardson. The large customer service
area was restored in 1995. The neo renaissance stock exchange building designed by architect F.W. Schiertz was built in 1862 and renovated between 1890 and 1893.
The building is best known for Axel Revold’s al fresco decorations, completed by the Norwegian painter in 1923. The exchange building along with the Fresco Hall

were taken over by the Bank in 1960. The Fresco Hall was completely restored in 1995.
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If the tax authorities’ decisions in these matters are not
changed or overruled in the near future, Den norske
Bank ASA will have to pay taxes based on profits for
the year and tax losses carried forward adjusted for
amendments in tax assessments for previous years.
The Bank must therefore be prepared in 1997 to pay
NOK 595 million in taxes for 1996, which will be
recorded in the balance sheet until the disputes
have been resolved.

If the accounts of the DnB Group and Den norske Bank
ASA in 1996 had been based on the tax authorities'
decisions, the tax charge would have been NOK 595
million higher, while profits for the year and equity
would have been reduced by a corresponding amount.
The capital and core capital ratios of the Group and
Den norske Bank ASA would have been brought down
by 0.4 percentage point.

Balance sheet and capital adequacy
The DnB Group’s total assets were NOK 189.8 billion
at the end of 1996. This is an increase of NOK 24.5
billion since 1995, of which NOK 2.6 billion stems
from the investment in Vital Forsikring. Average total
assets were NOK 184.4 billion in 1996, compared with
NOK 173.1 billion in 1995.

Net lending to customers rose by NOK 13.4 billion or
10.4 per cent in 1996, while lending to and deposits
with credit institutions increased by NOK 5.3 billion.
The Bank’s short-term investments in bonds and
commercial paper rose by NOK 2.0 billion, while
investments in short-term shares were down
NOK 0.4 billion. The sale of properties resulted in a
NOK 0.6 billion reduction in the book value of the real
estate portfolio. Deposits from customers received
a boost of NOK 9.1 billion or 10 per cent in 1996,
while loans from credit institutions increased by
NOK 12.7 billion. Borrowings through the issue of
securities were NOK 6.3 billion higher at year-end
1996 than a year previously.

Gross lending to customers before deductions for loan-
loss provisions totalled NOK 147.4 billion at the end
of 1996, up NOK 11.9 billion since year-end 1995.
NOK 7.1 billion of this represents Norwegian kroner
loans and NOK 4.8 billion currency loans. Instalment
loans rose by NOK 10.5 billion from 1995 to 1996,
while leasing contracts increased by NOK 0.5 billion to
NOK 3.8 billion at year-end 1996. Other types of loans
showed only minor changes. Apart from the service
sector, all sectors experienced growth in lending.
The strongest increase occurred in loans to shipping
customers, the retail market and manufacturing industry,
rising by NOK 3.9 billion, NOK 3.3 billion and
NOK 1.8 billion respectively.
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Customer deposits rose by NOK 9.1 billion through
1996 to NOK 100.3 billion at year-end. The ratio of
deposits to net lending was 70.6 per cent, compared
with NOK 70.9 per cent at the end of 1995. Ordinary
deposits rose by NOK 11 billion in 1996, and special
term deposits by NOK 1.5 billion. Time deposits,
on the other hand, declined by NOK 3.4 billion. In
addition to the Bank’s traditional deposit products,
the financial services group offers most other savings

alternatives through
Vital and the Asset
Management
Division. Invest-
ments in funds
managed by DnB
Investor totalled
NOK 12.2 billion
at the end of
1996, rising by
NOK 3 billion
during the year,
of which NOK 2.2
billion represented
increased savings in
equity funds. Funds
under asset manage-
ment rose by
NOK 0.2 billion in
1996 to NOK 5.5
billion at year-end.

Policyholders’ funds in Vital totalled NOK 43 billion at
the end of 1996, an increase of NOK 2 billion through
the year. Total savings under management in the DnB
Group were NOK 161 billion at the end of 1996, up
NOK 14.4 billion or 9.8 per cent since year-end 1995.

As at 31 December 1996, the DnB Group had a capital
ratio of 10.9 per cent, with a core capital ratio of
7.7 per cent. Risk-weighted assets and off-balance-sheet
exposure rose by NOK 34.7 billion from 1995 to 1996,
of which NOK 18.4 billion can be attributed to the
acquisition of Vital. With effect from December 1996,
the authorities have introduced new regulations for
calculating capital adequacy, taking account of the
market risk of operations in financial institutions.
As a result of these changes, the DnB Group’s
calculation base rose by around NOK 1.3 billion,
causing a 0.1 percentage point drop in the year-end
capital adequacy ratio.

CHALLENGES FACING DEN NORSKE BANK
The Norwegian financial market is undergoing rapid
change due to technological developments, changes in
customer preferences and general parameters. The
Norwegian economy is experiencing strong growth,
and financial savings are expected to increase, including
the management of private and public funds.
A restructuring is required to increase efficiency and
renew the existing infrastructure and service channels.
Parallel to this, DnB will have to develop new
products, distribution solutions and markets to meet
the competition from new market participants. Norway
has chosen to remain outside the European monetary
system, and in connection with the introduction of a
single currency for key European countries, DnB will
experience a decline in the use of Norwegian kroner
as a settlement currency for the Bank’s customers. Such
changes present major challenges for DnB, but also
represent new opportunities and a potential for further
development.

Enhancing efficiency in the distribution network
Technological developments open up for new
solutions for distributing traditional financial products,
and changes in customer preferences result in a shift
from manual to automated services. In addition, there is
growing competition from niche banks specialising in a
limited product range or focusing on special customer
segments. Financial services will to an increasing extent
be supplied by other market participants such as retail
chains and petrol stations. Such alternative distribution
channels will replace the handling of cash by banks and
offer credit in connection with purchases.

In this situation, it is vital to ensure increased efficiency
in the Bank’s branch network. Customer needs will be a
decisive factor for the design and location of branches,
sales offices and automated service outlets. The service
concepts offered will be adapted to customer
requirements based on an understanding of product
and customer profitability. It is necessary to utilise
economies of scale and to reduce unit costs within areas
where Norway’s largest financial services group has
inherent advantages. It is thus important for DnB to
ensure a successful transition to automated services
while increasingly utilising its market-oriented branch
network for advisory and sales services.

0

50

100

150

200

Total customer savings
(as at 31 Dec. 1996 and pro forma as at 31 Dec. 1995)

NOK
billion

95 96 95 96 95 96
DnB Vital DnB+Vital

Deposits from customers: Special terms
Asset management

Policyholders’ funds

Deposits from customers: Ordinary terms

105.6
118.0

41.0 43.0

146.6

161.0
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Product range as a competitive advantage
Time is a scarce resource for an increasing number of
customers, who will seek to spend less time evaluating
the multiplicity of products, suppliers and service
concepts to be found in the financial markets of the
future. The Board believes that DnB, based on its
product range, flexible service concepts and competitive
services will be the preferred supplier for customers
with both straightforward and sophisticated needs.

OUTLOOK FOR 1997
Economic growth in Europe and the rest of the OECD
area will be somewhat higher in 1997 than in 1996.
Outside the OECD, there will be stronger growth. In
Norway, growth will remain healthy in 1997, though
somewhat more subdued than in the previous year.
Developments in the global economy still favour
exports, though pressure to increase the value of
the Norwegian krone will have a dampening effect.
Prospects look good for maintaining the low inflation
of the last few years. Low interest rates will stimulate
continued high credit demand. Expectations that
interest rates may gradually start climbing will
create greater interest in fixed-rate loans. Increased
purchasing power will serve to maintain a relatively
high level of consumer spending and continued growth
in turnover for companies competing in the domestic
market. Investments in the manufacturing industry will
continue to grow, though at a slower pace. Altogether,
this implies sound prospects for a continued positive
development for DnB’s operations.

The household savings rate is expected to remain
relatively high in 1997, with increased focus on long-
term savings alternatives. As a result of new and more
liberal rules for pension savings, banks and investment
funds will be allowed to offer such savings options.
New rules will allow savings alternatives offering the
policyholder investment alternatives with varying risk
profiles. This represents new opportunities for DnB. To
be better prepared to face the challenges and make the
most of the opportunites offered, DnB has decided to
consolidate all asset management activities in the
financial services group in a separate Asset
Management Division.

Intense competition is expected to affect margins
throughout 1997, and a further weakening of interest
margins must be expected. The low Norwegian interest
rate levels serve to increase the pressure on margins.
Low interest rate levels will also contribute to increased
growth for savings alternatives other than bank deposits.

DnB’s strategy involves boosting non-interest income
by increasing sales of the financial services group’s total
range of products to existing and prospective customers,
where the sale of Vital’s products through the Bank’s
distribution channels will play a major part. The new
Asset Management Division will also contribute to
increasing sales by coordinating, managing and
developing new products. Increased activity in the
Nordic stockmarkets is expected to boost income in
1997. A corresponding rise in revenues is expected from
operations in the new foreign branches established in
1995 and 1996.

WORKING ENVIRONMENT
As at 31 December 1996, the staff of the financial
services group, including Vital, totalled 6 204 full-time
positions. 265 staff members are employed outside
Norway. The staff of Den norske Bank ASA in Norway
was trimmed by 346 full-time positions to 4 704 full-
time positions at year-end. For the DnB Group
excluding Vital and Inkassopartner, there was a
reduction of 383 full-time positions to 5 565 full-time
positions. The staff cuts have been based on voluntary
measures.

Absences due to illness rose from 4.6 per cent in 1995
to 5 per cent in 1996. Contributing factors are believed
to be marginal staffing, restructuring and a high level
of activity. The Joint Consultation Committees in the
Bank’s nine regions and the Group Working
Environment Committee have devoted systematic
effort to designing measures to improve the working
environment. Increasingly, matters are resolved at the
local level and in working groups and sub-committees.

As in previous years, priority has been given to
measures to prevent robberies. These include
rebuilding entrances and vaults in branches. The
further implementation of internal controls within
health, environment and security remains in focus and
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is now part of working environment training.
Cooperation between management and the employee
representatives remained fruitful in 1996, and the Board
of Directors would like to thank all of the employees for
their support and loyalty in a year of considerable
change. Staff contributions are invaluable to the positive
development of the DnB Group.

SUPERVISORY BOARD AND BOARD OF DIRECTORS
At the Annual General Meeting on 11 April 1996, the
following members were elected to the Supervisory
Board for a term of office from 1996 to 1998:

Svein Aaser, Drøbak
Hilde Aasheim, Oslo
Ellen Holager Andenæs, Oslo
Ebbe C. Astrup, Oslo
John G. Bernander, Kristiansand
Jens P. Heyerdahl d.y., Bærum
Harald S. Kobbe, Bergen
Tore Lindholt, Skjetten
Ingebjørg Roll-Matthiesen, Gran
Børge Rosenberg, Bergen
Siri Pettersen Strandenes, Bergen

The following member was elected to the Supervisory
Board for a term of office from 1996 to 1997:

Lars Buer, Oslo

The following deputy members were elected to
the Supervisory Board for a term of office from 1996
to 1998:

Atle Bergshaven, Grimstad
Asbjørn Birkeland, Bergen
Eva Granly Fredriksen, Oslo
Arnulf Haukeland, Bergen
Kristian Holst, Harstad

Øystein Josefsen, Oslo
Harald Lekven, Os
Frida Nokken, Oslo
Anders Ringnes, Oslo
Diderik Schnitler, Tønsberg
Andreas Stang, Larvik

The following deputy members were elected to the
Supervisory Board for a term of office from 1996
to 1997:

Arne-Tinus Austad, Tromsø
Reidar Nordby jr., Hamar
Svein Nybø, Drammen
Bjørn Sund, Oslo

At the meeting of the Supervisory Board on 11 June
1996, Kari Blegen, Rolf Rønning and Ingjald Ørbeck
Sørheim were re-elected to the Board of Directors for
a term of office from 1996 to 1998. Svein Aaser was
elected to the Board of Directors for a term of office
from 1996 to 1997.

Elected by the employees for a term of office from 1996
to 1998 were Per Hoffmann, re-elected as a member,
Vigdis Mathisen, permanent deputy, and Tone Dybedal,
deputy member of the Board of Directors.

Harald Norvik was elected chairman of the Supervisory
Board, and Wollert Hvide was elected vice-chairman.

Kåre Willoch stepped down as chairman and member of
the Supervisory Board on 11 April 1996, and Christian
Bjelland stepped down as vice-chairman and member of
the Board of Directors on 11 June 1996. The Board of
Directors wishes to thank Kåre Willoch and Christian
Bjelland for their many years of service to the Bank.
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Gerhard Heiberg Svein Aaser Kari Blegen
   (chairman) (vice-chairman)

Per Hoffmann Asbjørn Larsen Kåre Rommetveit

Rolf Rønning Ingjald Ørbeck Sørheim Finn A. Hvistendahl

Oslo/Bergen, 11 March 1997

THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF DEN NORSKE BANK ASA

Gerhard Heiberg (chairman), Svein Aaser (vice-chairman),
Kari Blegen, Per Hoffmann, Asbjørn Larsen, Vigdis Mathisen (permanent deputy),

Kåre Rommetveit, Rolf Rønning, Ingjald Ørbeck Sørheim, Finn A. Hvistendahl
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PROFIT AND LOSS ACCOUNTS

Den norske Bank ASA DnB Group

1995 1996 Amounts in NOK million 1996 1995

11 045 11 450 Interest income etc. (note 3) 11 781 11 758
7 197 7 546 Interest expenses etc. (note 4) 7 539 7 411

3 848 3 904 NET INTEREST INCOME AND CREDIT COMMISSIONS 4 242 4 347

65 66 Dividends etc. (note 5) 45 55
- - Net profit from Vital Forsikring (note 6) 56 -

1 255 1 311 Commissions and fees receivable on banking services (note 7) 1 601 1 470
283 263 Commissions and fees payable on banking services (note 7) 312 303
761 688 Net gain on foreign exchange and financial instruments (note 8) 715 950
294 321 Other operating income (note 9) 568 598

2 091 2 123 Net other operating income 2 674 2 770

1 943 2 049 Salaries and other personnel expenses (note 10) 2 305 2 272
663 651 Administrative expenses (note 13) 779 808
313 323 Depreciation etc. on fixed and intangible assets (note 14) 362 391

1 341 1 006 Other operating expenses (note 15) 1 134 1 468

4 260 4 029 Total operating expenses 4 580 4 939

1 678 1 998 PRE-TAX OPERATING PROFIT BEFORE LOSSES 2 337 2 178

502 412 Net reversals on losses on loans, guarantees, etc. (notes 18, 23, 24, 25) 380 479
1 (63) Net gain on long-term securities (note 17) 7 6

2 182 2 348 PRE-TAX OPERATING PROFIT 2 724 2 663

4 3 Taxes (note 19) 22 6

2 178 2 345 PROFIT FOR THE YEAR 2 702 2 657

148 195 Group contribution from subsidiaries - -
961 1 121 Dividend 1 121 961
642 767 Transferred to equity reserves (note 45) - -
723 652 Transferred to free reserves/other equity (note 45) 1 581 1 696

2 178 2 345 TOTAL TRANSFERS AND ADJUSTMENTS 2 702 2 657
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Den norske Bank ASA DnB Group

31 Dec. 1995 31 Dec. 1996 Amounts in NOK million 31 Dec. 1996 31 Dec. 1995

ASSETS

1 005 3 363 Cash and deposits with central banks 3 387 1 034
8 865 15 061 Lending to and deposits with credit institutions (notes 20, 22) 8 928 3 604

Gross lending to and receivables from
122 027 138 401   customers (notes 21, 22, 24, 26, 27, 28) 147 399 135 493

(4 953) (3 712) - Specified loan-loss provisions (note 23) (4 115) (5 600)
(1 213) (1 259) - Unspecified loan-loss provisions (note 23) (1 311) (1 306)

115 861 133 430 Net lending to and receivables from customers 141 973 128 587

299 249 Repossessed assets (notes 34, 35) 364 456

Commercial paper, bonds and other
12 480 14 709   interest-earning securities (notes 29, 30) 16 473 14 473

596 380 Shareholdings etc. (notes 30, 31) 1 332 1 736
Investments in Vital Forsikring

88 82   and associated companies (notes 6, 32) 2 276 714
2 806 4 930 Investments in subsidiaries (notes 32, 58) - -

0 0 Intangible assets 945 48
3 249 3 202 Fixed assets (notes 33, 34, 35, 36) 3 796 4 367
1 853 2 919 Other assets (note 37) 3 111 2 020
8 200 7 064 Prepayments and accrued income 7 223 8 256

155 303 185 390 TOTAL ASSETS 189 809 165 295

LIABILITIES AND EQUITY

21 754 34 806 Loans and deposits from credit institutions (note 38) 32 701 19 960
90 186 99 704 Deposits from customers (note 39) 100 282 91 197

14 879 22 794 Borrowings through the issue of securities (notes 40, 41, 42) 22 794 16 474
2 762 2 139 Other liabilities (note 43) 6 377 9 968
7 101 6 255 Accrued expenses and prepaid revenues 6 443 7 305
1 648 1 744 Provisions for commitments (note 43) 1 843 1 734

6 058 5 540 Subordinated loan capital (notes 41, 44) 5 789 6 465

144 388 172 982 Total liabilities 176 230 153 103

6 405 6 405 Share capital (note 45) 6 405 6 405
1 780 2 589 Equity reserves (note 45) - -
2 730 3 414 Free reserves (note 45) 7 175 5 789

10 915 12 408 Total equity 13 580 12 194

155 303 185 390 TOTAL LIABILITIES AND EQUITY 189 809 165 295

41 094 47 604 Assets in foreign currency 49 231 43 023
45 334 62 184 Liabilities in foreign currency 63 842 47 444

Conditional commitments (note 48)
Commitments (note 48)

Oslo/Bergen, 11 March 1997

The Board of Directors of Den norske Bank ASA

Gerhard Heiberg Svein Aaser Kari Blegen
(chairman) (vice-chairman)

Per Hoffmann Asbjørn Larsen Kåre Rommetveit

Rolf Rønning Ingjald Ørbeck Sørheim Finn A. Hvistendahl
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Notes to the accounts

1 Accounting principles

Consolidation
DnB’s consolidated accounts
include␣ Den norske Bank ASA and
its␣ subsidiaries and associated
companies. Subsidiaries are defined
as companies in which the Bank has
a long-term holding of more than
50␣ per cent of the voting share
capital or primary capital, and a
decisive influence on the company’s
operations. The total holding
represents consolidated ownership
interests. All subsidiaries are
consolidated according to the
purchase method, with the exception
of Vital Forsikring ASA. Regulations
relating to profit sharing in life
insurance companies limit the
Group’s access to Vital’s assets
and␣ profits, resulting in incompatible
profit and loss and balance sheet
items. Vital is therefore presented
according to the equity method in
the␣ group accounts.

Companies in which the Bank
has a long-term holding of
between 20 and 50 per cent and a
significant influence on operations,
are classified as associated
companies. Such holdings are
carried in the group accounts
according to the equity method.
In␣ the accounts of Den norske Bank
ASA, ownership interests in the form
of share investments are valued at
historical cost, while holdings in
general partnerships are recorded
according to the equity method.

Holdings of a short-term nature
are not consolidated in the accounts.
Holdings taken over in connection
with non-performing commitments
are generally of a short-term nature.

Foreign subsidiaries’ balance
sheet items are translated into
Norwegian kroner at the rates
prevailing on the balance sheet date,
while average rates are used for
items in the profit and loss account.
Changes in net assets due to
exchange rate fluctuations are
recorded directly against equity.

Goodwill arising on the acquisition
of␣ subsidiaries or associated
undertakings is amortised over its
expected economic life in the group
accounts.

Loans and problem
commitments
Loans are recorded at their
nominal␣ value with the exception
of problem commitments,
renegotiated loans and loans to
customers in debt rescheduling
countries.

Problem commitments include
non-performing and doubtful
commitments. Loans and other
commitments which are not
serviced␣ in accordance with the
loan␣ agreement are classified as
non-performing unless the default
is␣ considered to be transitional.
Commitments will be classified
as non-performing no later than
90 days past the formal due date.
Loans and other commitments which
are not in default, but on which it is
probable that a loss will occur based
on the value of collateral and the
customer’s financial position, are
classified as doubtful.

Repossessed assets
As part of the management of
non-performing loans, the Bank
may␣ in certain cases acquire
assets␣ placed as collateral for
such␣ commitments. At the time of
acquisition such assets are valued
at their estimated realisable value.
When the Bank repossesses assets
with the intent to quickly realise
them through resale, they are
classified as current assets. Any
losses on the resale of or write-down
for the diminution in value of such
assets are recorded under losses
on␣ loans and guarantees, etc. as
losses/write-downs on repossessed
assets. Any gains or reassessments
of previous write-downs are
classified as a reassessment of
repossessed assets.

If the Bank decides to acquire
assets for its own use or for long-
term administration and develop-
ment, the assets are classified and
evaluated as fixed assets in the
balance sheet. Gains, losses,
write-downs and reassessments
of such assets are made according
to the principles for assessing
fixed assets.

Leasing
Leasing contracts concerning
leased␣ equipment are defined
as finance leases when both the
rights and obligations associated
with the leased object have been
transferred to the lessee. Finance
leases are classified as lending in
the accounts. Leasing contracts
under which rights and obligations
are not transferred to the lessee,
are␣ defined as operating leases and
classified as fixed assets in the
balance sheet.

Factoring
Accounts receivable taken over
in␣ connection with factoring are
classified as lending in the accounts.
Accounts receivable recorded in the
balance sheet represent both
prepaid and outstanding settle-
ments. Amounts outstanding under
the agreements are classified as
liabilities.

Losses on loans and
guarantees, etc.
When commitments are classified
as␣ problem commitments, unpaid
interest taken to income and other
income are reversed and no further
credit entries made, unless
underlying values provide sufficient
security. The␣ difference between the
nominal value of the commitment
and the value of collateral and the
customer’s estimated solvency is
charged to losses on loans and
guarantees, etc. When, in all prob-
ability, losses must be considered
final, they are classified as write-
offs. Write-offs covered by previous
specified loan-loss provisions are
netted against these provisions.
Write-offs which are not covered
by previous loan-loss provisions
or which fall short of or exceed
previous loan-loss provisions,
are recorded in the profit and
loss account.

If a loan has significantly reduced
interest rate terms, so-called
renegotiated loans, the difference
between the original and the
renegotiated interest rate terms
is recorded as a write-off. The
difference in interest income on
these loans is calculated on the
basis of actual maturity and
discounted to net present value.
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In the retail customer market, loan
losses are assessed on the basis
of previous experience regarding
collateral value, customer solvency
and the general economic situation.

Specified loan-loss provisions are
entered in the balance sheet as a
separate item to be deducted from
lending. Specified provisions for
losses are made on guarantees
which are considered doubtful.
The provisions are included in
liabilities␣ in the balance sheet.

Unspecified loan-loss provisions
cover losses which, based on
the situation on the balance
sheet date, are likely to occur,
in addition to losses which have
been identified and estimated
on individual customers. Such
provisions are made when circum-
stances indicate that a loss must be
expected, and are based on portfolio
reviews, previous experience and
general developments. Unspecified
loan-loss provisions are entered in
the balance sheet as a separate
item deducted from lending.
Unspecified provisions are made
against losses on guarantees
according to the same principles as
applied for loans. The provisions are
entered under liabilities in the
balance sheet.

Securities
Short-term investments in shares
are recorded at the lower of the
total␣ portfolio’s acquisition cost
and␣ market value.

Bonds and commercial paper
are recorded at the lower of the
total␣ portfolio’s acquisition cost
and␣ market value. Holdings of bonds
issued by the Bank and included in
ordinary banking operations are
netted against bond debt in the
balance sheet.

Shares held as long-term invest-
ments are stated at cost. If the
fair market value of the shares
is significantly lower than cost
and the decrease in value is not
considered temporary, the Bank
will␣ write down the shares.

Properties and other
fixed assets
Bank buildings and other properties
in the Bank’s balance sheet are
stated at cost adjusted for
revaluations after deduction for
accumulated ordinary depreciation
and write-downs. Such assets are
written down when there is a
significant difference between fair
market value and book value, and
the decrease in value is not
expected to be temporary.
Properties belonging to the same
category are evaluated on a portfolio
basis.

Other ordinary operating assets have
been valued according to the same
principle as that applied for bank
buildings and other properties.

Software acquired in connection with
the purchase of personal computers
is considered on a package basis
along with the hardware. Large
investments in software are recorded
as assets if the expected economic
life exceeds three years. Costs
related to preliminary studies and
analyses as well as group resources
allocated to development activity are
charged directly to expense.

Ordinary depreciation is based on
the estimated economic life of the
asset. The straight line principle is
applied. The following rates are
applicable for the DnB Group:

Buildings: 2 - 2.5%
Machinery, furniture,
  fittings and vehicles: 10 - 25%
Computer equipment: 25%
Works of art, sites: 0%
Software 33.3%

Estimated future losses related
to leases on vacated and sublet
premises have been charged to
the profit and loss account.

Assets and liabilities in foreign
currency
Assets and liabilities denominated in
foreign currencies are translated into
Norwegian kroner at rates prevailing
at year-end.

Financial instruments
Financial instruments include
securities, money market deposits
and financial derivatives. Financial
instruments recorded in the balance
sheet include shares, bonds and
commercial paper, as well as other
money market instruments. Financial
derivatives are contracts entered into
with financial institutions or
customers, stipulating financial
values in the form of  interest rate
terms, exchange rates and the value
of equity instruments for fixed
periods of time. These contracts
include forward foreign exchange
contracts, interest rate and currency
swaps, interest rate and currency
options, forward rate agreements
(FRAs), financial futures, agreements
on the transfer of securities, share
options, etc.

DnB makes a distinction between
agreements entered into as part of
own-account trading to achieve a
gain by exploiting price differences
and changes, and agreements
regarding the management of other
group operations. Agreements in the
first category constitute the trading
portfolio, while the other agreements
are included in banking operations.
Interest rate and foreign exchange
contracts are classified as part of
either the trading portfolio or banking
operations when entered into,
depending on the intentions behind
the individual agreement.

The trading portfolios include
commercial paper and bond
portfolios in the Bank’s balance
sheet as well as certain short-term
lending and funding transactions with
professional market participants.
In␣ addition, the trading portfolios
include off-balance-sheet foreign
exchange, interest rate, equity and
commodity instruments. Securities
are recorded at the lower of cost and
market value. The market value
principle is applied in recording
financial derivatives.

Gains and losses on financial
derivatives included in banking
operations are amortised according
to the underlying maturity.
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When financial derivatives are used
to manage risk on balance-sheet
items the Bank will, due to cost
factors, enter into such agreements
through the business units in the
Group trading these instruments in
the market. The valutation of such
agreements depends on the nature
of the activity, and internal gains
and␣ losses are not eliminated.
See note 52.

Accrual accounting
Income is recorded in the profit and
loss account when accrued. Costs
are matched against income and
charged to the accounts in
the same accounting period as
related income. Incurred costs
related to income earned in
subsequent periods are deferred.
Costs accruing in future periods
concerning accrued income, are
charged to the profit and loss
account during the same period.
Future costs not related to future
income are charged to the accounts
when identified.

Recording of interest and fees
Interest and commissions are
included in the profit and loss
account when earned as income
or incurred as expenses. Unrealised
gains and losses calculated on
loans, deposits and borrowings
based on changes in market
rates are amortised under net
interest income.

Fees which represent direct
payment␣ for services performed are
recognised as income upon payment.
Fees for the establishment of loan
agreements are amortised over the
life of the loan to the extent they
exceed the actual costs involved.

Premiums and discounts
on bonds issued
Issued bonds are recorded in the
balance sheet at their nominal value
with the addition of premiums or
deduction of discounts. Premiums
and discounts are amortised as
an␣ adjustment to current interest
expenses until final maturity of the
bonds. Discounts on raising other
long-term capital are treated
correspondingly.

In connection with its issue activity,
the Bank will regularly repurchase
bonds issued by itself. These
transactions are regarded
as part of the Bank’s ongoing
financing activity. Gains or losses
resulting from the repurchase and
resale of the Bank’s own bonds in
this respect are amortised over the
remaining term of the bonds.

Provisions for
restructuring measures
Provisions for future expenses
arising from the implementation of
measures to restructure operations
or other significant changes will be
made provided that the measures
are identifiable, quantifiable and not
covered by related income. The
provisions will amount to the net
present value of the net future cost
of implementing the measures.

Pension expenses and
pension commitments
Expenses related to accrued
pension␣ entitlements are recorded
as personnel expenses in the
accounts. The basis for calculating
pension expenses is a linear
distribution of pension entitle-
ments␣ measured against probable
accumulated commitments at the
time of retirement. Expenses are
calculated on the basis of pension
entitlements earned during the year
with the deduction of the return on
funds allocated to pensions.

Pension commitments which
according to stipulations in
the Taxation Act can be funded,
so-called funded schemes, are
matched against funds allocated to
the scheme. When total pension
funds exceed estimated pension
commitments on the balance sheet
date, the net value is classified as
an asset in the balance sheet if it
has been rendered probable that the
overfunding can be utilised to cover
future commitments. When pension
commitments exceed pension funds,
the net commitments are classified
under liabilities in the balance sheet.
Each scheme is considered
separately.

Pension commitments which
according to the provisions of the
Taxation Act cannot be funded by tax-
deductible contributions, so-called
unfunded schemes, are recorded as
a liability in the balance␣ sheet.

Pension commitments represent
the␣ present value of future,
probable␣ pension payments, on
the␣ assumption of salary increases
for those entitled to a pension.
Entitlements earned up to the
retirement date are distributed
linearly over the total period in which
entitlements are accumulated. The
calculation is based on actuarial
assumptions about life expectancy,
early retirement and other changes
concerning those entitled to
a␣ pension.

Assumptions on which the
calculation of pension commitments
is based must be expected to
change over time. Such changes
may␣ include:

- changes in pension schemes
- changes in economic parameters
- changes in actuarial assumptions
- deviations between the

anticipated and actual return
on pension funds

The financial effects of changes
in pension schemes are amortised
over the average remaining service
period of the Bank’s employees.
The␣ accumulated effect of other
changes or deviations is measured
against the higher of total pension
commitments and pension funds at
the beginning of the financial year. If
total changes and deviations exceed
10 per cent of the higher of these
two figures, the excess is amortised
in the profit and loss account over
the average remaining term.

The calculation of pension commit-
ments and pension expenses for
1996 is based on new actuarial
assumptions regarding mortality and
disablement risk. Resulting changes
in calculated commitments at the
beginning of the financial year are
charged directly against equity in
compliance with a statement from
the Oslo Stock Exchange, cf. notes
45 and 47.
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Taxation
Deferred taxes and deferred tax
assets are treated in accordance
with the preliminary standard
for the treatment of taxes in
Norwegian accounts. Any changes
in␣ the value of deferred taxes and
deferred tax assets will be shown as
taxes for the year in the profit and
loss account along with the tax
liability for the financial year.

Deferred taxes are calculated on
the␣ basis of the differences which
can be presumed to arise in the
future between the profits stated
in the accounts and the profits
computed for tax purposes.
Evaluations are based on the
current␣ balance sheet and tax
position. Positive and negative

differences will be netted against
each other within the same time
interval. Yet, certain items are
considered separately, including
pension commitments and
revaluations on fixed assets.
Deferred tax assets can be
recognised as assets in the balance
sheet to the extent that a deferred
tax liability has been recognised.

Business segments
Primarily, the Bank considers
operations within the Group as a
single area of business with strong
ties between market segments,
products and organisational units.
Life insurance activities in Vital
Forsikring, however, constitute a
separate business segment.

Supplementary information is
provided on loans, deposits and
principal profit and loss items in
the␣ retail and corporate markets
respectively.

Cash flow statements
The cash flow statements show cash
flows grouped according to source
and use in current operations. Cash
and cash equivalents are defined as
cash and deposits with Norges Bank.
Commercial paper and bonds, along
with other financial instruments,
represent a separate main category.

In accordance with new regulations from the Norwegian Banking, Insurance and Securities Commission, the account
specifications for Norwegian financial institutions were changed during 1996. This affects certain items and subtotals. In the
profit and loss accounts, dividends are no longer included in "Net interest income and credit commissions", but are presented
separately under "Net other operating income". Commissions and fees receivable are shown separately under "Net other
operating income". Corresponding commissions payable are now shown as a deduction under "Net other operating income",
while they were previously classified as operating expenses. Gains on the sale of fixed assets are included in other operating
income, while losses on the sale of fixed assets as well as restructuring costs are included in other operating expenses.
Write-downs on fixed assets are reported along with depreciation. In the balance sheet, lending to and deposits from financial
institutions other than credit institutions, which primarily include insurance companies, are now grouped along with
corresponding items concerning other customers. Furthermore, the reclassifications in the balance sheet have led to more
detailed specifications and changes in the order of appearance for some items.

During 1996, the DnB Group changed the principle for presenting accrued income and prepaid expenses referring to trading in
financial derivatives in the balance sheet. While assets and commitments related to the revaluation of such transactions were
previously netted under a single entry, such items are now entered in the balance sheet as gross figures for each separate
transaction, except when there are legally binding netting agreements with the customers. The change of accounting principle
affects the balance sheet items "Prepayments and accrued income" and "Accrued expenses and prepaid revenues", resulting in
a NOK 5 635 million increase in total assets as at 31 December 1995.

Den norske Bank ASA DnB Group

1995 1996 Amounts in NOK million 1996 1995

1 214 1 016 Interest on loans to and deposits with credit institutions 731 649
0 0 Factoring income 33 33

22 13 Leasing income 324 290
Interest and credit commissions

1 122 1 049   on overdraft and working capital facilities 1 131 1 181
148 144 Interest and credit commissions on building loans 144 148

7 005 7 688 Interest and credit commissions on instalment loans 7 844 7 943
304 318 Interest etc. on other loans to and deposits with customers 318 300
212 167 Front-end fees, back-end fees 208 212
934 969 Interest on commercial paper, bonds, etc. 974 917

83 85 Other interest income and similar income 74 84

11 045 11 450 Total interest income etc. 11 781 11 758

Reclassifications in the accounts 2

Interest income etc. 3
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Den norske Bank ASA DnB Group

1995 1996 Amounts in NOK million 1996 1995

1 447 1 922 Interest on loans from credit institutions 1 858 1 329
1 835 1 866 Interest on demand deposits from customers 1 881 1 832

489 404 Interest on time deposits from customers 426 555
1 684 1 443 Interest on special term deposits from customers 1 423 1 674
1 126 1 377 Interest on securities issued 1 378 1 240

404 353 Interest on subordinated loan capital 366 435
212 180 Other interest expenses and similar expenses 208 346

7 197 7 546 Total interest expenses etc. 7 539 7 411

Den norske Bank ASA DnB Group

1995 1996 Amounts in NOK million 1996 1995

33 27 Dividends etc. from shareholdings 45 55
32 39 Dividends etc. from associated companies - -

0 0 Dividends etc. from subsidiaries - -

65 66 Total dividends etc. 45 55

The business operations conducted by the Bank and Vital Forsikring ASA are not identical, and the accounting standards applied
are basically different. Regulations relating to profit sharing between owners and policyholders in life insurance companies limit
the Group’s access to revenues and assets in Vital, thus the Vital accounts are not fully consolidated in the group accounts. See
footnote 1. The␣ item “Net profit from Vital Forsikring” in the group accounts represents the Group’s share of profits in Vital less
amortised goodwill and the reversal of gains recorded in Vital’s accounts on unrealised profits in Vital on the date of DnB’s original bid.

Profit and loss accounts Vital Forsikring

Amounts in NOK million 1996 1995

Technical accounts
Premium income for own account 3 873 3 759
Income from financial assets 4 438 4 661
Other insurance-related income 21 19
Insurance settlements for own account 3 507 2 950
Increase in insurance provisions etc. for own account 2 076 2 662
Funds transferred to policyholders 914 752
Insurance-related operating expenses 496 485
Expenses related to financial assets 900 1 135
Other insurance-related expenses 145 79

Technical profit 294 376

Non-technical accounts
Other expenses 49 46

Operating profit 1) 245 330

Tax provisions 45 65

Profit after tax 200 265

Adjustments in the accounts of the DnB Group when consolidating Vital Forsikring
- realised gains on shares and bonds 2) 42 -
- amortisation of goodwill 3) 101 -

Net profit from Vital Forsikring 56 -

Calculated funding cost of the investment in Vital 4) 133 -

4 Interest expenses etc.

5 Dividends etc.

6 Net profit from Vital Forsikring
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Balance sheets Vital Forsikring

Amounts in NOK million 1996 1995

Financial assets 45 643 42 662
Accounts receivable 313 388
Other assets 679 630
Prepaid expenses and accrued income 883 893

Total assets 47 518 44 573

Equity 5) 1 590 1 637
Subordinated loan capital 685 694
Insurance provisions for own account 42 990 40 961
Provisions for other risks and expenses 163 151
Liabilities 1 858 989
Accrued expenses and prepaid income 232 141

Total equity and liabilities 47 518 44 573

Net unrealised profits at the end of the year
Bonds 480 378
Shareholdings 978 419
Properties 163 116

1) Profits allocated to equity and taxes are calculated on the basis of Vital’s return on a specified amount of capital plus a
commission related to policyholders’ funds. The Board of DnB has decided to reduce profits allocated to equity and taxes by
NOK 100 million in 1996 relative to Vital’s model for profit sharing.

2) Represents identified values in Vital's balance sheet on the date of DnB's original bid for the shares, included in the
capitalised investment as of the date of acquisition. These gains have been realised in Vital's 1996 profit and loss account
and have therefore been reversed in the group accounts.

3) Goodwill is amortised by 10 per cent annually. The amortisation rate is based on the company’s strategic importance for the
financial services group. A specification of the goodwill computation is shown below.

4) Funding cost is calculated on the basis of total cost price adjusted for dividends received for 1995. Total cost price is
calculated as shown in the table below.

5) The equity of Vital Forsikring has been adjusted downwards by NOK 47 million as at 31 December 1996 as a consequence of
changes in the calculation of pension commitments.

Basis for consolidation of Vital Forsikring as from the 1996 accounts

Amounts in NOK million Calculated goodwill in Vital 1)

1 January 1996
Cost price

Original investment 106
+ Investment in 1996 2 675
+ Interest paid to former shareholders 98
+ Acqusition costs 14
- Dividends for 1995 (155) 2 737

- Equity in Vital 1 637
- Contingency reserve 2) 107
+ Calculated full allocation to administration reserve 3) 77
- Share of unrealised gains 4) 57

Total 1 012

1) Calculated goodwill has been adjusted relative to the figures presented in the annual report for 1995, following the
revaluation of unrealised gains at the time of DnB's original bid for the shares in Vital.

2) The DnB Group's share is based on Vital’s model for profit sharing.
3) The Banking, Insurance and Securities Commission has issued rules in force from 1995 on allocations to the administration

reserve, covering future costs for current annuity and pension insurance policies. Allocations will follow an escalation plan
and represent at least four per cent of net premium reserves at year-end 1998. Based on premium reserves as at 1 January
1996, the DnB Group’s share of such allocations is calculated at NOK 77 million.

4) Includes the excess of market value over book value in Vital’s portfolio of securities and properties at the time of
DnB’s original bid for the shares in Vital. Total unrealised gains have been reduced to the share available to the Group
in accordance with Vital’s model for profit sharing.

Note 6 - Net profit from Vital Forsikring (continued)
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Den norske Bank ASA DnB Group

1995 1996 Amounts in NOK million 1996 1995

142 115 Guarantee commissions 115 145
4 4 Credit-broking commissions 4 4

142 208 Fees on securities trading 211 147
73 69 Fees on custodial services 216 169

716 722 Money transfer fees 765 735
22 17 Sales commissions on insurance products 17 23

153 175 Sundry commissions and fees receivable on banking services 273 248

1 255 1 311 Total commissions and fees receivable on banking services 1 601 1 470

279 260 Money transfer fees 301 298
4 2 Sundry commissions and fees payable on banking services 10 4

283 263 Total commissions and fees payable on banking services 312 303

Other commissions and fees receivable are recorded under other operating income and shown in note 9.

Den norske Bank ASA DnB Group

1995 1996 Amounts in NOK million 1996 1995

30 307 Net gain on short-term shareholdings 324 191
179 (16) Net gain/(loss) on commercial paper and bonds, etc. (15) 209
551 397 Net gain on trading in foreign exchange and financial derivatives 407 551

761 688 Net gain on foreign exchange and financial instruments (note 52) 715 950

Value-adjusted income
Short-term shareholdings

Net gain 324 191
Dividends received 32 49
Changes in market values not included in the profit and loss accounts (note 30) 60 (27)

Value-adjusted income on short-term shareholdings 416 212

Foreign exchange and interest rate instruments, etc.
Net gain 391 760
Changes in market values not included in the profit and loss accounts (note 30) 106 18

Value-adjusted income on foreign exchange and interest rate instruments, etc. 498 778

Value-adjusted income on foreign exhange and financial instruments 913 990

Den norske Bank ASA DnB Group

1995 1996 Amounts in NOK million 1996 1995

177 121 Operating income on real estate 163 222
0 0 Fees on real estate broking 98 84

(4) 4 Share of profits in associated companies (note 57) 64 53
53 55 Rental income 55 53
14 8 Remunerations 40 44
30 16 Gains on the sale of fixed assets (note 17) 39 43
24 118 Sundry operating income 110 99

294 321 Total other operating income 568 598

7 Fees and commissions on banking services

9 Other operating income

8 Net gain on foreign exchange and financial instruments
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Den norske Bank ASA DnB Group

1995 1996 Amounts in NOK million 1996 1995

1 549 1 572 Ordinary salaries (note 12) 1 770 1 801
217 216 Employer’s national insurance contributions 244 255
53 102 Pension expenses (note 47) 120 79
12 14 Fees, tax-liable 14 15
9 0 Interest rate subsidies on loans to employees (note 11) 0 9

103 145 Other personnel expenses 157 114

1 943 2 049 Total salaries and other personnel expenses 2 305 2 272

5 673 5 299 Number of employees as at 31 December 5 952*) 6 525
Number of employees calculated on a full-time

5 271 4 930   basis as at 31 December 5 565*) 6 097
5 292 5 085 Average number of employees calculated on a full-time basis 5 764*) 6 141

*) Excluding Vital.

Den norske Bank ASA

Amounts in NOK million 31 Dec. 1996 31 Dec. 1995

Loans to employees 2 368 2 372
Loans to elected representatives in compliance with Section 2-15
  of the Norwegian Financial Services Act 3 3
Guarantees issued on behalf of elected representatives in compliance
  with Section 2-15 of the Norwegian Financial Services Act 0 0

Den norske Bank ASA

Amounts in NOK 1 000 1996 1995

Directors’ remuneration 1 294 1 199
Remuneration to the group managing director

Ordinary salary 1 751 1 725
Other taxable benefits 88 98

According to the employment contract, the group managing director is entitled to three years’ salary if employment is terminated
prior to the age of 60. If, during this period, he were to receive income from other employment, negotiations will be initiated to
reduce the amount to be paid by the Bank. Both the group managing director and the Bank have the right to request his
retirement with full pension entitlements after he reaches the age of 60.

Den norske Bank ASA DnB Group

1995 1996 Amounts in NOK million 1996 1995

254 245 EDP expenses 294 313
160 172 Postage, telephones and office supplies 199 193
90 88 Marketing and public relations 121 124
75 71 Travel expenses 82 89
26 21 Training expenses 21 26
57 55 Sundry administrative expenses 61 63

663 651 Total administrative expenses 779 808

Administrative expenses 13

Remuneration to the group managing director and elected representatives 12

Loan facilities to employees and elected representatives 11

Salaries and other personnel expenses 10
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Den norske Bank ASA DnB Group

1995 1996 Amounts in NOK million 1996 1995

281 291 Ordinary depreciation (note 33) 335 350
32 32 Write-downs (note 17) 27 42

313 323 Depreciation etc. on fixed and intangible assets 362 391

Den norske Bank ASA DnB Group

1995 1996 Amounts in NOK million 1996 1995

254 244 Fees, tax-exempt (note 16) 263 273
218 207 Operating expenses on rented premises 215 220
196 172 Operating expenses on real estate 189 232
226 218 Contribution to Commercial Banks Guarantee Fund 218 228

Operating expenses on machinery, vehicles
45 40   and office equipment taken to expense 45 53
27 9 Losses on the sale of fixed assets (note 17) 33 52

233 10 Provisions for restructuring measures 1) 21 233
19 16 Insurance on movables 17 20
7 6 Membership fees, Norwegian Bankers Association 6 7

116 84 Sundry operating expenses 126 149

1 341 1 006 Total other operating expenses 1 134 1 468

1) In the accounts for 1995, NOK 233 million was allocated to restructuring measures in the DnB Group. At the end of 1996,
NOK 254 million had been used, of which NOK 140 million referred to early retirement pensions, NOK 77 million to
compensation to employees resigning their positions and NOK 37 million to other restructuring measures.

DnB Group

Amounts in NOK 1 000 1996 1995

Ordinary remuneration to the statutory auditor
Den norske Bank ASA, Norway 3 200 3 548
Foreign branches 551 593
Norwegian subsidiaries 1 096 785
Foreign subsidiaries 1 219 1 592

Fees for other assistance from the statutory auditor
Den norske Bank ASA, Norway 578 360
Foreign branches 1 847 1 704
Norwegian subsidiaries 365 275
Foreign subsidiaries 777 482

Total remuneration to the statutory auditor 9 633 9 339

16 Remuneration to the statutory auditor

15 Other operating expenses

14 Depreciation etc. on fixed and intangible assets
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Den norske Bank ASA DnB Group

1995 1996 Amounts in NOK million 1996 1995

Gains
0 1 Bank buildings 1 0

14 7 Other properties 10 15
15 8 Other fixed assets 28 28

30 16 Total gains on the sale of fixed assets 39 43

0 14 Subsidiaries - -
18 1 Long-term shareholdings 7 3

48 31 Total gains 46 46

Losses
1 0 Bank buildings 0 1

26 9 Other properties 17 53
(1) 0 Other fixed assets 16 (1)

27 9 Losses on the sale of fixed assets 33 52

0 10 Subsidiaries - -
0 0 Long-term shareholdings 0 2

27 19 Total losses 33 55

Write-downs
14 2 Bank buildings 2 14
(2) 20 Other properties 15 1

11 0 Other fixed assets 0 17
10 10 Other 10 10

32 32 Total write-downs on fixed assets 27 42

0 1 Rental contracts 1 0
16 68 Subsidiaries - -
0 0 Long-term shareholdings 0 (6)

48 101 Total write-downs 28 36

(28) (88) Net gains, (losses and write-downs) on fixed assets, etc. (15) (45)

Den norske Bank ASA DnB Group

1995 1996 Amounts in NOK million 1996 1995

163 150 Write-offs 161 174

354 251 Increase in specified loan-loss provisions 385 512
490 343 New specified loan-loss provisions 357 525
801 829 Reassessed specified provisions 918 918

206 (85) Total specified provisions/(reversals) (15) 293

125 37 Reassessed repossessed assets 37 126
195 296 Recoveries on commitments previously written off 333 249

(387) 6 Increase in/(reversals on) unspecified provisions 5 (397)

502 412 Net reversals on losses on loans, guarantees, etc. *) 380 479

91 1 *) Of which guarantees (7) 27

Write-offs
163 150 Write-offs 161 174

1 842 1 185 Write-offs covered by specified provisions made in previous years 1 372 1 993

2 005 1 336 Total write-offs 1 532 2 167

Gains, losses and write-downs on fixed assets, etc. 17

Net reversals on losses on loans, guarantees, etc. 18



32

Notes to the accounts

Write-offs occur when identified losses on commitments are, in all probability, final. Losses not covered by previous loan-loss
provisions are classified as write-offs. Subsequent repayments on commitments previously classified as final losses are classified
as recoveries on loans previously written off.

Losses calculated on problem commitments which are not considered final are classified as specified loan-loss provisions.
Provisions on commitments on which no prior specified loan-loss provisions have been made are classified as new specified
loan-loss␣ provisions. The rise in provisions on commitments on which specified loan-loss provisions have been made in
previous years is classified as an increase in specified loan-loss provisions. Corresponding reductions are classified as
reassessed specified loan-loss provisions.

Losses on the sale or write-down of repossessed assets acquired for short-term management upon the settlement of
non-performing commitments, are classified as loan losses. Gains on the sale or reassessment of previous write-downs on
such assets are classified as reassessed repossessed assets.

Taxes for 1996 are calculated on the basis of taxable profits for the entities included in the DnB Group, adjusted for losses
carried forward for tax purposes at the beginning of the financial year. In calculating taxes, the Bank has taken account of
certain␣ disagreements between the Bank and the tax authorities in accordance with the Norwegian accounting standard for
contingencies. In two important matters the Bank has, following careful deliberation and based on statements from external
advisers, found it appropriate to base the calculations on the Bank’s viewpoint, see below. In consequence, the Bank will not
report any significant tax charge in the accounts for 1996. Pursuant to the Tax Payments Act, the Bank will nevertheless
have to pay taxes in 1997 for the 1996 financial year, as the decision by the tax authorities makes the Bank liable to taxes
for operations in Norway in 1996. Taxes will be recorded under receivables until the current disputes have been resolved.

Tax disputes
The disputes concern decisions made by the Tax Assessment Board and the Tax Appeals Board of the Central Tax Office for
Large␣ Companies to amend the Bank’s tax assessments for the 1993, 1994 and 1995 financial years. The decisions concern
the␣ treatment of the write-down on preference capital and the distribution of debt interest between the Bank’s Norwegian
operations and its international branches with respect to taxes. The decisions will reduce the losses carried forward by
NOK 3 282 million as at 1 January 1996.

Preference capital
The preference capital was written down by a total of NOK 2 189 million in 1993, of which NOK 1 250 million represented
preference capital received from the Government Bank Insurance Fund in 1992 and NOK 939 million preference capital
received␣ from the Commercial Banks Guarantee Fund in 1991. The decision by the Tax Appeals Board is based on treating
the write-down as income gained through operations for the Bank, while the Bank in its tax assessment has treated the
write-down in the same way as a write-down on share capital.

Allocation of debt interest
The allocation of debt interest is in accordance with sections 45 and 22 in the Taxation Act, according to which total
debt interest in the Bank in Norway and the international subsidiaries should be allocated proportionally to total fixed assets in
these units and the Bank's total assets. The decision by the Central Tax Office is based on the understanding that tax agreements
take precedence over these stipulations, and they have therefore based the tax assessment on recorded interest. The amounts in
question are NOK 415 million in 1994 and NOK 678 million in 1995. DnB has followed the same practice for 1996, which gave a
NOK 845 million deduction in taxable income.

Tax base - based on the accounts

Den norske Bank ASA

Amounts in NOK million 1996 1995

Operating profit 2 348 2 182
Operating profit, foreign branches (78) (170)
Group contributions 195 148
Permanent differences (789) (75)

Changes in timing differences
Current assets 0 (9)
Other timing differences (54) 227
Use of loss carried forward (1 622) (2 302)

Tax base for the year - Norwegian operations 0 0

Note 18 -  Net reversals on losses on loans, guarantees, etc. (continued)

19 Taxes
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Taxes - recorded

Den norske Bank ASA Den norske Bank ASA, Norway DnB Group

1995 1996 1995 1996 Amounts in NOK million 1996 1995

1 0 1 0 Norway 3 (2)
3 3 0 0 Abroad 19 8

4 3 1 0 Total payable taxes 22 6

0 0 0 0 Deferred taxes 0 0

4 3 1 0 Total taxes 22 6

Elements in the calculation of deferred taxes - based on the accounts

Den norske Bank ASA Den norske Bank ASA, Norway DnB Group

1 Jan. 31 Dec. 1 Jan. 31 Dec. 31 Dec. 1 Jan.
1996 1) 1996 1996 1) 1996 Amounts in NOK million 1996 1996 1)

Positive timing differences
0 0 0 0 Fixed asset reserves 374 59

507 465 507 465 Revaluations 465 509
539 510 535 510 Prepaid pension entitlements 518 575

2 0 0 0 Other positive timing differences 171 155

1 048 975 1 042 975 Total positive timing differences 1 528 1 298

Negative timing differences
2 809 2 695 2 809 2 695 Negative differences on long-term assets 2 010 2 371

338 462 338 462 Accrued pension commitments 490 401
583 459 572 442 Other negative timing differences 475 629

3 498 1 993 2 716 1 094 Loss carried forward 3 322 4 489

7 228 5 609 6 435 4 693 Total negative timing differences 6 297 7 890

1) The figures have been adjusted to take account of mergers, changes in the calculation of pensions and the approved tax
assessment for 1995.

Deferred taxes on revaluations on fixed assets and the Pension Premium Fund have been netted against deferred tax assets
on pension commitments and other negative timing differences.

As the Bank has decided not to base its accounting on the conclusions by the Central Tax Office in these two matters,
there will be major deviations between taxes, profits for the year, equity and capital adequacy in the accounts and
corresponding figures prepared on the basis of the Central Tax Office's views. Details provided below show correlations
and alternative accounting figures for the Group if recorded taxes had been based on the decisions made by the Central
Tax Office.

Tax base - based on tax assessments by the Central Tax Office

Den norske Bank ASA

Amounts in NOK million 1996 1995

Pre-tax operating profit 2 348 2 182
Operating profit, foreign branches (78) (170)
Group contributions 0 148
Permanent differences (83) (75)

Changes in timing differences
Current assets 0 (9)
Other timing differences (54) 227
Use of loss carried forward (204) (2 302)

Tax base for the year - Norwegian operations 1 929 0

Note 19 - Taxes (continued)
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Taxes - based on tax assessments by the Central Tax Office

Den norske Bank ASA Den norske Bank ASA, Norway DnB Group

1995 1996 1995 1996 Amounts in NOK million 1996 1995

4 3 1 0 Total recorded payable taxes 22 6

0 540 0 540 Correction related to tax disputes 595 0

4 543 1 540 Total taxes 617 6

Losses carried forward for tax purposes

Den norske Bank ASA Den norske Bank ASA, Norway DnB Group

1995 1996 1995 1996 Amounts in NOK million 1996 1995

3 498 1 993 2 716 1 094 Losses carried forward as at 31 Dec. 3 322 4 489

(2 189) (2 189) (2 189) (2 189) Amendment - 1993 tax assessment (2 189) (2 189)
(415) (415) (415) (415) Amendment - 1994 tax assessment (415) (415)
(678) (678) (678) (678) Amendment - 1995 tax assessment (678) (678)
770 - 770 - Tax credit for dividends 1) - 770

Losses carried forward as at 31 Dec.
986 899 2) 204 -   following amendments of tax assessments 2 228 2) 1 977

1) Tax credit for dividends received, converted to negative timing differences.
2) Losses carried forward as at 31 December 1996 in foreign branches and subsidiaries cannot be used to offset taxable

profits in the Bank's Norwegian operations.

Potential effects on the accounts of the tax authorities’ amendment to the Group’s tax assessment:

DnB Group

Amounts in NOK million Accounts Alternative

Taxes 22 617
Profit for the year 2 702 2 107
Equity 13 580 12 985
Core capital 7.7% 7.3%
Capital ratio 10.9% 10.5%

Amounts in NOK

Based on the tax authorities’ decision, the RISK adjustment for 1995 is - 0.89
On the same assumptions, the RISK adjustment for 1996 is + 0.82
If the decisions are changed, the RISK adjustment for 1996 will be - 2.64

Den norske Bank ASA DnB Group

31 Dec. 1995 31 Dec. 1996 Amounts in NOK million 31 Dec. 1996 31 Dec. 1995

Lending to and deposits with credit institutions
1 886 4 144   with no fixed term or period of notice 4 188 1 795

Lending to and deposits with credit institutions
7 075 10 991   with fixed term or period of notice 4 761 1 829

(95) (74) Specified loan-loss provisions (20) (20)

8 865 15 061 Total lending to and deposits with credit institutions 8 928 3 604

Note 19 - Taxes (continued)

20 Lending to and deposits with credit institutions
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Den norske Bank ASA DnB Group

31 Dec. 1995 31 Dec. 1996 Amounts in NOK million 31 Dec. 1996 31 Dec. 1995

0 0 Factoring 1 296 1 090
149 0 Finance leases 3 833 3 288

12 264 12 611 Overdraft and working capital facilities 13 179 12 187
1 950 1 831 Building and construction loans 1 825 1 943

106 938 123 390 Instalment loans 126 644 116 170
726 569 Other loans 622 814

122 027 138 401 Gross lending to and receivables from customers 147 399 135 493

Den norske Bank ASA

31 Dec. 1996 31 Dec. 1995
Amounts in NOK million Loans Bonds Loans Bonds

In credit institutions 48 189 284 184
In other enterprises 37 0 43 0

Total subordinated loan capital *) 85 189 327 184

*) Of which:
Subordinated loan capital to subsidiaries 45 0 283 0

DnB Group

Loans Guarantees
Total Specified Unspecified Specified Unspecified

provisions provisions provisions provisions provisions
Amounts in NOK million 1996 1995 1996 1995 1996 1995 1996 1995 1996 1995

Provisions as at 1 Jan. 1) 7 037 9 402 5 620 7 535 1 306 1 713 111 153 0 1

Write-offs covered by specified
  provisions made in previous years 1 372 1 993 1 330 1 980 42 13
Provisions for the year
Increase in loan-loss provisions 390 512 360 511 3 25 0 3
New loan-loss provisions 357 525 357 511 0 14
Reassessed loan-loss provisions 918 1 315 882 906 396 35 13 1
Changes due to exchange
  rate adjustments 11 (94) 11 (83) 2 (11) (2) 0
Changes due to reclassification 31 (31)

Provisions as at 31 Dec. *)  1) 5 506 7 037 4 135 5 620 1 311 1 306 57 111 3 0

*) Of which provisions for losses on loans to:
Credit institutions 20 20
Customers 4 115 5 600

1) Includes provisions for doubtful and non-performing loans to customers and credit institutions as well as provisions
on guarantees.

Subordinated loan capital in other enterprises 22

Gross lending to and receivables from customers 21

Losses and provisions on loans and guarantees, etc. 23
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DnB Group
1996 1995

Loans Recoveries on Loans Recoveries on
as at New Reassessed commitments as at New Reassessed commitments

31 Dec. specified specified previously 31 Dec. specified specified previously
Amounts in NOK million 1996 1) provisions2) provisions written off 1995 1) provisions 2) provisisons written off

Central and local government 2 341 0 0 0 2 405 0 0 0
Manufacturing 10 338 47 92 1 8 499 139 83 52
International shipping 23 056 165 56 32 19 141 46 73 1
Oil and gas 5 069 4 1 3 3 590 2 10 1
Trade 10 459 48 68 10 10 090 52 94 12
Agriculture and forestry 703 5 6 0 790 8 4 1
Fishing 3 513 4 41 0 2 607 25 59 3
Buildings and construction,
  power and water supply 3 635 11 22 26 2 200 26 24 8
Hotels and restaurants 1 529 20 15 1 1 522 17 49 6
Real estate 15 501 65 136 29 13 514 163 150 37
Services 7 473 70 67 95 9 516 142 200 10
Transportation and warehousing 5 364 96 49 5 5 787 243 66 6
Retail customers 52 210 329 291 127 48 949 267 94 110
Other sectors 2 093 11 37 2 1 205 0 0 0

Lending to customers/specified losses 3) 143 284 875 882 331 129 814 1 129 906 246

Credit institutions 4) 835 0 0 0 869 0 0 0

Total specified losses 875 882 331 1 129 906 246

Reassessed specified provisions 882 906
Increase in/(reversals on) unspecified provisions 3 (396)
Net reassessed repossessed current assets 37 87
Recoveries on commitments previously written off 331 246

Net reversals on losses on loans 373 506

1) Gross lending after deductions for specified loan-loss provisions.
2) New specified provisions include direct write-offs, increases in specified loan-loss provisions and new specified loan-loss

provisions.
3) No provisions for losses on loans to customers in debt rescheduling countries were made in 1995 and 1996.
4) Loans to credit institutions are entered in the balance sheet under the item “Lending to and deposits with credit institutions”.

DnB Group
1996 1995

Guarantees Recoveries on Guarantees Recoveries on
as at New Reassessed guarantees as at New Reassessed guarantees

31 Dec. specified specified previously 31 Dec. specified specified previously
Amounts in NOK million 1996 1) provisions2) provisions written off 1995 1) provisions 2) provisisons written off

Central and local government 50 0 0 0 23 0 0 0
Manufacturing 4 792 4 25 0 3 052 2 0 0
International shipping 2 399 0 0 0 1 912 0 0 0
Oil and gas 578 0 0 0 786 0 0 0
Trade 1 855 5 0 0 1 784 1 1 0
Agriculture and forestry 5 0 0 0 5 0 0 0
Fishing 14 0 0 0 14 0 0 0
Building and construction,
  power and water supply 1 738 4 0 0 1 355 0 0 0
Hotels and restaurants 28 0 0 0 28 0 0 0
Real estate 390 11 0 0 416 0 2 0
Services 1 670 3 6 0 2 007 32 7 2
Transportation and warehousing 553 1 0 0 291 0 0 0
Retail customers 112 0 0 0 152 1 1 0
Other sectors 2 614 0 4 1 12 0 0 0
Credit institutions 4 784 0 0 0 7 285 5 0 0

Total 21 584 28 35 2 19 123 42 13 2

Reassessed specified provisions 35 13
Increase in/(reversals on) unspecified provisions 3 (1)
Recoveries on commitments previously written off 2 2

Net losses/(reversals) on guarantees (7) 27

1) Gross guarantees, excluding joint and several liabilities, after deductions for specified provisions.
2) New specified provisions include direct write-offs, increases in specified provisions and new specified provisions.

When claims are advanced under a guarantee, the Bank’s claim is frequently established as a non-performing loan and any provisions
for losses are classified as losses on loans. Losses on guarantees, as specified above, thus do not truly reflect the losses in the
guarantee portfolio but must be considered along with losses on loans to the various sectors.

25 Guarantees and losses on guarantees for principal sectors

24 Loans and loan losses for principal sectors
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DnB Group

Private customers Corporate customers Total
31 Dec. 31 Dec. 31 Dec. 31 Dec. 31 Dec. 31 Dec.

Amounts in NOK million 1996 Additions Disposals 1995 1996 Additions Disposals 1995 1996 Additions Disposals 1995

Doubtful commitments *)
Before specified loan-loss provisions 594 676 548 466 1 603 429 1 742 2 916 2 197 1 105 2 290 3 382
After specified loan-loss provisions 1) 514 615 453 352 1 101 405 1 515 2 211 1 615 1 020 1 968 2 563

Non-performing commitments *)
Before specified loan-loss provisions 1 593 388 881 2 086 5 016 1 504 2 936 6 448 6 609 1 892 3 817 8 534
After specified loan-loss provisions 1) 854 337 561 1 078 2 146 1 121 1 519 2 544 3 000 1 458 2 080 3 622

*) Of which:
Non-accruing commitments 2)

Before specified loan-loss provisions 1 265 613 1 272 1 924 6 064 1 559 2 238 6 743 7 330 2 172 3 509 8 667
After specified loan-loss provisions 477 559 953 871 2 686 1 172 1 100 2 614 3 164 1 731 2 052 3 485

1) Includes provisions for losses on lending to credit institutions.
2) Non-accruing commitments are defined as loans on which no interest and commissions are taken to income.

Interest on non-accruing commitments in 1995 and 1996 not taken to income, totalled NOK 876 million and
NOK 643 million, respectively.

DnB Group

31 December 1996 31 December 1995
Doubtful Non-performing Doubtful Non-performing

Amounts in NOK million Loans Guarantees commitments Loans Guarantees commitments

Central and local government 0 0 0 0 0 0
Manufacturing 113 17 237 202 152 91
International shipping 0 0 467 1 0 109
Oil and gas 0 0 161 0 0 159
Trade 96 1 84 144 0 289
Agriculture and forestry 25 0 11 25 0 28
Fishing 153 0 98 299 0 93
Building and construction,
  power and water supply 16 0 40 15 16 42
Hotels and restaurants 59 0 44 266 2 93
Real estate 526 1 412 666 19 822
Services 74 0 158 367 11 353
Transportation and warehousing 6 1 379 18 2 463
Retail customers 513 1 854 351 1 1 078
Other sectors 14 0 55 0 4 0

Total customer commitments 1 593 22 3 000 2 355 208 3 622

Credit institutions 0 0 0 0 0 0

Total 1 593 22 3 000 2 355 208 3 622

The amounts represent gross commitments after specified loan-loss provisions.

Den norske Bank ASA DnB Group

Lending to Lending to
Lending to credit Lending to credit
customers institutions Guarantees Amounts in NOK million customers institutions Guarantees

21 192 626 10 223 Oslo 23 741 126 10 237
44 085 40 5 378 Eastern Norway/Southern Norway 47 807 40 5 386
30 970 6 073 2 473 Western Norway 32 832 673 2 478
15 405 0 1 118 Northern Norway/Central Norway 16 013 0 1 118
26 748 243 2 422 Abroad 27 005 17 2 422

138 401 6 982 21 613 Total 147 399 856 21 640

All amounts represent gross commitments before specified provisions for losses.

Loans and guarantees as at 31 December 1996, classified according to geographical location 28

Doubtful, non-performing and non-accruing commitments 26

Doubtful and non-performing commitments for principal sectors 27
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Den norske Bank ASA DnB Group

31 Dec. 1995 31 Dec. 1996 Amounts in NOK million 31 Dec. 1996 31 Dec. 1995

Issued by central and local government
9 122 9 708 Commercial paper and bonds 11 266 10 996

Issued by credit institutions
1 925 2 905 Commercial paper and bonds - NOK 2 921 1 878

526 756 Commercial paper and bonds - foreign currency 930 709
Issued by others

455 411 Commercial paper and bonds - NOK 428 439
305 771 Commercial paper and bonds - foreign currency 771 305
147 157 Own bonds and commercial paper, trading 157 147

Total commercial paper, bonds and other
12 480 14 709   interest-earning securities 16 473 14 473

DnB Group

Market value Market value
Book  above/(below) Book above/(below)
value book value value book value

Amounts in NOK million 31 Dec. 1996 31 Dec. 1996 31 Dec. 1995 31 Dec. 1995

Interest-earning securities
Commercial paper 6 928 22 5 428 0
Bonds 9 545 119 9 045 33

Total interest-earning securities *) 16 473 142 14 473 33

Other trading positions 1) - (59) - (59)

Shareholdings etc.
Short-term shareholdings etc. 2) 966 390 1 368 330
Long-term shareholdings etc. 366 - 368 -

Total shareholdings etc. *) 1 332 - 1 736 -

*) Of which listed:
Interest-earning securities 14 910 127 13 398 33
Shareholdings etc. 797 331 1 113 308

1) Other balance sheet items included in the trading portfolio. The difference between book and market value of these items is
not recorded in the profit and loss account.

2)  Does not include the excess of market value above book value of the Bank’s shareholdings in Vital Forsikring ASA as at
31 December 1995.

Den norske Bank ASA DnB Group

31 Dec. 1995 31 Dec. 1996 Amounts in NOK million 31 Dec. 1996 31 Dec. 1995

407 191 Short-term shareholdings, participations and PCCs (note 54) 966 1 368
179 185 Long-term shareholdings, participations and PCCs (note 55) 359 354

9 4 Shares in general and limited partnerships 8 15

596 380 Total shareholdings etc. 1 332 1 736

29 Commercial paper, bonds and other interest-earning securities

30 Market value above/(below) book value on securities

31 Shareholdings etc.
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Den norske Bank ASA DnB Group

31 Dec. 1995 31 Dec. 1996 Amounts in NOK million 31 Dec. 1996 31 Dec. 1995

Vital Forsikring and associated companies
- - Investment in Vital Forsikring 1 605 -

61 61 Investments in credit institutions 519 522
27 22 Investments in other associated companies 152 193

Total investments in Vital Forsikring
88 82   and associated companies (note 57) 2 276 714

Subsidiaries
1 689 1 082 Investments in credit institutions - -
1 117 3 848 Investments in other subsidiaries - -

2 806 4 930 Total investments in subsidiaries (notes 56, 58) - -

Den norske Bank ASA DnB Group

Machinery, Bank buildings Machinery, Bank buildings
equipment and other equipment and other

and vehicles properties Amounts in NOK million and vehicles properties

2 014 3 433 Cost as at 1 January 1996 2 159 4 814
- 610 Revaluations 1981 - 1995 - 610

Total write-downs and
1 534 1 286   depreciation 1981 - 1995 1 639 1 589

480 2 757 Book value as at 1 Jan. 1996 520 3 835

166 482 Additions 180 471
8 377 Disposals (sales value) 19 876
0 8 Losses 0 10
1 9 Gains 2 16

166 109 Ordinary depreciation 1) 179 126
1 14 Depreciation of revaluations 1 14
- 23 Write-downs 2) - 17

472 2 717 Book value as at 31 Dec. 1996 503 3 279

1) In addition, amortised goodwill and capitalised systems development costs represented NOK 12 million and NOK 3 million,
respectively, for the DnB Group in 1996.

2) In addition, write-downs have been made on long-term shareholdings, see note 17.

Investments in and sale of fixed assets over the past five years DnB Group

Machinery, equipment Bank buildings and
and vehicles other properties

Amounts in NOK million Investment Sale Investment Sale

1992 139 63 979 462
1993 102 47 361 686
1994 170 22 524 1 649
1995 292 29 298 596
1996 180 19 471 876

Total investments and sales 1992-1996 883 180 2 633 4 269

Investments in Vital Forsikring, associated companies and subsidiaries 32

Fixed assets 33
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DnB Group

Book value Book value
Amounts in NOK million 31 Dec. 1996 Additions Disposals 31 Dec. 1995

Current assets
  Commercial properties 34 2 10 42
  Other properties 31 12 19 38
Fixed assets
  Commercial properties 498 33 320 785
  Other properties 31 0 3 34

Total 594 47 352 899

Other repossessed current assets *) 298 106 183 375

Total 892 153 535 1 274

*) Of which repossessed shares,
(percentage ownership as at 31 Dec. 1996 in parentheses)

Moelven Industrier (48.8) 172 172
Selmer (6.7) 37 70
NCL Holding (former Vard) (0) - 13
Jebsen Thun Shipping (5.5) 5 5

DnB Group

Repossessed Bank buildings and
Book value in NOK million current assets other properties Total

Norway
Bank buildings - 2 178 2 178
Other properties - 557 557
Repossessed
- commercial properties 33 477 510
- other properties 31 31 62
Abroad
Other properties 0 15 15
Repossessed commercial properties 1 21 22
Other repossessed properties 0 0 0

Total properties 65 3 279 3 344

Other repossessed assets 298

Total repossessed assets 364

DnB Group

Bank Offices/ Manufacturing/ Sites/
Book value in NOK million buildings Commerce Warehouses Projects Total

Oslo 941 397 7 46 1 391
Eastern Norway/Southern Norway 407 217 49 80 753
Bergen 557 31 19 2 609
Western coast 125 9 0 3 137
Northern Norway/Central Norway 148 198 7 0 353
Abroad 0 7 0 29 36

Total book value 2 178 859 82 160 3 279

Floor space in 1 000 square metres

Own use 194 10 1 - 205
Tenants 47 116 26 - 189
Not rented out 39 57 31 - 127

Total floor space 280 183 58 - 521

Number of tenants 240 245 39 - 524
Annual rental income
  from external tenants in NOK million 40 104 10 - 154

34 Repossessed properties and other repossessed assets

36 Real estate classified according to geographical location as at 31 December 1996

35 Real estate classified according to use as at 31 December 1996
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Den norske Bank ASA DnB Group

31 Dec. 1995 31 Dec. 1996 Amounts in NOK million 31 Dec. 1996 31 Dec. 1995

94 956 Unsettled contract notes 956 94
330 282 Amounts due on documentary credits and other payment services 282 330
273 235 Unpaid exchange gains 235 273

1 156 1 446 Other amounts due 1 638 1 323

1 853          2 919 Total other assets            3 111  2 020

Den norske Bank ASA DnB Group

31 Dec. 1995 31 Dec. 1996 Amounts in NOK million 31 Dec. 1996 31 Dec. 1995

2 300 0 Loans and deposits from Norges Bank 0 2 300
Loans and deposits from credit institutions with

7 442 12 144   no fixed term or period of notice 11 901 7 086
Loans and deposits from credit institutions with

12 012 22 663   fixed term or period of notice 20 800 10 573

21 754 34 806 Total loans and deposits from credit institutions 32 701 19 960

Den norske Bank ASA DnB Group

31 Dec. 1995 31 Dec. 1996 Amounts in NOK million 31 Dec. 1996 31 Dec. 1995

52 016 62 484 Demand deposits 63 049 52 042
10 973 8 289 Time deposits 8 638 12 053
27 197 28 931 Special term deposits 28 595 27 102

90 186 99 704 Deposits from customers 100 282 91 197

Den norske Bank ASA DnB Group

31 Dec. 1995 31 Dec. 1996 Amounts in NOK million 31 Dec. 1996 31 Dec. 1995

4 623 4 334 Commercial paper 4 334 5 123
140 10 - Own non-amortised commercial paper 10 140

14 280 21 913 Bond debt 21 913 15 467
3 885 3 443 - Own non-amortised bonds 3 443 3 976

14 879 22 794 Borrowings through the issue of securities 1) 22 794 16 474

1) Subordinated loan capital is included in note 44.

Other assets 37

Loans and deposits from credit institutions 38

Deposits from customers 39

Borrowings through the issue of securities 40
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DnB Group

Bond debt 1) Subordinated loan capital
Amounts in NOK million NOK Foreign currency NOK Foreign currency Total

Maturity (year)
1997 4 726 977 0 0 5 703
1998 830 0 0 628 1 458
1999 6 074 3 279 0 0 9 353
2000 0 166 0 0 166
2001 and later 2 179 240 119 1 404 3 941

Perpetual subordinated loan capital 0 3 639 3 639

Total 13 809 4 661 119 5 670 24 260

1) Less the Bank’s holding of own bonds.

DnB Group

(Premiums)/discounts Premiums/(discounts)
Amounts in NOK million on repurchase on issue and resale Book value

Maturity (year)
1997 2 57 316
1998 (2) 46 175
1999 1 9 2 460
2000 4 (10) 0
2001 and later 9 (28) 492

Total 14 74 3 443

The market value of own bonds as at 31 December 1996 totalled NOK 3 667 million.

Den norske Bank ASA DnB Group

31 Dec. 1995 31 Dec. 1996 Amounts in NOK million 31 Dec. 1996 31 Dec. 1995

39 0 Long-term funding 2 196 2 659
1 445 1 036 Documentary credits, bank drafts and other payment services 1 037 1 445

0 0 Liabilities related to factoring 1 004 894
0 0 Short-term funding 744 3 381

1 278 1 102 Other liabilities and provisions 1 396 1 589

2 762 2 139 Total other liabilities 6 377 9 968

961 1 121 Allocated to dividends 1 121 961
271 465 Accrued pension commitments (note 47) 519 355
151 47 Specified provisions for losses on guarantees (note 23) 57 111
20 21 Accrued unassessed payable and deferred taxes 47 41

0 3 Uspecified provisions for losses on guarantees (note 23) 3 0
245 87 Other provisions 96 265

1 648 1 744 Total provisions for commitments 1 843 1 734

41 Maturity structure on bond debt and subordinated loan capital as at 31 December 1996

42 Deferred premiums/discounts on issued bonds as at 31 December 1996

43 Other liabilities and provisions for commitments
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DnB Group

Term Perpetual Membership
subordinated subordinated contributions Subordinated

Amounts in NOK million loan capital loan capital to be repaid loan capital

Balance sheet as at 31 Dec. 1995 2 882 3 571 12 6 465

Issued 290 0 290
Matured/redeemed 974 0 12 986
Exchange rate adjustments (47) 68 21

Balance sheet as at 31 Dec. 1996 *) 2 151 3 639 0 5 789

*) Of which loans exceeding 10 per cent of total subordinated loan capital (amounts in million):

Amounts
in foreign Translated
currency Currency into NOK Interest rate Maturity

215 USD 1 385 3-month floating rate Perpetual
200 USD 1 288 6-month floating rate Perpetual
150 USD 966 6-month floating rate Perpetual

Subordinated loan capital is included as supplementary capital in calculating capital adequacy. In accordance with
capital adequacy regulations, the lower of the exchange rates prevailing at the time the loan was raised and on the balance
sheet␣ date should be applied in calculating eligible primary capital. Term subordinated loan capital is thus reduced by
NOK 122 million in capital adequacy calculations. The book value of perpetual loans, however, is based on the lower exchange
rate, and no further reduction will be made in capital adequacy calculations. Further, the loan amounts will be gradually reduced
during the final five years to maturity. This reduction represents NOK 471 million (based on the lower value principle).
NOK 5 196 million of the recorded subordinated loan capital of NOK 5 789 million will thus be included in primary capital in
accordance with capital adequacy regulations.

Capital adequacy calculations should be based on total eligible primary capital. In this connection, the subordinated loan capital
of the financial services group should be used. The Group’s share of subordinated loan capital in associated companies and Vital
totalling NOK 1 169 million will thus be added to the subordinated loan capital recorded in the balance sheet.

Den norske Bank ASA

Share Equity Free Total
Amounts in NOK million capital reserves reserves equity

Balance sheet as at 31 Dec. 1995 6 405 1 780 2 730 10 915

Merger, Boligkreditt AS 41 163 204
Merger, Lars Hillesgate AS 1 4 5
Adjustments relating to pensions 0 (163) (163)

Balance sheet as at 1 Jan. 1996 6 405 1 822 2 733 10 960

Transfers 767 652 1 419
Exchange rate adjustments 0 28 28

Balance sheet as at 31 Dec. 1996 6 405 2 589 3 414 12 408

DnB Group

Share Other Total
Amounts in NOK million capital equity equity

Balance sheet as at 31 Dec. 1995 6 405 5 789 12 194

Adjustments relating to pensions (169) (169)

Balance sheet as at 1 Jan. 1996 6 405 5 620 12 025

Adjustments relating to pensions, Vital (47) (47)
Transfers 1 581 1 581
Exchange rate adjustments 21 21

Balance sheet as at 31 Dec. 1996 6 405 7 175 13 580

Subordinated loan capital 44

Equity 45
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DnB Group

Amounts in NOK million 31 Dec. 1996 Per cent 31 Dec. 1995 Per cent

Core capital 13 018 7.7 11 484 8.6

Term subordinated loan capital 3 595 3 437
Perpetual subordinated loan capital etc. 3 655 3 583
Supplementary capital not eligible 1) (877) (1 134)

Net supplementary capital 6 373 3.8  5 886 4.4

Unspecified loan-loss provisions 2) 0 435 0.3
Deductions (1 028) (0.6) (116) (0.1)

Total eligible primary capital 3) 18 364 17 689

Total risk-weighted volume 168 815 134 114

Capital ratio 10.9 13.2

Specification of risk-weighted assets and off-balance-sheet exposure DnB Group
Nominal amounts 3) Risk-weighted volume

31 Dec. 31 Dec.
Amounts in NOK billion                      Risk-weight: 0% 10% 20% 50% 100%  1996 1995

Banking portfolio
Cash and ordinary deposits with banks 3.5 0 4.8 0 0 1.0 0.7
Bonds and other short-term
  investments in securities 18.0 0.8 10.7 0 7.2 9.4 2.5
Lending 4.1 0 7.0 49.1 103.0 129.0 112.8
Other assets 1.5 0 0.4 2.1 1.5 2.6 3.2
Fixed assets 4.7 0 1.8 0 8.1 8.5 5.1

Total assets 31.8 0.8 24.7 51.2 119.8 150.5 124.4

Off-balance-sheet instruments 17.3 16.4

Total risk-weighted volume, banking portfolio 167.8 140.8

Trading portfolio 4)

Position risk, equity instruments 0.1 -
Position risk, debt instruments 3.6 -
Settlement risk 0 -
Counterparty risk and other risks 2.8 -
Currency risk (tied to the institution’s total operations) 0.1 -

Total risk-weighted volume, trading portfolio 6.6 -

Total risk-weighted volume, banking and trading portfolios 174.4 140.8

Deduction for:
  Investments in primary capital in other financial institutions (0.1) (0.1)
  Specified loan-loss provisions and share of unspecified loan-loss provisions 2) (5.5) (6.6)

Total risk-weighted volume 168.8 134.1

1) Includes deductions for subordinated loans not approved as supplementary capital. Term subordinated loan capital is reduced
proportionally by 20 per cent per year over the final five years prior to maturity.

2) As from 1996, unspecified loan-loss provisions are not eligible for inclusion in primary capital, while one-third was included in 1995.
The part of unspecified loan-loss provisions that is not included in the total eligible primary capital is deducted from the
total risk-weighted volume, as are specified loan-loss provisions.

3) Primary capital and nominal amounts used in calculating risk-weighted volume will deviate from figures in the DnB Group‘s accounts
as a different consolidation method is used in calculating capital adequacy.

4) New regulations from the Banking, Insurance and Securities Commission stipulate a minimum capital adequacy requirement
for market risk. The regulations require that risk-weighted volume be calculated for market risk linked to the institution’s
trading portfolio as well as for currency risk linked to the institution’s total operations. Effective as at 31 December 1996, the
regulations resulted in a net increase in risk-weighted volume at that date of approximately NOK 1.3 billion.

DnB defines its trading portfolio as those activities performed and organised for accounting purposes within DnB Markets,
including␣ foreign exchange and securities operations abroad. Risk-weighted volume in the trading portfolio is calculated on the
basis␣ of market values.

46 Capital adequacy
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The DnB Group has pension schemes which entitle the employees to agreed future pension benefits (defined benefit schemes).
The pension benefits are normally based on the number of years worked and the salary received at the time of retirement.
Pension commitments for employees in Den norske Bank ASA in Norway are, for that part of the pension which can be funded
through insurance schemes, funded by life insurance companies and through Den norske Bank’s pension fund. Pension
commitments in other units within the DnB Group are funded through separate schemes. Pension commitments for Den norske
Bank ASA in Norway cover 7 655 employees of whom 625 receive early retirement or disablement pensions. For the DnB Group,
pension commitments cover 8 282 individuals.

Pension funds in the DnB Group are primarily invested in fixed-interest securities or listed Norwegian shares.

Net accrued pension expenses

Den norske Bank ASA DnB Group

1995 1996 Amounts in NOK million 1996 1995

98 142 Net present value of pension entitlements 161 124
167 182 Interest expenses on pension commitments 191 178
215 225 Anticipated return on pension funds 235 226

3 3 Net amortisation and deferral 3 3

53 102 Net pension expenses 120 79

Pension expenses for pension schemes in international units totalled NOK 13 million in 1996 in the DnB Group.
Changes in estimated/paid employer’s national insurance contributions to be allocated to the pension schemes are included
in pension expenses for the year.

Reconciliation of the pension schemes' financial status with recorded assets and liabilities 1)

Den norske Bank ASA DnB Group

Pension funds Pension funds Pension funds Pension funds
above pension below pension above pension below pension
commitments commitments commitments commitments

31 Dec. 31 Dec. 31 Dec. 31 Dec. 31 Dec. 31 Dec. 31 Dec. 31 Dec.
1995 1996 1995 1996 Amounts in NOK million 1996 1995 1996 1995

1 956 2 331 285 452 Accrued pension commitments 2) 2 352 1 975 547 405
448 435 53 45 Estimated effect of future salary adjustments 441 454 72 93

2 404 2 766 338 497 Estimated pension commitments 2 794 2 429 620 498

3 056 3 082 35 20 Pension funds at market value 3 126 3 097 104 149

Pension funds above/(below) estimated
652 315 (304) (477)   pension commitments 332 669 (516) (350)

Net actuarial loss/(gain)
5 200 33 12   not recorded in the accounts 3) 210 24 (2) (5)

Prepaid pension entitlements/
657 515 (271) (465)   (accrued pension commitments) 543 693 (519) (355)

1) The DnB Group has pension schemes where it is not possible to transfer pension funds between the schemes. In such cases,
the positions should be shown separately, so that both a net claim (prepaid pension entitlements) and a net liability (accrued
pension commitments) appear in the balance sheet.

2) With effect from 1 January 1996, the Group’s accrued pension commitments were raised by NOK 169 million due to changes
in actuarial assumptions. This amount has been charged to equity, cf. notes 1 and 45.

3) Due to the effects of changes in estimates and pension plans which have not been recorded in the accounts, as well as
deviations between the actual and anticipated return on pension funds, the balance sheet does not reflect the actual
estimated net liability/overfunding on the balance sheet date.

The Bank expects to be able to utilise the overfunding in the funded pension schemes in the years to come. The calculations
include employer’s contributions referring to pension commitments recorded in the balance sheet. No allocations covering
employer’s contributions are made in pension schemes where pension funds exceed pension commitments.

Economic assumptions: Discount rate 7.00 % Anticipated rise in pensions 2.50 %
Anticipated return 8.00 % Anticipated inflation 2.50 %
Anticipated rise in salaries 3.30 %

The economic assumptions have a long-term perspective and are in accordance with assumptions recommended by the
Oslo Stock Exchange.

Pension commitments 47
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48 Other off-balance-sheet transactions and additional information

Den norske Bank ASA DnB Group

31 Dec. 1995 31 Dec. 1996 Amounts in NOK million 31 Dec. 1996 31 Dec. 1995

44 810 35 062 Unutilised ordinary credit lines 35 062 45 585
1 669 1 836 Documentary credit commitments 1 836 1 669
1 538 1 858 Other commitments 1 858 1 388

48 017 38 756 Total commitments 38 756 48 642

10 436 8 060 Loan guarantees 8 101  10 484
4 817 6 169 Performance guarantees 6 169 4 817
2 502 3 596 Payment guarantees 3 596 2 504
1 508 3 344 Other guarantee commitments 3 401 1 229

487 904 Guarantees for taxes, etc. 904 484

19 750 22 074 Total guarantee commitments *) 22 172 19 519

*) Of which:
751 1 499 Counter-guaranteed by financial institutions 1 491 751

71 62 Joint and several liabilities 151 184

Mortgages etc.
2 493 3 578 Securities 1) 3 578 2 493

82 84 Bank buildings and other properties 84 82
9 71 Bank deposits 71 9

2 584 3 734 Total mortgages 3 734 2 584

are pledged as security for:

0 1 457 Commercial Banks Guarantee Fund 1 457 0
1 406 5 Loans 1) 5 1 406

160 160 Investment banking activities 160 160
99 183 Other activities 183 99

1) NOK 1 850 million in securities has been pledged as collateral for the Bank’s overnight loans from Norges Bank
(the␣ Norwegian central bank). According to regulations, these loans must be fully collateralised by a mortgage on securities
registered in the Norwegian Registry of Securities (VPS) and/or the Bank’s fixed-rate deposits with Norges Bank. As at
31␣ December 1996, Den norske Bank had no borrowings from Norges Bank.

Den norske Bank ASA has issued guarantees to cover losses on the take-over of defaulted commitments in connection with
the␣ sale of subsidiaries and holdings in associated companies. These guarantees are included in the total guarantee
commitments above.

Den norske Bank ASA has issued a statement to several subsidiaries engaged in real estate activities, declaring that it will
yield␣ priority to claims from other creditors. These statements have been issued to ensure the continued operation of these
companies.



47

Notes to the accounts

DnB Group
From From From

Up to  1 month  3 months 1 year Over No fixed
Amounts in NOK million 1 month to 3 months to 1 year to 5 years  5 years maturity Total

ASSETS
Cash and deposits with central banks

NOK 3 331 3 331
Foreign currency 56 56

Lending to and deposits
  with credit institutions

NOK 3 303 580 230 43 14 (20) 4 150
Foreign currency 4 027 287 239 179 47 4 778

Net lending to and receivables
  from customers 1)

NOK 13 994 1 734 14 174 32 877 45 757 (1 176) 107 361
Foreign currency 5 649 721 2 646 17 430 8 300 (135) 34 612

Commercial paper, bonds, etc.
NOK 172 2 260 5 135 3 577 1 944 13 087
Foreign currency 109 107 30 1 380 1 759 3 385

Sundry assets
NOK 128 542 1 151 1 481 9 347 12 649
Foreign currency 371 743 3 420 4 1 861 6 399

Total assets 31 140 6 974 27 025 55 487 59 307 9 877 189 809
NOK 20 928 5 116 20 690 36 497 49 197 8 151 140 578
Foreign currency 10 212 1 858 6 335 18 990 10 110 1 726 49 231

LIABILITIES AND EQUITY
Loans and deposits from credit institutions

NOK 5 497 1 408 456 7 361
Foreign currency 14 217 6 664 4 458 25 340

Deposits from customers
NOK 44 839 34 396 4 165 596 2 83 997
Foreign currency 14 557 815 868 44 16 284

Borrowings through the issue of securities
NOK 392 5 276 6 904 2 149 14 722
Foreign currency 1 306 1 783 1 298 3 445 240 8 072

Sundry liabilities
NOK 1 036 611 3 965 516 60 6 188
Foreign currency 531 1 036 4 709 2 198 8 475

Subordinated loan capital
NOK 119 119
Foreign currency 628 1 404 3 639 5 670

Equity
NOK 13 284 13 284
Foreign currency 296 296

Total liabilities and equity 82 376 46 713 25 196 11 617 6 629 17 279 189 809
NOK 51 764 36 414 13 862 7 500 2 787 13 344 125 672
Foreign currency 30 612 10 299 11 334 4 117 3 842 3 935 64 138

Liquidity exposure gap
  on balance sheet items (51 237) (39 739) 1 829 43 870 52 678 (7 402)

NOK (30 837) (31 298) 6 828 28 997 46 410 (5 193) 14 907
Foreign currency (20 400) (8 441) (4 998) 14 872 6 268 (2 208) (14 907)

Liquidity exposure gap
  on financial derivatives 1 164 (79) 392 1 713 845 4 034

NOK (3 911) (14 098) (5 346) 489 2 190 (20 675)
Foreign currency 5 075 14 019 5 737 1 224 (1 345) 24 709

Total liquidity exposure gap (50 073) (39 818) 2 221 45 583 53 523 (7 402) 4 034
NOK (34 748) (45 396) 1 482 29 487 48 600 (5 193) (5 768)
Foreign currency (15 325) 5 578 739 16 096 4 923 (2 208) 9 803

1) Overdraft and working capital facilities are grouped under residual maturities of up to 1 month.

Residual maturity on balance sheet items and financial derivatives as at 31 December 1996 49
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The value of items on and off the balance sheet is affected by interest rate movements. This interest rate sensitivity can
be expressed as potential changes in value arising from a hypothetical change in interest rates at a fixed future date.
The table below indicates estimated negative changes in market value following a change in interest rates of
1 percentage point at the end of 1996. The calculation is conditional on movements in each currency and for all time
brackets␣ being unfavourable for the Group relative to actual interest rate positions. The table shows the maximum changes
in value arising from such a hypothetical change in interest rates.

DnB Group

From From From
Up to 1 month 3 months 1 year Over

Amounts in NOK million 1 month to 3 months to 1 year to 5 years 5 years Total

Trading portfolio
NOK 3 13 6 40 6 42
Foreign currency 5 29 56 134 75 101

Banking portfolio
NOK 3 10 15 47 19 30
Foreign currency 0 0 0 2 19 22

Total
NOK 0 23 20 88 13 72
Foreign currency 5 29 56 136 94 123

The table does not include administrative interest rate risk or interest rate risk tied to non-interest-earning assets.

The table below shows the DnB Group’s net currency positions broken down on major currencies as well as the total position.
As␣ defined by Norges Bank, a currency position includes net assets after deducting liabilities and equity, in addition to purchases
and sales to be settled at a future date in each currency.

DnB Group

US Deutsche Japanese French Swiss Pound Danish Swedish Canadian
Amounts in NOK million dollar Mark yen Franc Franc Sterling Kroner Kronor dollar Total 1)

Net currency positions
  as at 31 Dec. 1996 50 (200) 15 (28) (84) 11 41 16 0 414
Average net currency
  positions in 1996 1) 309 264 107 86 51 43 35 23 27 661

1)   The figures represent absolute values.

Currency risk related to investments in subsidiaries is included in the currency position by the amount invested. If the
subsidiaries’ real equity is significantly below book value, the book value is written down correspondingly. In the opposite
situation, currencies are exchanged to adjust the positions. Retained earnings or uncovered losses in foreign branches are
treated correspondingly.

50 Interest rate sensitivity

51 Currency positions
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DnB Group

Nominal amount
(face value) Book value Average Market value

as at 31 Dec. as at 31 Dec. market value as at 31 Dec. Net gain
Amounts in NOK million 1996 1) 1996 1996 1996 2) 1996

Trading portfolio
Balance sheet instruments

Commercial paper, bonds, etc. 11 612 11 833 12 523 11 968 (15)
Shares etc. 966 1 382 1 356 324
Net other trading positions 3) (56) (59)

Off-balance-sheet instruments
  (financial derivatives)

Interest rate agreements 672 082 352 134 352
Foreign exchange agreements 213 956 32 34 32
Equity-related agreements 236 2 0 2
Commodity-related agreements 580 16 8 16

Net gain on foreign exchange
  and financial derivatives 407 4)

Total trading portfolio 13 201 14 025 13 667 715

Banking portfolio
Assets

Commercial paper, bonds, etc. 4 472 4 639 4 122 4 647
Intra-group items 61 647 61 647 57 146 62 213
Other assets 6 231 6 231 2 649 6 240

Liabilities
Bond debt 23 167 23 167 18 239 23 540
Intra-group items 44 407 44 407 38 211 44 836
Other liabilities 4 943 4 943 7 161 4 979

Off-balance-sheet items
  (financial derivatives) 12 370 51 117 178

Some of the figures are based on unaudited estimates. Intra-company balances and transactions have not been eliminated
under banking operations.

*) Financial instruments in this note include short-term securities, securities debt, other balance sheet items which the Bank
makes active use of in managing risks as well as financial derivatives.

1) Nominal amount represents the underlying principal used as a basis for calculating interest income, interest expenses and
net␣ trading profits in the profit and loss account.

2) Market prices represent the average of purchase and sales prices quoted by information services accessible by the
public. In some cases, market prices are calculated by extrapolation or interpolation of available prices.

3) Net other trading positions include certain short-term funding and lending activities with professional market participants.
4) The amount includes NOK 17 million in realised losses on banking operations.

Interest rate contracts include mainly:
- Interest rate swaps, which are agreements whereby interest rates on nominal amounts are exchanged with customers

or banks.
- Forward rate agreements, which stipulate an interest rate on a nominal amount for a future period of time.
- Interest rate options and interest rate guarantees, which secure a buyer a stipulated interest rate on a specified amount

for a future period of time.

Exchange rate contracts include mainly:
- Forward foreign exchange transactions, which are agreements regarding the purchase or sale of a specific amount in

foreign currency at a future date at a pre-determined exchange rate.
- Currency swaps, which are agreements with customers and banks to exchange specific amounts of two different

currencies at a predetermined exchange rate and pay interest on these for an agreed period of time.
- Currency options, which are agreements which give the buyer the right to purchase or sell a specified amount of a

currency at a future date, at a pre-arranged exchange rate.
- Cross-currency interest rate swaps, which are agreements to exchange both interest rates and specific amounts

denominated␣ in different currencies. Such agreements are usually used to ensure that the Bank’s own long-term funding
is denominated in the desired currencies at favourable interest rate terms.

Internal transactions between the trading portfolio and ordinary banking operations are valued according to principles
relevant to these areas of business whithout eliminating internal gains and losses, cf. note 1. In 1996, these items showed
a net gain of NOK 34 million.

Financial instruments *) 52
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After final debt settlement for A/S Investa, the DnB Group, as the arranger of loans in the form of commercial paper and debt
instruments issued by the company, has been approached by investors facing potential losses and notified of actions for
damages against the DnB Group. The claims have been contested.

The Liberia-registered company Esperance Ltd. has brought an action against DnB in Florida, claiming damages in excess of
USD␣ 400 million based on the Bank’s allegedly unlawful actions in connection with the financing of investments in Mexico and
subsequent realisation of collateral. The Bank sees no connection between the matter and the United States and has sought
dismissal of the action.

A court action has been brought against Den norske Bank ASA in New York, claiming damages totalling USD 114 million. In the
opinion of the Bank the case has no legal connection with the US. The Bank applied to have the case dismissed, and the court
found in favour of the Bank. The plaintiffs have filed an appeal.

In January 1996, Ole A. Fjell, Bergen, filed a suit with the Bergen Municipal Court claiming compensation of up to
NOK 300 million due to alleged losses related to a property venture in Beijing. The Bank disputes the claim.

Thor K. Tjøntveit and Wien Air Alaska Inc. have brought an action against DnB with a court in Texas, US, in which the original
claim for damages is around USD 13 million. Notice has been received of a change in the amount of damages. The Bank will
seek dismissal of the action.

In addition to the above disputes, the DnB Group is party to other legal actions under which claims have been advanced against
the Group. However, these are not expected to have any material impact on the Bank’s financial position.

With respect to contingencies concerning taxes, please refer to note 19.

Ownership
Share Number Nominal share in Aquisition Market

Amounts in NOK 1 000 capital of shares value per cent 1) cost value

Shares held as short-term investments by Den norske Bank ASA

Credit institutions
Bergens Skillingsbank 232 500 58 1 0.00 4 4
Eiker Sparebank, PCCs 204 439 583 58 0.03 87 89
Industri & Skipsbanken 416 204 50 1 0.00 1 1
Sandnes Sparebank, PCCs 130 000 21 2 0.00 3 3
Sandsvær Sparebank, PCCs 49 283 2 0 0.00 0 0
Sparebanken Midt-Norge, PCCs 600 000 100 10 0.00 19 19
Sparebanken Møre, PCCs 451 660 152 15 0.00 22 24
Sparebanken NOR, PCCs 2 480 770 29 3 0.00 6 6
Sparebanken Nord-Norge, PCCs 644 345 4 0 0.00 1 1
Sparebanken Rogaland, PCCs 744 000 30 3 0.00 5 5
Voss Veksel og Landmandsbank 9 500 6 972 697 7.34 1 177 4 846

Norwegian companies
Bergen Industriutvikling 60 250 784 7 840 13.01 7 840 6 272
BTV-Invest 53 120 37 278 3 728 7.02 3 787 3 728
Cambi Bioenergi 17 633 15 330 1 533 8.69 9 998 9 998
Computer Advances 34 544 37 395 374 1.08 3 056 2 524
J. M. Johansen 16 000 3 000 3 000 18.75 3 000 3 900
Kongsberg Automotive 85 025 398 625 7 973 9.38 21 641 27 134
Nerstranda 50 000 11 250 11 250 22.50 11 250 11 250
Norsk Hydro 4 581 453 10 321 206 0.00 3 551 3 548
Nycomed, A-shares 409 896 47 368 189 0.05 4 318 4 678
Origo Ventures 53 414 17 831 10 523 19.70 8 864 10 699
Rieber & Søn, A-shares 796 500 645 154 19 355 2.43 38 368 123 224
Høyteknologisenteret i Bergen 26 312 5 200 5 200 19.76 4 450 4 450

Companies based abroad
Glenwood Capital Partners 1 6 795 7 376
Viking, Finanzierungsgesellschaft 13 500 22 088 41 837

Total other short-term shareholdings 40 283 79 502

Total short-term shareholdings in Den norske Bank ASA 190 613 345 116

53 Contingencies

54 Short-term shareholdings
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Ownership
Share Number Nominal share in Aquisition Market

Amounts NOK 1 000 capital of shares value per cent 1) cost value

Shares held as short-term investments by subsidiaries

Credit institutions
Bolig- og Næringsbanken 487 710 192 103 9 605 1.97 26 497 29 104

Norwegian companies
Aker Maritime 293 590 136 061 680 0.23 4 149 11 769
Dagbladet 24 060 55 072 1 101 4.58 15 697 24 507
First Olsen Tankers 20 052 143 000 143 0.71 6 939 8 008
Gyldendal Norsk Forlag 23 522 86 694 867 3.69 11 241 26 008
I.M.Skaugen, C-shares 784 634 4 125 331 19 884 2.53 19 884 16 501
Orkla, A-shares 1 218 681 200 000 5 000 0.41 46 050 89 100
Poseidon 2 150 81 613 82 3.80 4 081 1 657
Tschudi & Eitzen Shipping 347 894 905 000 3 620 1.04 4 858 6 742
Veidekke 56 978 75 000 750 1.32 9 292 15 074

Investment funds
DnB Investment Fund, European Equities 3 396 34 935 40 912
DnB Investment Fund, Nordic Equities 2 859 29 910 48 560
DnB Investment Fund, Worldwide 1 693 25 467 26 828
DnB Europa 393 848 50 000 66 478
DnB Norge 373 134 375 000 493 045
DnB Likviditet 39 784 39 784 39 784
DnB Investment Fund - Norwegian Cash Fund 2 979 32 309 32 309
Nordic Bonds 115 583 1 190 1 858
European Equities 584 887 5 480 7 064

Total other short-term shareholdings 21 399 25 675

Total short-term shareholdings in the DnB Group
  before adjustments of acquisition cost 954 776 1 356 100

Net adjustments of acquisition cost 2) 11 114

Total book value of short-term shareholdings in the DnB Group
  after adjustments of acquisition cost 965 890

1) Ownership share in per cent is based on the Bank’s consolidated ownership interest.
2) Adjustments based on gains and losses on sales between Den norske Bank ASA and subsidiaries.

Ownership
Share Number Nominal share in Book

Amounts in NOK 1 000 capital of shares value per cent value

Shares held as long-term investments by Den norske Bank ASA

Credit institutions
Europay Norge 14 200 2 663 2 663 18.8 10 122
London Clearing House 1 0.6 4 451

Norwegian companies
DnB’s Pension Fund, PCCs 44 000 44 44 000 100.0 44 000
Nordnorsk Vekst 60 304 2 060 2 060 3.4 2 060
Norsk Opsjonssentral 14 903 236 695 2 367 15.9 3 707
Norsk Tillitsmann 10 500 11 228 1 123 10.7 1 123

Companies based abroad
Export Credit Insurance Corporation of Singapore Ltd. 250 000 0.2 1 385
F + C  Buy Out Trust 3 500 3.5 578
Lorentzen Empreendimentos, class B 47 813 984 20.0 115 787
Nordic Russian Management Co. 225 22.5 94

Total other long-term shareholdings 1 731

Total long-term shareholdings in Den norske Bank ASA 185 037

Note 54 - Short-term shareholdings (continued)

Long-term shareholdings 1) 55
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Ownership
Share Number Nominal share in Book

Amounts in NOK 1 000 capital of shares value per cent value

Shares held as long-term investments by subsidiaries

Norwegian companies
Land Sag 5 000 1 500 1 500 30.0 1 500

Companies based abroad
Promotora de Maquiladora S.A. de C.V. 9 082 987 100.0 24 987
Vertex Participacoes S.A. 188 644 321 100.0 78 376
Vittoria Participacoes S.A. 188 644 321 100.0 67 851

Total other long-term shareholdings 850

Total long-term shareholdings in subsidiaries 173 564

Total long-term shareholdings in the DnB Group 358 601

1) Investments in associated companies are specified in note 57.

Ownership share Book Recorded share
Amounts in NOK 1 000 in per cent value of profit and loss

ANS Støperigaten 2B, Oslo 99.5 12 141 1 071
ANS Støperigaten 2A, Oslo 99.5 8 266 949
ANS Klokkergården, Tune 84.3 (6 327) 857
ANS BI-bygget, Mo 62.0 (2 039) (91)
ANS Nedre Storgate 15-17, Drammen 50.0 (2 437) 251
Sameiet Store Elvegården, Mandal 50.0 6 119 (309)

Total Den norske Bank ASA’s participations
  in general and limited partnerships 1) 15 723 2 728

1) General and limited partnerships where the Bank holds a minimum of 50 per cent.

Additions/ Book
Book (disposals) Book value in

Share Number of Ownership value as at and exchange Share of value as at Den norske
Amounts in NOK million capital shares  share in % 31 Dec. 1995 rate adjustm. 1) 2) profit 31 Dec. 1996 Bank ASA

Vital Forsikring (note 6) 673 26 936 964 100.00 0 1 447 1583) 1 605 0
A/S Eksportfinans 1 075 3 188 29.66 516 (41) 39 514 60
Other investments in shares 91 (42) 12 61 3
Shares in general partnerships 25 (6) 1 20 20
Shares in limited partnerships 83 (17) 11 77 0

Total investments in Vital Forsikring etc. 714 1 341 221 2 276 82

1) In the group accounts, the investment is reduced by an amount corresponding to the difference between received and estimated
dividends for previous years and the estimated dividend for 1996. In this note the adjustment is included in the column "Additions/
(disposals) and exchange rate adjustments".

2) Vital’s equity as at 31 December 1996 has been adjusted downwards by NOK 47 million, due to a change in the calculation of
pension commitments.

3) Share of profit before amortisation of goodwill totalling NOK 101 million.

Amounts in 1 000 Ownership
Share Number Nominal share in Book

Values in NOK unless otherwise indicated capital of shares value per cent value

Foreign subsidiaries
DnB Asia, Limited, Singapore SGD 20 000 20 000 000 SGD 20 000 100.0 92 200
DnB Holding Ltd., London GBP 17 233 17 233 000 GBP 17 233 100.0 0
Den norske Bank (Luxembourg) S.A. LUF 1 200 000 800 000 LUF 1 200 000 100.0 305 793
DnB Mortgage Trust GBP 250 250 000 GBP 250 100.0 0
DnB Real Estate Holdings Inc. USD 1 1 000 USD 1 100.0 32
DnB Securities Inc. USD 1 1 000 USD 1 100.0 957
DnB US Finance Inc. USD 10 1 000 USD 10 100.0 64

Note 55 - Long-term shareholdings 1) (continued)

57 Investments in Vital Forsikring and associated companies

56 General and limited partnerships

58 Shares in subsidiaries
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Ownership
Share Number Nominal share in Book

Amounts in 1 000 capital of shares value per cent value

Domestic subsidiaries
Aeti 1) 550 5 500 550 100.0 550
Arna Gårdselskap 60 600 60 100.0 50
Bergen Utleieeiendommer 5 865 1 173 5 865 100.0 0
Bryggetorget Hotellselskap 600 600 600 100.0 9 719
C. Sundtsgate 51 520 520 520 100.0 0
Commodum 950 950 950 100.0 950
DnB Betalingstjenester 50 50 50 100.0 50
DnB Eiendomsmegling 2 503 25 033 2 503 100.0 31 149
DnB Finans 387 000 3 870 000 387 000 100.0 552 532
DnB Fonds 3 000 300 000 3 000 100.0 3 000
DnB Formidling 1 000 2 000 1 000 100.0 5 266
DnB Garanti og Kredittforsikring 80 000 400 000 80 000 100.0 87 954
DnB Invest Holding 200 000 200 000 200 000 100.0 543 000
DnB Investor 1 600 16 000 1 600 100.0 78 003
DnB Kort 44 000 440 000 44 000 100.0 44 000
DnB Næringsmegling 1 000 10 000 1 000 100.0 4 000
DnB Utvikling 31 500 315 000 31 500 100.0 12 136
Factoring Finans 25 000 25 000 25 000 100.0 87 366
Iven 200 200 200 100.0 222
Juridisk Byrå 50 50 50 100.0 50
Kreditt-Finans 21 000 42 000 21 000 100.0 39 394
Ladegårdsgaten 1 600 600 600 100.0 0
LI-Ship 50 50 50 100.0 50
Meks Holding 10 000 10 000 10 000 100.0 0
Møllendalsbakken 9 1 500 1 500 1 500 100.0 0
Realkreditt Eiendom 11 000 11 000 11 000 100.0 0
Salko 61 000 61 000 61 000 100.0 25 102
Strømsveien 96 600 6 000 600 100.0 0
Sømmegården 11 000 110 000 11 000 100.0 0
Thonning Owesensgate 35 Holding 505 505 505 100.0 0
Viul Tresliperi 12 540 1 254 000 12 540 100.0 54 623
Vital Forsikring Holding 1 958 000 1 958 000 1 958 000 100.0 2 937 000

Exchange rate adjustments ( 1 283)

Total shares in subsidiaries 4 913 928

1) Previously part of the company Itea, which has been demerged.

DnB defines life insurance activites in Vital as a separate business area, cf. note 6. Other operations are regarded as a single business
area. For comparisons, the table below shows selected profit and loss and balance sheet items for the retail and corporate markets.

Retail Corporate Other Total
Amounts in NOK million market *) market *) units DnB Group

Extracts from profit and loss accounts

Interest income etc. 3 399 4 887 3 496 11 782
Interest expenses etc. 1 837 2 861 2 841 7 539

Net interest income and credit commissions 1 562 2 026 655 4 242

Dividends etc. 1 6 39 45
Net profit from Vital Forsikring 0 0 56 56
Commissions and fees receivable on banking services 407 666 528 1 601
Commissions and fees payable on banking services 172 84 55 312
Net gain on foreign exchange and financial instruments 173 488 54 715
Other operating income 174 54 340 568

Total other operating income 583 1 130 961 2 674

Net reversals on losses on loans, guarantees, etc. 96 271 13 380

Extracts from average balance sheets

Interest-earning loans to customers 47 632 76 375 8 253 132 261
Non-accruing loans to customers after
  specified loan-loss provisions 1 187 2 997 335 4 519

Total loans to customers after specified loan-loss provisions 48 819 79 372 8 589 136 780

Deposits from customers 35 820 61 232 2 846 99 898

*) The items include only directly allocated profit and loss and balance sheet items. All types of inter-company transactions and
allocations are thus excluded. Correspondingly, inter-company transactions are excluded from net interest income.

Note 58 - Shares in subsidiaries (continued)

Market segments 59
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Den norske Bank ASA DnB Group

1995 1996 Amounts in NOK million 1996 1995

LENDING AND FUNDING ACTIVITY
(43 596) (52 528) Payments made on instalment loans to customers (54 607) (44 795)
33 293 41 096 Payments received on instalment loans to customers 42 589 35 431

Net payments/receipts on credit lines, current account deposits
371 78   and other current accounts (1 300) (1 386)
299 333 Receipts on loans and guarantees previously written off 370 347

20 770 27 266 Deposits from customers 27 266 20 996
(19 290) (17 890) Repayment of customer deposits (18 323) (18 805)

9 208 9 401 Interest and commissions received from customers 10 117 9 919
(4 013) (3 674) Interest payments to customers (3 708) (4 101)

(2 958) 4 081 Net cash flow from/(to) lending and funding activity with customers 2 404 (2 394)

INVESTMENTS IN SECURITIES AND FINANCIAL DERIVATIVES
Receipts on the sale of short-term investments in

171 498   shares and mutual funds 1 385 313
Payments on purchases of short-term investments in

(24) (190)   shares and mutual funds (836) (31)
(1 270) (3 077) Net receipts/payments on trading in interest-earning securities (2 885) (1 115)

878 931 Interest earned on securities 936 879
28 13 Dividends received on short-term investments in shares etc. 32 49

364 397 Net receipts/payments on trading in financial derivatives 407 364

147 (1 427) Net cash flow from/(to) trading in securities and financial derivatives (961) 459

OPERATIONS
1 121 1 311 Receipts on commissions and fees 1 601 1 456

486 301 Receipts on other operating income 466 908
(3 957) (3 900) Payments to operations (4 422) (4 421)

(1) (1) Taxes paid (15) (7)

(2 350) (2 289) Net cash flow to operations (2 370) (2 064)

INVESTMENT ACTIVITY
366 385 Receipts on the sale of fixed assets 895 625
(378) (648) Payments on the acquisition of fixed assets (663) (586)

Receipts on the sale of long-term investments in shares
241 64   and associated companies 64 258

Payments on the acquisition of long-term investments in
(191) (2 662)   shares and associated companies (2 662) 0

Dividends received on long-term investments in shares
37 86   and associated companies 46 6

75 (2 776) Net cash flow from /(to) investment activity (2 319) 302

EQUITY FUNDING
398 290 Inflows of subordinated loan capital 290 398
(413) (959) Outflows of repayments/instalments on subordinated loan capital (986) (470)
152 155 Receipts on group contributions 0 0
(801) (961) Dividend payments (961) (801)

(664) (1 475) Net cash flow from/(to) equity funding (1 657) (872)

OTHER LIQUIDITY FINANCING
1 325 10 804 Receipts on the issue of bonds 10 804 1 325

(1 753) (3 673) Repayment of bond debt (3 673) (2 563)
0 0 Net receipts/payments on other long-term liabilities (361) (324)

2 395 (811) Net receipts/payments on other short-term liabilities (3 750) 3 124
4 145 4 870 Net investments in/borrowings from credit institutions 9 457 3 495

(2 312) (2 648) Net interest payments on other liquidity financing (2 921) (2 431)
2 300 (2 300) Net borrowings from Norges Bank (2 300) 2 300

6 099 6 243 Net cash flow from other liquidity financing 7 257 4 926

348 2 358 Net cash flow 2 354 358

658 1 005 Cash and deposits with Norges Bank as at 1 Jan. 1 034 677
348 2 358 Net receipts/payments on cash and deposits with Norges Bank 2 354 358

1 005 3 363 Cash and deposits with Norges Bank as at 31 Dec. 3 387 1 034

60 Cash flow statements
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To the Annual General Meeting and the Supervisory Board of Den norske Bank ASA

We have audited the annual accounts of Den norske Bank ASA for 1996, showing profits for the year of NOK 2 345
million for Den norske Bank ASA and NOK 2 702 million for the DnB Group. The annual accounts, which consist of the
Directors’ Report, profit and loss account, balance sheet, statement of cash flows, notes and the corresponding
consolidated accounts, are the responsibility of the Board of Directors and the Group Managing Director.

Our responsibility is to examine the company’s annual accounts, its accounting records and the conduct of
its affairs.

We have conducted our audit in accordance with applicable laws, regulations and generally accepted auditing standards.
We have performed the auditing procedures we considered necessary to determine that the annual accounts are free of
material errors or omissions. We have examined, on a test basis, the accounting material supporting the financial
statements, assessed the appropriateness of the accounting principles applied and the accounting estimates made by
management, and evaluated the overall presentation of the annual accounts. We have also evaluated the company’s
asset management and internal controls to the extent required by generally accepted auditing standards.

The allocation of the profit for the year, as proposed by the Board of Directors, complies with the requirements of the
Commercial Banking Act and the Joint Stock Companies Act.

In our opinion, the annual accounts have been prepared in conformity with prevailing laws and regulations for commercial
banks and present fairly the company’s and the group’s financial position as at 31 December 1996 and the result of
operations for the fiscal year in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles.

Oslo, 12 March 1997

Arthur Andersen & Co.

Finn Berg Jacobsen (sig.)
State Authorised Public Accountant (Norway)

Control Committee's Report

To the Supervisory Board and the Annual General Meeting of Den norske Bank ASA

Throughout the 1996 financial year, the Control Committee has carried out internal controls in the Bank in
accordance with Section 13 of the Commercial Banking Act and instructions laid down by the Supervisory Board
on 8 December 1992.

In connection with the 1996 annual accounts the Control Committee has examined the 1996 accounts of
the DnB Group and Den norske Bank ASA, the Directors’ Report and Auditors’ Report for 1996.

The Committee finds that the Board of Directors gives an adequate description of the Bank’s financial position,
and recommends that the profit and loss accounts and balance sheets be approved as the Bank’s and the Group's
annual accounts for 1996.

Oslo, 13 March 1997

Control Committee

Auditor's Report for 1996

Odd Ivar Biller Siri Pettersen Strandenes
(chairman) (vice-chairman)

Harald S. Kobbe Eva Granly Fredriksen Harald Eikesdal

Ellen Holager Andenæs Frida Nokken
(deputy) (deputy)
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DnB Group

Amounts in NOK million 1996 1995 1994 1993 1992

Interest income etc. 11 781 11 758 11 597 15 075 18 819
Interest expenses etc. 7 539 7 411 6 903 9 766 14 216

Net interest income and credit commissions 4 242 4 347 4 693 5 309 4 603

Dividends etc. 45 55 51 64 72
Net profit from Vital Forsikring 56 - - - -
Commissions and fees receivable on banking services 1 601 1 470 1 541 1 428 1 171
Commissions and fees payable on banking services 312 303 291 263 196
Net gain on foreign exchange and financial instruments 715 950 404 1 382 742
Other operating income 568 598 703 800 780

Net other operating income 2 674 2 770 2 408 3 411 2 569

Salaries and other personnel expenses 2 305 2 272 2 122 2 265 2 317
Administrative expenses 779 808 721 636 648
Depreciation etc. on fixed and intangible assets 362 391 439 718 875
Other operating expenses 1 134 1 468 1 267 1 090 1 259

Total operating expenses 4 580 4 939 4 549 4 709 5 099

Pre-tax operating profit before losses 2 337 2 178 2 552 4 011 2 073

Net losses/(reversals) on loans, guarantees, etc. (380) (479) (114) 3 113 4 842
Net gain on long-term securities 7 6 23 84 (287)

Pre-tax operating profit 2 724 2 663 2 689 982 (3 056)

Taxes 22 6 10 40 14

Profit/(loss) for the year 2 702 2 657 2 680 942 (3 070)

Average total assets 184 393 173 058 175 325 189 357 198 221

As from 1994, the accounts follow the preliminary Norwegian standard for pension expenses. Profit and loss accounts for
previous years have not been restated in accordance with this accounting standard.

In accordance with new regulations from the Norwegian Banking, Insurance and Securities Commission, the account
specifications for Norwegian financial institutions were changed during 1996. In the table above, figures for previous years
have␣ been revised according to the new specifications. The changes especially affect "Net other operating income", "Total
operating expenses" and "Pre-tax operating profit before losses". The table below shows the connections between old and
new account specifications for the years 1992 to 1996:

1996 1995 1994 1993 1992

Pre-tax operating profit before losses 2 337 2 178 2 552 4 011 2 073

- Gains on the sale of fixed assets 1) 39 43 123 89 36
+ Losses on the sale of fixed assets 2) 33 52 76 31 75
+ Write-downs on fixed assets and rental contracts 3) 28 42 65 285 442
+ Provisions for restructuring measures 2) 21 233 0 13 47
+ Allocations to the DnB Employee Fund 4) 60 30 0 0 0
+ Provision, Vital Forsikring 5) 100 - - - -

Pre-tax operating profit before losses, write-downs and gains 2 539 2 492 2 570 4 251 2 601

1) Included in "Other operating income"
2) Included in "Other operating expenses"
3) Included in "Depreciation etc. on fixed and intangible assets"
4) Included in "Salaries and other personnel expenses"
5) Included in "Net profit from Vital Forsikring"

SURVEY OF RESULTS 1992 - 1996
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Amounts in NOK million DnB Group

Assets1) 31 Dec. 1996 31 Dec. 1995 31 Dec. 1994 1 Jan. 1994 31 Dec. 1992

Cash and deposits with central banks 3 387 1 034 677 432 1 113

Lending to and deposits with credit institutions 8 928 3 604 8 108 7 826 17 889

Gross lending to and receivables from customers 147 399 135 493 128 770 136 809 151 740
- Specified loan-loss provisions (4 115) (5 600) (7 516) (10 695) (11 155)
- Unspecified loan-loss provisions (1 311) (1 306) (1 713) (2 131) (2 249)

Net lending to and receivables from customers 141 973 128 587 119 541 123 983 138 337

Repossessed assets 364 456 723 342 508

Commercial paper, bonds and
  other interest-earning securities 16 473 14 473 12 893 11 968 12 121
Shareholdings 1 332 1 736 1 843 1 935 2 811
Investment in Vital Forsikring
  and associated companies 2 276 714 654 1 477 536

Intangible assets 945 48 62 21 19
Fixed assets 3 796 4 367 4 767 6 088 7 191
Other assets 3 111 2 020 2 267 3 438 3 396
Prepayments and accrued income 7 223 8 256 8 656 9 006 9 492

TOTAL ASSETS 189 809 165 295 160 191 166 515 193 412

Liabilities and equity 1) 31 Dec. 1996 31 Dec. 1995 31 Dec. 1994 1 Jan. 1994 31 Dec. 1992

Loans and deposits from credit institutions 32 701 19 960 19 754 26 475 43 366
Deposits from customers 100 282 91 197 89 429 88 144 93 380

Borrowings through the issue of securities 22 794 16 474 14 600 17 612 25 859
Other liabilities 6 377 9 968 10 110 9 951 9 134
Accrued expenses and prepaid revenues 6 443 7 305 7 408 8 187 8 469
Provisions for commitments and expenses 1 843 1 734 1 429 637 618

Subordinated loan capital and preference capital 5 789 6 465 6 966 11 373 11 637
Net Pension Premium Fund 2) 663
Equity 13 580 12 194 10 493 4 136 286

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND EQUITY 189 809 165 295 160 191 166 515 193 412

Total risk-weighted volume 168 815 134 114 131 566 145 936 168 352

1) In accordance with new regulations from the Norwegian Banking, Insurance and Securities Commission, the account
specifications for Norwegian financial institutions have been changed as from 1996. In the table above, figures for
previous years have been revised to accord with the new specifications.

2) The balance sheets as from 1 January 1994 follow the preliminary Norwegian standard for pension expenses. The balance
sheets for previous years have not been revised according to the same principles.

BALANCE SHEET SUMMARY 1992 - 1996
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DnB Group

SURVEY OF RESULTS 1996 1995 1994 1993 1992

Percentage of average total assets:

Net interest income and credit commissions 2.30 2.51 2.68 2.80 2.32
Profits from ordinary operations *) 1.38 1.44 1.47 2.25 1.31
Pre-tax operating profit before losses 1.27 1.26 1.46 2.12 1.05
Pre-tax operating profit 1.48 1.54 1.53 0.52 (1.54)

*) This profit figure is not shown in the profit and loss accounts. Profits from ordinary operations include pre-tax operating
profits␣ before losses excluding net gains, losses and write-downs on fixed assets, provisions for restructuring measures,
allocations to the DnB Employee Fund and the provision regarding Vital Forsikring.

KEY FIGURES 1996 1995 1994 1993 1992

Rate of return/profitability
1. Cost/income ratio (%) 66.22 69.39 64.06 54.00 71.09
2. Return on equity  (%) 20.22 23.43 28.06 18.75 -
3. Earnings per share (NOK) 4.22 4.15 4.33 1.52 -
4. Dividend per share (NOK) 1.75 1.50 1.25 0.00 0.00
Loan portfolio and loan-loss provisions
5. Loan-loss ratio (%) (0.26) (0.39) (0.09) 2.42 3.32
6. Loan-loss provisions relative to total lending (%) 3.68 5.10 7.17 9.38 8.83
7. Unspecified loan-loss provisions, % of total lending 0.91 1.01 1.41 1.69 1.60
8. Problem commitments, % of total lending 3.22 4.76 6.55 11.33 12.14
Liquidity
9. Ratio of deposits to lending, total (%) 70.63 70.92 74.81 71.09 67.50
10. Ratio of deposits to lending, NOK (%) 78.24 76.28 84.24 83.42 77.33
Financial strength
11. Capital adequacy ratio (%) 10.88 13.19 13.12 11.16 8.83
12. Core capital ratio (%) 7.71 8.55 7.41 4.96 3.75
13. Risk-weighted volume (NOK million) 168 815 134 114 131 566 145 936 168 352
Staff
14. Number of full-time positions at year-end 5 565 6 097 6 148 6 079 6 306
Other key figures
15. Number of shares (1 000) 640 500 640 500 640 500 237 500 294 684
16. "RISK" adjustment (NOK) 1) 0.82 (0.89) (1.24) 0.00

1) Estimated "RISK" adjustment for 1996 and "RISK" adjustment for 1995 based on the decision by the Central Tax Office
(see note 19).

Definitions:
 1. Ordinary operating expenses as a percentage of the total of net interest income and other operating income.
 2. Operating profit/(loss) after taxes as a percentage of average equity. In calculations for 1993, equity was adjusted for the

full conversion of preference capital.
 3. Operating profit/(loss) after taxes divided by the average number of shares.
 5. Net losses on loans (excluding guarantees) as a percentage of lending after the deduction of specified loan-loss provisions

at year-end.
 6. Accumulated specified and unspecified loan-loss provisions relative to gross lending at year-end.
 7. Accumulated unspecified loan-loss provisions relative to lending after the deduction of specified loan-loss provisions at year-end.
 8. Problem commitments after the deduction of specified loan-loss provisions relative to lending after the deduction of

specified loan-loss provisions.
 9. Customer deposits as a percentage of net lending to customers.
10. Customer deposits in NOK as a percentage of net lending to customers in NOK.

SURVEY OF RESULTS/KEY FIGURES 1992 - 1996
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DnB Group
1996 1995

Changes in interest from 1995
Average Interest Average Interest to 1996 due to changes in:

Amounts in NOK million and per cent balance rate in % 1) balance rate in % 1) Volume Interest rates

ASSETS
Cash and deposits with central banks

NOK 1 933 3.30 1 740 3.58 7 (5)
Foreign currency 58 54

Lending to and deposits with credit institutions
NOK 3 577 4.29 3 047 3.13 20 39
Foreign currency 6 863 6.94 7 015 6.07 (10) 60

Interest-earning loans
  after specified loan-loss provisions

NOK 101 153 7.68 92 602 8.49 691 (781)
Foreign currency 32 376 7.09 28 984 8.24 260 (353)

Non-accruing loans
  after specified loan-loss provisions

NOK 1 943 3 045
Foreign currency 833 1 305

Unspecified loan-loss provisions
NOK (1 174) (1 530)
Foreign currency (135) (157)

Commercial paper, bonds etc.
NOK 13 019 7.03 10 790 7.62 163 (70)
Foreign currency 3 616 2.97 3 558 2.93 2 1

Sundry assets
NOK 13 854 12 166
Foreign currency 6 477 2 369

Total assets 184 393 6.39 164 986 7.13 1 312 (1 289)
NOK 134 306 6.63 121 859 7.26 864 (801)
Foreign currency 50 088 5.75 43 127 6.76 435 (475)

LIABILITIES AND EQUITY
Loans and deposits from credit institutions

NOK 6 037 3.63 5 558 4.01 18 (22)
Foreign currency 23 978 6.25 16 975 7.06 466 (166)

Deposits from customers
NOK 80 813 3.80 76 984 4.15 152 (276)
Foreign currency 17 864 5.11 16 675 5.68 64 (98)

Borrowings through the issue of securities
NOK 16 115 7.48 13 640 8.23 194 (110)
Foreign currency 3 225 5.79 2 298 5.72 53 2

Other liabilities
NOK, interest-bearing 562 5.72 1 774 5.94 (71) (3)
NOK, non-interest-bearing 7 781 8 560
Foreign currency, interest-bearing 2 476 1.70 2 809 1.63 (6) 2
Foreign currency, non-interest-bearing 7 010 2 289

Subordinated loan capital
NOK 144 6.95 537 9.73 (33) (9)
Foreign currency 6 095 5.90 6 044 6.46 3 (34)

Equity
NOK 12 010 10 733
Foreign currency 284 111

Total liabilities and equity 184 393 4.09 164 986 4.49 833 (704)
NOK 123 461 3.68 117 785 3.99 218 (376)
Foreign currency 60 932 4.92 47 201 5.75 733 (446)

Net interest income 184 393 2.30 164 986 2.64
NOK 2.95 3.27
Foreign currency 0.82 1.02

1) Interest rate in per cent represents interest income and interest expenses as a percentage of the corresponding average
balance sheet item.

VOLUME AND INTEREST RATE ANALYSIS



THE BANK ON THE SUNNY SIDE OF RISØR
 These magnificent buildings were erected as private homes after the big fire in 1861, when the entire town of Risør was reduced to ashes.

          Sunny Side was the street of shipowners, and in spite of two later fires, the main front of the buildings facing the sea has been preserved. Den norske Bank, then
DnC, opened an office here in 1922, the second to be established outside Oslo. The office has the charming address Sunny Side 4, and both the city and the Bank are proud

of the well-kept, 130-year old building alongside the inner harbour. On 1 November 1997, DnB Risør can celebrate its 75th anniversary on the Sunny Side.
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Shareholder information

Historical developments in the Bank's share capital since 1990
Increase/decrease Subscription Amount Nominal Share
in share capital 1) price paid in value capital

Dato Action NOK million NOK NOK million NOK NOK 1 000

11 Oct. 1990 Dividend shares 2) 78.1 156.00 121.8 100 3 045 086
25 Aug. 1991 Private placing 228.3 100.00 228.3 100 3 273 412
13 Aug. 1992 Write-down (2 946.1) - - 10 327 341
13 Aug. 1992 Private placing 244.5 10.00 244.5 10 571 841
13 Aug. 1992 Public offering 3) 2 375.0 10.00 2 375.0 10 2 946 841
  7 Apr. 1993 Write-down (571.8) - - 10 2 375 000
18 Feb. 1994 Conversion of

  preference capital 3 500.0 10.00 - 10 5 875 000
27 May 1994 Global issue 530.0 16.75 887.8 10 6 405 000

1) Share capital does not include preference capital.
2) Shares issued in lieu of cash dividend. The subscription price represents amount per share transferred from free reserves.
3) Represents preference share capital reclassified as ordinary share capital as of 30 March 1993.

SHARES AND SHARE CAPITAL
At the end of 1996, the share
capital of Den norske Bank ASA
was NOK 6 405 million, divided
into 640.5 million shares of
NOK 10 each. Share capital
remained unchanged through-
out 1996.

All shares are freely transferable
to both Norwegian and foreign
citizens subject only to the
limitations outlined under
“Limitations on ownership and
voting rights”. The shares are listed
on the Oslo Stock Exchange and
also traded on SEAQ in London.

The Bank has registered a so-called
American Depositary Receipts
programme in the US. By means
of this programme, US institutional
investors can trade DnB shares
through a US depository bank as
if the shares were denominated in
US dollars.

At year-end 1996, Den norske Bank
did not have any form of debt
instruments carrying rights to be
converted into shares; nor has the
Bank issued any type of option
which could lead to an increase
in the number of shares.

DIVIDEND AND ISSUE POLICY
At the Annual General Meeting
on 22 April 1997, the Board
of Directors of Den norske
Bank ASA will propose a dividend
comprising an ordinary dividend
of NOK 1.35 per share and a
supplementary dividend of
NOK 0.40 per share for 1996.
The dividend for 1996 reflects the
Board’s wish to maintain a stable
and, in the long term, rising
dividend. Dividends are scheduled
for distribution to the shareholders
on 14 May 1997.

Equity-related data 1996

Share price (NOK):
High 24.70
Low 16.80
As at 31 December 24.40

Average number of shares (in 1 000) 640 500
Earnings per share (NOK) 4.22
Share price as at 31 Dec./earnings per share 5.78
Dividend/share price as at 31 Dec. in per cent 7.17
Equity per share (NOK) 21.20
Share price as at 31 Dec./book equity per share 1.15

Definitions

Earnings per share: Profit for the year divided by the average number of shares
Equity per share: Book equity divided by the number of shares as at 31 Dec.
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Shareholder information

The Bank aims to preserve value
for and protect the rights of its
shareholders in such a manner
that shareholders receive a
competitive annual return
compared with correspon-
ding alternatives.

Shareholder returns should
reflect the value generated
in the Bank, represented by
dividends combined with
increases in the share price.
Den norske Bank’s intention
in the long term is to distrib-
ute approximately 50 per cent of
net annual profits as dividends
provided that the Bank’s capital
adequacy is at a satisfactory
level. Dividends will be
determined on the basis of
expected normal profit levels,
general parameters and core
capital requirements.

At the present time, the Bank
sees no need to issue new share
capital. Within statutory limits,
subordinated loan capital in
both Norwegian kroner and
foreign currencies may
be utilised in order to
meet capital adequacy
requirements. As from
1 January 1996,
unspecified loan-loss
provisions were no longer
eligible for inclusion in
calculating primary capital.

INFORMATION
Den norske Bank wishes to maintain
an open dialogue with shareholders
and other stock market participants.
The Bank holds the view that the
communication of correct, relevant
and timely information generates
confidence, which will help provide
the market with the best possible

basis for determining the price of
shares in Den norske Bank ASA.

PUBLICATION OF FINANCIAL
INFORMATION
Interim accounts
• 1st quarter, 29 April 1997
• 2nd quarter, 6 August 1997
• 3rd quarter, 28 October 1997

Annual report and accounts
• Preliminary figures in February
• Annual report and final figures

in April

Information which could be
relevant to shareholders and other
participants in Norwegian and
international stock markets will be
released in the form of statements
to the Oslo Stock Exchange,
Norwegian and international news
media and to the Securities and
Exchange Commission (SEC)
in the US. In addition, the Bank
will hold regular presentations for
investors and financial analysts in

the Norwegian and international
financial communities in
connection with the release
of annual and interim results.

Information available
on the Internet
Den norske Bank issues press
releases and interim reports via

the Internet along with a fact sheet
"DnB at a glance", which contains
key financial figures, market share
of lending, share price develop-
ments, the 20 largest shareholders
and major events during the past
quarter. The fact sheet will be
updated within two weeks after the
publication of interim accounts.

Internet address:
http://www.dnb.no

LIMITATIONS ON VOTING
RIGHTS AND OWNERSHIP
Each share in Den norske Bank ASA
carries one vote at the Annual
General Meeting.

According to the Financial Services
Act, no investor may hold more than
10 per cent of the share capital in
a financial institution or vote for
more than 20 per cent of the shares
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Shareholder information

Following the 1996 sale of shares
to reduce government holdings,
GBIF’s declared policy in respect
of holdings in Norwegian
banks remains in force. This
policy includes the following
basic elements:

• achieve optimal returns on
invested capital

• exercise ownership functions
at the general meeting

• take part in the appointments
of governing bodies

• support banking operations based
on commercial considerations

"RISK" ADJUSTMENT
To avoid double taxation, i.e.
of both a company and its share-
holders, the acquisition cost of
shares for Norwegian shareholders
is adjusted annually for changes in
the taxed equity of the company
during the shareholder’s period
of ownership, in accordance with
the "RISK" method (where the
calculation of the change in taxed
equity is based on taxable profits,
reduced by taxes payable and
dividends).

The "RISK" adjustment on each
share in Den norske Bank ASA
for 1995 was negative, amounting
to NOK 0.89. The 1996 "RISK"
adjustment is positive, calculated at
NOK 0.82. The "RISK" adjustment
will be negative in years where the
Bank distributes dividends while
still carrying forward accumulated
tax losses. The "RISK" adjustment
for 1995 indicates the amount
allocated to shareholders as at
1 January 1996.

"RISK" adjustments as from 1992
1992 1993 1994 1995 1996

0 0 (1.24) (0.89) 0.82

represented at the Annual General
Meeting. The Government Bank
Insurance Fund and the Govern-
ment Bank Investment Fund are,
however, exempt from the law
regarding limitations on ownership
and voting rights.

According to the Bank’s Articles
of Association, the transfer of all
shares is subject to the approval
of the Board of Directors. Such
approval cannot be unreasonably
withheld.

GOVERNMENT SHAREHOLDINGS
Between 10 and 21 June 1996, the
Norwegian government reduced
its holdings from 72 per cent to
52.2 per cent. The sale was carried
out through a placing with insti-
tutional investors and a public
offering in the secondary market of
a total of 126 871 742 shares owned
by the Government Bank Insurance
Fund at the price of NOK 19.30 per
share. The offerings were nearly
200 per cent oversubscribed and
shares were allocated to more than
12 000 investors, including 6 500
new shareholders. The government
has no current plans for a further
reduction of its holdings. In any
event, no such reductions will be
considered until after the general
election in autumn 1997.

On 12 January 1995, the
Government Bank Insurance Fund
entered into an agreement with
the Government Bank Investment
Fund (GBIF) concerning manage-
ment of the share portfolio. In
accordance with the agreement,
GBIF assumed total responsibility,
both practical and formal, for the
management of the two funds’
holdings in Den norske Bank.
GBIF is also authorised to make
decisions on and specifiy terms for
the sale of shares covered by the
management agreement.
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72%
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Ownership structure
as at 31 Dec. 1996

International investors
Norwegian government
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The stated "RISK" adjustments are
based on approved tax assessments.
If the Bank finds favour for its view
in the disputes regarding preference
capital and debt interest, see note
19 to the accounts, the "RISK"
adjustments will be:

1992 1993 1994 1995 1996

0 0 (1.24) (0.89) (2.64)

SHAREHOLDER STRUCTURE
As at 31 December1996, Den norske
Bank ASA had 19 969 shareholders,
compared with 13 673 in 1995.
The sale of government holdings
increased the liquidity of the
Bank’s shares.

The number of shares traded on
the Oslo Stock Exchange rose
from NOK 137 million in 1995 to
NOK 343 million in 1996. Around
60 per cent of DnB shares were
traded over the Oslo Stock Exchange
in 1996. The remainder are traded
through brokerage houses located
outside Norway. These transactions
are not required to be reported to the
Oslo Stock Exchange.

    Number of shareholders        Number of shares

31 Dec. 1996 % 31 Dec. 1996 %

1        -    10 416 2.08 2 522 0.00
11      -    100 1 971 9.87 103 558 0.02
101    -    200 703 3.52 114 083 0.02
201    -    2 000 13 391 67.06 10 592 701 1.65
2 001 -    5 000 2 081 10.42 7 375 243 1.15
5 001 and over 1 407 7.05 622 311 893 97.16

Total 19 969 100.00 640 500 000 100.00

Distribution by
number of

shares

                Shareholders Shares in 1 000 %

Government Bank Investment Fund 230 000 35.91
Government Bank Insurance Fund 104 000 16.24
Chase Manhattan Bank 57 120 8.92
Morgan Guaranty Trust 19 123 2.99
State Street Bank 14 854 2.32
Folketrygdfondet 11 748 1.83
Storebrand 6 580 1.03
UBSAA-Phildrew 6 485 1.01
Brown Brothers Harriman 6 000 0.94
Boston Safe 5 931 0.93
Morgan Stanley Trust 5 669 0.89
Clydesdale Bank 5 131 0.80
Orkla ASA 5 030 0.79
Den Danske Bank 4 921 0.77
K-Vekst Aksjefondet 4 211 0.66
Kommunal Landspensjonskasse 3 788 0.59
Warburg & Co. Ltd 3 573 0.56
Norsk Hydros Pensjonskasse 3 500 0.55
ABN Amro Bank 3 312 0.52
Fidelity Funds 3 231 0.50

Total, 20 largest shareholders 504 208 78.72
Other 136 292 21.28

Total 640 500 100.00

The 20 largest shareholders in
Den norske Bank ASA at 31 December 1996



AKER BRYGGE, STRANDEN 21, OSLO
Most seaports have to decide what impression they wish their seafront to convey. The initiators behind the development of Aker Brygge were the architect firm

Niels Torp AS, Aker, an engineering company, and Den norske Creditbank. The reconstruction was started in 1986, and DnC moved in in May 1989, the same year that
Den norske Creditbank and Bergen Bank decided to join forces. The merger was announced on 5 October 1989 and implemented on 17 April 1990. DnB has been located

at Aker Brygge ever since, in a house of glass, steel and stone amid the bustling activity of people in the streets and boats in the harbour. DnB’s office building
is around 20 000 square metres and provides working space for about 1 000 staff members.
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DnB is Norway’s leading financial
services group, offering financial
services to private individuals,
companies, organisations and the
public sector. The Group aims to
meet the comprehensive needs of
all customers for credit, financial
investments, payment transfers,
money and capital market services
and life insurance products.

Nearly one million Norwegians are
DnB customers, along with 30 000
corporate customers. Around half
of the 300 largest companies in the
country use DnB as their principal
bank, and more than 185 000
Norwegians carry individual life
insurance policies provided by the
Group. In addition to the parent
bank, the DnB Group includes
a number of large and small
subsidiaries, several of which
are market leaders in their
respective fields.

ORGANISATION OF
BUSINESS OPERATIONS
DnB seeks to meet customers’
financial needs through high-
quality services spanning the entire
financial market. No matter how
customers opt to be served, they
will have access to the full range
of the DnB Group’s expertise.

Business operations are organised
to achieve these goals. Separate
customer divisions are responsible
for serving their respective market
segments based on special expertise.
Other divisions are specialists in
developing product and distribution
solutions. Group operations and
services are largely centralised,
allowing cost reductions through
economies of scale. DnB is thus in
a position to provide services of a
quality and scale fully competitive
with both niche players and other
financial institutions.

A large customer base reflecting
a variety of financial needs and a
broad range of products requires
extensive, ongoing development
of sales, distribution and product
solutions. New technologies are
being gradually adopted in order to
provide customers with improved
solutions and greater availability.

The customer divisions are
responsible for identifying
customers’ overall needs for
financial services. The Retail
Banking Division serves private
individuals and small businesses
throughout Norway, while the
Commercial Banking Division is
responsible for customers in the
small and medium-sized business
segment. The Corporate Division
handles large Norwegian and
international corporations, while
theShipping Division targets
Norwegian and international
companies within shipping.

Management Board
Group Managing Director Finn A. Hvistendahl

John Giverholt, Arne Skauge, Eskil Vogt

Group Operations
Leif Rognan

Technology and
Development
Knut Holmen

Retail
Banking
Division

Geir
Andersen

Commercial
Banking
Division

Didrik
Munch

Corporate
Division

Erik
Borgen

Shipping
Division

Anne
Øian

DnB
Markets

Audun
Bø

Product and
Distribution

Division

Kjell
Thomassen

Asset
Management

Division

Leif
Teksum

Vital
Forsikring

ASA

Gunn
Wærsted

Staff
units
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DnB Markets, the Investment
Banking Division prior to 1 January
1997, is registered as an investment
firm in accordance with the new
Norwegian Securities Act and
serves customers requiring foreign
exchange and capital market
services. DnB Markets also
carries out proprietary
trading in securities, foreign
exchange and other financial
instruments.

Asset management was
organised as a separate
division as of 1 March 1997.
The Asset Management Division
will include fund management
through the subsidiary DnB Investor
AS and the Asset Management unit,
which offers management of indivi-
dual portfolios. Vital Forsikring ASA
comprises a separate business area
responsible for the DnB Group’s life
and pension insurance operations,
including the management of
policyholders’ funds.

The Product and Distribution
Division includes the branch
networks in Oslo and
Bergen as well as automated
service channels. The
division is also responsible
for plastic card services
and special products within
consumer financing and
factoring. These product
areas are handled by the
subsidiaries DnB Kort AS,
DnB Finans AS and Factoring
Finans AS.

Responsibilities of the centralised
Group Operations unit include
computer operations and accounting
and personnel functions for the
respective divisions. The Group’s
total systems development resources
are centralised under the Technology
and Development unit.

Group functions requiring special
expertise are handled by central
staff units.

INTERNATIONAL NETWORK
DnB gives priority to establishing
a local presence in foreign markets

in which Norwegian companies
operate. An international
network including offices in
Hamburg, Houston, Copen-
hagen, London, New York,
Singapore and Stockholm
ensures efficient cross-border
payment services and systems
applications which provide
customers with an overall

view of their cash position.
The offices in Hamburg and
Copenhagen were opened in 1996.

DnB is also represented in a number
of countries throughout the world
through its own representative
offices or local partners.

DnB participates in the
global shipping, energy,
foreign exchange and
equities markets.
International shipping
customers are served out
of London, New York,
Houston, Piraeus and

Singapore. The representative
office in Piraeus was opened in
1996 to strengthen business
relations with Greek shipping
companies.

The office in Houston has
established strong customer
relationships with oil and
offshore companies within its
geographical area. Similarly,
the Singapore branch works
with Norwegian and international

companies in Southeast Asia.

DnB offers customers 24-hour
foreign exchange trading through
its presence in Asia, Europe and
the US.
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DnB has stepped up activities within
Nordic equities and aims to become
one of the leading players in both
the primary and secondary markets
in the Nordic area. The Bank trades
actively out of its new Stockholm
office, and securities operations
have been stepped up in London
and New York.

FINANCIAL MARKET TRENDS
A positive trend in the Norwegian
economy has stimulated growth
within both credit and savings,
while the general decline in interest
rates and fierce competition put
pressure on interest margins.
DnB has a market share of total
credits to local government,
enterprises and households in
Norway of just over 11 per cent. The
market share in the retail segment is
around 13 per cent, while the share
of credit to the business sector is
10 per cent. The Bank maintains a
strong and stable position in the
Norwegian credit market. Assistance
is provided to customers entering
the global arena, and the Bank has
increased the volume of credit to
customers and projects abroad
substantially.

The Group’s market share of
deposits from local government,
enterprises and households is just
over 17 per cent relative to other
commercial and savings banks.
In the retail market, this share is
around 11.5 per cent, while savings
from the business sector total close
to 24 per cent. The DnB Group is
Norway’s largest asset management
company. DnB Investor is a leading
fund management company with
a market share of 18.7 per cent in
December 1996. DnB is the leading
provider of discretionary asset
management in Norway with a
market share of 55 per cent. Capital
managed by Vital Forsikring totals
NOK 47.5 billion.

Growth in savings and invest-
ment alternatives other than bank
deposits is expected to remain
strong, and there is an increasing
need for asset management
services in both the public and
private sectors.

RETAIL BANKING DIVISION
The Retail Banking Division
serves close to one million private
individuals and small businesses,
as well as associations and clubs.
The division offers a broad range
of savings and loan products
developed by the Bank or one of
its subsidiaries such as DnB Kort,
DnB Finans and DnB Investor.
Vital’s individual pension and
insurance products represent
important products for retail
customers and are increasingly
sold through the Bank’s distribution
network. Credit demand in the retail
customer market was strong in
1996, with a growing number of
customers opting for savings
alternatives other than
bank deposits.

DnB recorded satisfactory growth
in the retail market in 1996, despite
increased competition from newly-
established banks targeting special
customer segments with the aid
of new technologies and low
start-up costs. Expanding volume
contributed to the division’s
satisfactory performance. Average
lending to private individuals rose
by around 8 per cent from 1995 to
1996. At year-end 1996, lending
to these customers amounted to
around NOK 50 billion, of which
around NOK 46 billion represented
home mortgages. Market share,
including loans from Vital, remained
stable at around 13 per cent,
unchanged from the previous
year. Customer deposits rose
by 4.3 per cent and came to
NOK 36.7 billion in December
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insurance premiums recorded as income
over the last 12 months.
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Elkjøp

The Elkjøp Group is Scandinavia’s

largest enterprise within consumer

electronics and electric household

appliances. In the past few years the

group has established retail chains

in Norway, Sweden and Denmark,

operating mainly through large-scale

outlets. Den norske Bank’s office in

Stockholm has been chosen to handle

parts of their payment transactions in

Sweden. In 1996, DnB arranged long-

term financing for Elkjøp, combined

with counselling with respect to

interest exposure.

CUSTOMER BRIEFS

1996, reflecting a market share
of 10 per cent. In line with the
shift towards greater investment
in mutual funds, the Bank has
recorded substantial sales of
DnB Investor’s various equity and
money market funds. An increasing
number of Vital’s individual
products are also being sold through
the Bank’s sales channels. In the
fourth quarter of 1996, 32 per cent
of Vital’s new business in the
individual market (single premiums
are weighted 10 per cent of annual
premiums) was channelled through
the Bank’s distribution network.

The Retail Banking Division
is in the process of adapting to
changes in customer preferences,
differing needs and new tech-
nologies. A distribution project
was initiated in 1996 to assess the
merits of alternative solutions to
accommodate these developments.

In 1996, new service concepts were
introduced to give customers the
opportunity to select benefits and
the type and level of service best
suited to their needs. Telephone
banking through DnB Direkte,
which replaced Direktebanken, is
designed for customers requiring
more automated service and greater
availability along with favourable
terms. The customer benefits
programmes Total and Saga give
customers the opportunity to
concentrate all of their customer
relationships under one account
while obtaining more favourable
terms. As at 31 December 1996,
30 000 customers had opted for
one of these three alternatives.
High net worth individuals with
complex financial needs are best
served through DnB Privatbank.

Telenor

Telenor, Norway’s leading company

within telecommunications and

information technology, provides

services ranging from phone

subscriptions to the installation and

operation of complete IT systems.

Through its subsidiary DnB Finans,

DnB has entered into an agreement

with Telenor on the leasing and

administration of company cars for

the entire group. This allows Telenor to

run its fleet of around 5 500 cars more

efficiently. In addition to financing,

DnB Finans handles invoices, controls,

supplier payments and other tasks in

connection with company cars, freeing

Telenor resources for other activities.
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The development of a new
electronic service was started
in 1996. During 1997, the Retail
Banking Division plans to launch
Telebank for WindowsTM for private
individuals.

The process of credit evaluation for
retail customers was rationalised
and simplified during 1996, and the
division has adopted a new system
for automatic registration and
handling of retail customer loans.

COMMERCIAL BANKING DIVISION
DnB’s Commercial Banking
Division serves around 30 000
small and medium-sized compa-
nies, leading the market within this
customer segment with a total
market share of about 25 per cent.

Continued buoyant growth in
investments and consumer spending
combined with low inflation and
interest rates has enhanced comp-
anies’ financial strength, thus giving
a boost to activity and increasing the
need for financial services in 1996.
In spite of continued pressure on
margins, especially lending margins,
expanding volume contributed to
the division’s healthy performance
in 1996.

The division’s average total
lending rose from NOK 35.3 billion
in 1995 to NOK 39.3 billion during
the year. During 1996, customer
deposits rose by 9.2 per cent
and stood at NOK 31 billion in
December 1996, while loan losses
remained low. Reversals on previous
loan-loss provisions in the
Commercial Banking Division
exceeded new loan losses
appreciably.

A new sales support system for
the division’s account officers was
adopted in 1996, which facili-
tates their work in dealing with

customers. The new system also
allows for a more effective follow-
up of customers.

The strong growth in the use
of electronic banking services by
corporate customers continued
in 1996, which confirms DnB’s
success in developing appropriate
and cost-efficient automatic
distribution solutions. Vital, DnB
Finans and Factoring Finans, and to
an increasing extent DnB Investor,
are major suppliers of products to
the Commercial Banking Division’s
customers. Products furnished
by these subsidiaries underpin
DnB’s position as a total supplier
of financial services, providing extra
value for customers choosing DnB
as their bank. These products
include the sale of group insurance,
launched by the Commercial
Banking Division in cooperation
with Vital in autumn 1996.

CORPORATE DIVISION
The Corporate Division serves
the largest Norwegian companies,
financial institutions and public
sector activities. International clients
in the energy sector are also served
by the division, along with Nordic
customers in industries where DnB
has special expertise. The division’s
operations are organised according
to business sector: commercial
trade, real estate and contractors,
industrial companies, the energy
sector, finance and insurance
companies and international
financial institutions.

The division has maintained stable
earnings in all areas of operation
and retained its position as the
leading and largest financial
institution in Norway within this
customer segment.

CUSTOMER BRIEFS

Hamburgische
Electricitäts-Werke
DnB established a working capital

facility for Hamburgische Electricitäts-

Werke AG (HEW) when the company

began exporting electricity to Norway

via Denmark and the Skagerrak cables

in autumn 1996. Later on, the exchange

of power will take place through a

separate cable providing a direct

connection between Norway and

Germany. In cooperation with the large

German corporation RWE Energie AG,

HEW has established a Norwegian

subsidiary, EST EuroStrom Trading

GmbH. This company has also chosen

DnB as their bankers.

"Three-way Link"

Based on DnB’s experience in

structuring and financing toll-road

projects, DnB won the international

round of tenders for the financing

of the so-called "Three-way Link"

in Sunnhordland county. The infra-

structure project is part of the main

coastal highway in western Norway and

will provide mainland connections for

around 30 000 people in the Stord,

Fitjar og Bømlo island communities.

The project, which includes three

bridges and an underwater tunnel, is

financed partly through government

subsidies and partly through loans

backed by road tolls.
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CUSTOMER BRIEFSAverage lending in 1996 was
NOK 15.9 billion, on a level
with 1995. Average deposits were
up from NOK 17.9 billion in 1995
to around NOK 20 billion in 1996.
The division’s loan portfolio mainly
includes commitments with low-risk
customers. 1996 was a year of tough
competition and pressure on prices.
Contact with customers is backed by
teams representing a broad range of
experience, which ensures the
necessary combination of industry
and product expertise adapted  to
individual customer needs.

During the year the Corporate
Division adopted a new system
for classifying risk in the credit
portfolio and calculating expected
future losses and risk-adjusted
capital requirements. This is a
strategic management tool which
applies to the pricing of new credits
as well as the calculation of risk-
adjusted customer profitability.

Due to growing demand for
financial instruments to mini-
mise risks and for sophisticated
financing solutions abroad,
DnB has concentrated its expertise
within project and export finance
into a separate section. This has
enhanced DnBs position and ability
to offer financial solutions for the
Norwegian business sector. A
variety of solutions are available,
many in cooperation with different
partners such as multinational
institutions, international banks
or domestic export financing
institutions.

Due to new tender regulations
resulting from the European
Economic Area agreement, the
DnB Group has increased its
involvement in the public sector.
Cooperation between the Corporate
Division centrally and the
Commercial Banking Division on
the local level has enhanced the

Bank’s competitive strength
significantly within this rapidly
expanding market. The new tender
regulations have also contributed to
the more extensive privatisation of
public services and thus the need for
financial services provided by DnB.

SHIPPING DIVISION
DnB is one of the world’s leading
shipping banks and can point to
a long tradition and healthy
performance in financing shipping
activities. The Bank has a long-term
perspective regarding the shipping
industry based on close and long-
standing customer relationships. The
Shipping Division has a substantial
share in the Norwegian market,
parallel to building up a broad
international customer base
concentrated largely in Greece,
Southeast Asia and the US. A
number of Norwegian shipping
companies have moved operations
out of Norway, contributing to the
increased globalisation of the
division’s activities.

The division operates out of offices
in Oslo, Bergen, London, New
York, Singapore and the new
representative office in Piraeus.

Overall, the year was characterised
by a weaker bulk market, a positive
trend for tankers and a substantial
upswing in the offshore market.
There was further consolidation
within the shipping industry in
Norway and internationally in
the direction of bigger and more
professional shipping companies
in 1996, a trend DnB welcomes.
At the end of 1996, new Norwegian
tax regulations applying to shipping
companies were announced, which
may encourage the maritime
industries to remain in Norway.

Shipping

DnB was one of two banks named

“Ship Finance House of the Year” by

the magazine International Financial

Review (IFR). DnB received special

mention for its role in the following

transactions: Stolt-Nielsen AS, agent

and co-arranger for an unsecured

drawing facility of USD 240 million;

Storli ASA, agent and co-arranger

for a unsecured drawing facility

of  USD 400 million; Ugland

International Holding, mandate to

arrange a revolving credit facility

of USD 166 million; NCL (former

Kloster Cruise), financial

restructuring of the company for

a total of USD 180 million.
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Shipping is a capital-intensive
industry, and various forms of
credits and guarantees are key
products in the division. However,
greater priority is being placed
on more sophisticated financial
packages extending beyond credits
and guarantees. To this end, the
Bank aims for more extensive
use of its product range within
cash management and the use of
financial derivatives to control and
reduce financial risks, as well as
other advisory services. Among
other projects, the division
cooperates closely with DnB
Markets within corporate finance.

Average lending rose from
NOK 20.2 billion in 1995 to
NOK 24.2 billion in 1996, while
committed credit facilities were
up from NOK 28 billion to
NOK 29.5 billion. Around 87 per
cent of the portfolio is denomi-
nated in US dollars. Competition
remained strong from international
financial institutions in the shipping
market in 1996, which had an
impact on both pricing and other
lending terms. Due to brisk lending
growth, the division maintained
satisfactory earnings in 1996.

During the year the Shipping
Division devoted considerable effort
to ensuring that lending growth was
in compliance with profitability
requirements and portfolio quality.
In this connection, the division
adopted the new pricing tool and
portfolio management system
developed for large corporate
customers. Major emphasis is
placed on ensuring a balanced credit
portfolio taking into account the
variations in cyclical movements in
the different shipping segments.

DnB MARKETS
DnB Markets, formerly the
Investment Banking Division, was
registered as an investment firm as
of 1 January 1997. DnB Markets,
Norway’s largest investment firm,
has offices in Stockholm, London,
New York and Singapore.
Operations include:

• trading in foreign exchange
and interest rate instruments

• trading in the primary and
secondary Norwegian and Nordic
equities markets and advisory
services within new issues,
mergers and acquisitions

• trading in the primary and
secondary markets for bonds
and commercial paper

• the arrangement of syndicated
loans in international credit
markets

• custodial services related to
Norwegian and international
securities, securities financing,
securities account operations
and registrar services

• discretionary asset management

DnB consolidated its position in
1996 and is the leading domestic
operator in all of these areas. DnB
is the major bank within trading
in Norwegian kroner. Activity in
Singapore, New York and Oslo
has been stepped up to support the
Bank’s role as a market maker in the
most attractive financial instruments
24 hours a day. The division is
thus channelling further resources
towards international customers
who are interested in or have
exposures in Norwegian kroner.

In spite of heavy competition in
1996, particularly from foreign
banks, DnB enhanced its position as
the leading arranger of syndicated
loans for Norwegian companies.
Among the companies DnB
arranged syndicated loans

The economic and monetary
union in Europe offers new
challenges
During 1996, preparations for

the introduction of a single EU currency

reached the point where it appears

highly probable that the monetary union

will be implemented as scheduled on

1 January 1999. A decision is expected

to be reached in the first half of 1998.

Which countries will participate will

also be clarified by that time.

Norway will remain outside the

monetary union as it is not a member

of the European Union, though the

consequences will be noticeable here as

well. The transition to a single currency

thus raises a number of questions of a

technical and practical nature which

will affect DnB and many of our

customers.

The EU countries have reached

agreement on legal issues and technical

details related to currency translations

between the participating currencies.

However, uncertainty remains regarding

the design of the future payment system

in Europe.

The economic and monetary

union in Europe (EMU) will lead

to increased competition in the business

sector in general and within the

financial sector in particular. Changes

will be noted in the Norwegian market

as well, where there will be a shift in

demand for banking services from

kroner to euro products. This

will present major challenges for

Norwegian banks. The most immediate

consequence for banks in the transition

to a single currency will be the

discontinuation of foreign exchange

and currency hedging transactions for

the currencies involved. The exchange
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for during the year were Kværner,
Elkem, Schibsted, Euroc, Olav Thon
Eiendomsselskap and Gjensidige
Bank. DnB’s strong position in this
market can largely be attributed to
the Bank’s years of experience and
thorough understanding of its
customers, combined with good
relations with international banks.
DnB is also the leading financial
institution arranging private
placings and public offerings of
bonds and commercial paper in the
Norwegian capital market, with a
market share of around 30 per cent.
DnB Markets draws on the
professional expertise throughout
the Bank when arranging financial
solutions adapted to customer
needs.

Brisk activity within equities in
Norway, Stockholm, London and
New York has helped DnB Markets
achieve its current position as a
Nordic equities house.

An ever-increasing number of
Norwegian limited companies are
registered with the Norwegian
Registry of Securities, and more
than half of the new companies
registered in 1996 selected DnB as
their registrar. The new Norwegian
Securities Trading Act permits
securities lending, thus adapting
to international securities markets.
DnB now offers financing of
securities purchases, which
represents an extension of the
product range and confirms the
Bank’s position as a total supplier
of investment services.

ASSET MANAGEMENT DIVISION
Over the next few years, house-
holds, businesses and the public
sector are expected to accumulate
large capital reserves. At the same
time, demand for alternatives to
traditional bank savings is

escalating, partially due to low
interest rates. These trends will
create a need for higher capacity
and special expertise within the
management of public and private
funds. In order to secure its
position as the largest Norwegian
investment manager, DnB has made
asset management a priority area.
This led to the decision in the
beginning of 1997 to establish
a new division comprising all
of DnB’s asset management
operations, with the exception of
the management of policyholders’
funds in Vital.

The new division will include the
management of investment funds
through the subsidiary DnB Investor
and the Bank’s portfolio manage-
ment operations on behalf of private
individuals, companies, trusts and
pension funds. International
securities markets will have
increasing significance for the
management of such funds.
The new division aims to develop
the expertise and capacity necessary
to take on the management of parts
of the Norwegian Government
Petroleum Fund.

DnB Investor is currently Norway’s
leading investment management
company with total assets of around
NOK 12 billion at the end of 1996.
The company has 206 000 unit
holders and offers units in
18 different funds. Figures from
the Norwegian Association of
Investment Funds show strong
growth in investment fund savings
in 1996. Total capital under
management in such funds rose
by 46 per cent during the year, of
which nearly 60 per cent represents
the sale of new units. Equity funds
showed the most pronounced
growth. In 1996, DnB Investor
launched a new type of equity fund,
guaranteeing minimum returns

between EMU currencies will be of little

consequence for DnB.

International payment services and

cash management for companies with

global operations will be the area most

affected by the EMU, which will be of

significance to both the Bank and our

customers. The establishment of a mone-

tary union in Europe implies a potential

for major cost savings for companies

with operations in several countries.

Being able to offer our customers pay-

ment services in euro at competitive terms

represents a challenge as well as a goal.

Throughout the past year, interest rate

differentials between potential member

countries narrowed significantly, and

exchange rates between the European

currencies have stabilised. If the EMU

process continues with no serious

setbacks, a further stabilisation can

be expected. Nonetheless, during this

process, we must be prepared for

volatility in interest rate and foreign

exchange markets along with market

players’ shifting sentiments as to the

probability of a successful conversion.

Such fluctuations can have both a

positive and negative impact on the

Bank’s trading in foreign exchange and

financial instruments, as well as those of

our customers active in international

interest rate and currency markets.

As a non-member, Norway will steer

clear of many of the costs incurred by

EU countries in the conversion to a

single currency. Particularly the

replacement of bills and coins will lead

to heavy restructuring costs in both the

private and public sectors.

DnB will follow the EMU process

closely, seeking to gain a leading edge

in making preparations suitable for both

the Group and our customers.
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CUSTOMER BRIEFS while retaining the potential
for a higher rate of return on the
invested capital, depending on price
developments in equity indices
linked to Japanese and US shares.
During the six-week sales period,
units in the fund totalling around
NOK 560 million were sold to
private and institutional investors.

Around NOK 5.6 billion in
individual portfolios was under
management in 1996, representing
a total of 70 portfolios. The
development of improved manage-
ment products for international
investors with particular interest
in Nordic securities or special
industries such as shipping is
important in individual portfolio
managment. There is expected to
be a surge in discretionary asset
management on behalf of companies
and private individuals.

VITAL
Vital Forsikring ASA (Vital) is
Norway’s third largest company
within life and pension insurance.
Vital became part of the DnB Group
in January 1996.

In 1996, Vital recorded profits for
allocation to policyholders, equity
and taxes of NOK 1 159 million,
compared with NOK 1 082 million
in 1995. The Board of Directors
proposes that NOK 914 million
of profits be allocated to policy–
holders, as against NOK 752 million
in 1995. This represents 79 and 70
per cent of profits for these two
years. Return on total assets was 8.2
per cent, compared with 8.7 per cent
in 1995, while the yield on policy-
holders’ funds (average rate of
return) was 8.1 per cent, compared
with 8.2 per cent a year earlier.
Value-adjusted return on capital
was 9.7 per cent, as against

10.4 per cent in 1995. Premium
income rose by 3.0 per cent and
Vital’s market share was up from
19.5 per cent to 19.7 per cent.

Consideration of the Welfare
Report by the Storting (Norwegian
Parliament) last year, along with the
Revised National Budget, creates
new challenges and opportunities
within insurance. The sector’s
monopoly on tax-motivated pension
savings for private individuals will
be broken up from 1997, when
banks and investment funds will
also be allowed to offer similar
savings schemes. In addition,
regulations have been laid down for
life insurance with an investment
option (unit linked) for private
individuals, which means that
customers now have a say in the
way their savings are invested.
The new regulations increase
competition, though on the other
hand, there is reason to believe that
the market for pension savings will
grow, as savings options are now
being expanded. The increased
awareness regarding the limitations
of national insurance will
undoubtedly have an impact here.
The Storting’s decision not to
change existing rules for individual
annuity policies is also positive for
the life insurance business.

On 23 January 1996, Den norske
Bank ASA received the approval of
the Ministry of Finance to acquire
all of the shares in Vital, thus
bringing to an end a long-drawn
process through which Vital sought
to secure a stronger ownership base
for the company.

Vital worked in cooperation with
DnB on the sale of the company’s
products to the Bank’s retail
customers over several years.
Experience has revealed con-
siderable potential for increased

Acquisition of
Trafalgar House
Kværner, one of the world’s top

industrial conglomerates within

offshore, shipbuilding and engineering,

purchased the British industrial

company Trafalgar House in 1996.

The acquisition was financed through

a syndicated loan arranged by DnB, the

leading bank within debt syndication in

the Norwegian market, along with three

other international banks.



VIUL MANOR
The Viul properties were first mentioned in 1350, and by 1578 Viul was a large estate. The main building burned down, destroying all furniture and other belongings,

in 1737. The manor was rebuilt in 1741, and has remained as we know it today since the late 1700s.
Changing times - changing interests. Model farm, own power plant, nail factory, forestry, pulp mill, private estate with attached park featuring rococo

landscaping and land-holdings throughout much of Norway. The stock exchange crash in 1929 hit Viul as well, and all of the shares in the proud Viul Pulp Mill became
worthless. Both the farm and the pulp mill were repossessed by Bergens Privatbank, now DnB, in 1932, and have since remained under the ownership of the Bank, and

used for business meetings and entertainment. The manor was most recently restored in the 1980s, a jewel well worth the upkeep.
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earnings through cooperation
between banking and insurance
in the retail market. A major
consequence of the change in
ownership giving Vital access to
DnB’s customer base and branch
network is the prospect of greater
earnings. Expectations have been
fulfilled. In 1996, 22 per cent of
Vital's new business in the retail
market was sold through DnB,
compared with 7 per cent in 1995.
45 per cent of new business in the
retail market last year took place
through Vital’s own sales force,
28 per cent through
insurance agents and
5 per cent through
other channels.

There is a strong potential
for selling Vital’s products
to DnB’s corporate
customers, only a
minority of which are
customers of Vital. A "banking
project" has been initiated
through cooperation between
DnB’s corporate customer
divisions and Vital. Initially,
small companies will be offered
Vital’s new standard products
providing integrated solutions
for group life and pension
insurance and better information
to both companies and employees
included in the scheme.

Premiums in life and pension
insurance consist of a savings
premium, a risk premium and a cost
supplement. The savings premium
covers the savings element in
insurance policies, the risk
premium represents a
technical risk calculation
and the cost supplement
goes towards admini-
strative expenses. For
several years Vital has
shown an extremely healthy
risk result which is credited

customers at a later date. Vital has
now decided to reduce the risk
premium so that customers obtain
this effect in advance, i.e. through
reductions in premium payments.

In line with other life insurance
companies, Vital has a so-called
administrative deficit, which means
that the actual operating expenses
are higher than the cost supple-
ments stipulated in the premium
tariff. Thanks to sound financial
returns and high risk profits, Vital
has, in spite of the administrative
deficit, provided customers with a
competitive overall result.

To increase competitiveness,
Vital has resolved to step up
efforts to bring the adminis-
trative result in balance, with
effect from January 1999. In
the 1996 accounts, funds have

been earmarked for restruc-
turing measures which
include downsizing staff.
In this connection, DnB has
relinquished a NOK 100
million share of owner’s
profits for 1996 to ensure that
the allocation will not affect
Vital’s customers.

PRODUCT AND
DISTRIBUTION DIVISION
This division was established

in 1996. Responsibilities include
the development and marketing
of payment services and special
financing products. All of the
division’s products are offered to
the different customer segments
across divisional lines, but
through joint distribution channels.
The division is also in charge
of the branch networks in Oslo

and Bergen.

The purpose of establishing the
division was to concentrate the
Group’s specialised product
and distribution functions in a
single unit in order to obtain
more efficient utilisation of
the Group’s existing market
organisation and to streamline
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CUSTOMER BRIEFSthe Bank’s distribution channels
targeting various customer
segments.

In 1996, the division prepared
a new distribution strategy to
strengthen DnB’s competitiveness
in step with changing customer
preferences. Communication
with customers now takes place
through the mail, branch network,
phone or electronic media. New
technologies allow solutions that are
flexible and readily available.
The distribution strategy will be
implemented over a period of
several years.

DnB’s home pages on the Internet
were introduced in May 1996,
containing information on the Group
and an interactive range of services
from real estate broking to the
calculation of taxes and the cost of
raising a loan. At the end of the year
the home pages had around 10 000
hits a week. DnB is considering
further possibilities for the Internet.

DnB is at the leading edge with
respect to electronic payment
services as well as information
and cash management systems for
corporate customers. More than
6 000 of the Bank’s business clients
use the PC-based DnB Telebank, a
rise of 20 per cent in one year. In
1994, the Bank introduced DnB
Telebank for WindowsTM, making it
easier for small and medium-sized
businesses to manage their cash
flows. In 1996, Telebank for
WindowsTM was expanded to handle
international payments. A special
version will be made available to
private individuals in 1997.

DnB Finans is a prominent finance
company in Norway, offering
consumer finance and related
services to companies and private
individuals. During the year, DnB

Finans improved average total
assets by almost NOK 1 billion to
around NOK 6.9 billion. Products
developed by the company include
car rental products which are
expected to increase in demand.

Factoring Finans is Norway’s
largest factoring company, offering
services which boost corporate
profitability through the efficient
handling of claims combined with
relevant financing alternatives.
Services are primarily directed
towards large and medium-sized
companies. Turnover totalled
NOK 10 billion in 1996, up
10 per cent on the previous year.

DnB Kort is responsible for the
Group’s debit and credit card
operations. The company heads this
market in Norway, and has issued
more than 500 000 cards. Customer
use of plastic cards is climbing
sharply. It is thus of strategic
importance, to both the Bank and its
external partners, that DnB Kort
remains in the forefront in the
development of plastic card
products. This has resulted in
credit cards such as Hydro-Texaco
MasterCard and Bohus Finans.

OPERATING PROCEDURES
AND SUPPORT FUNCTIONS
Operating procedures and
support functions are primarily
concentrated in units serving the
entire Group. Centralisation is
intended to ensure economies of
scale wherever feasible and that the
Group employs, as far as possible,
uniform procedures, standards and
routines. The unit Group
Operations was established in
February 1996, taking over prime
responsibility for a number of
functions previously carried out by
the divisions. These functions
include financial planning and

Jotun
DnB has made a point of providing

service to Norwegian companies

in their major foreign markets.

This has involved establishing a

presence in different geographical areas

through the opening of new branches

and by expanding the range of products

available through our international

network. The Jotun Group is a

diversified international producer of

consumer and industrial paints, powder

and polyester products. In 1996, Jotun

chose to transfer all of its banking

business in the British market from a

local bank to DnB London and

to link up electronically with the Bank’s

offices in Singapore and London

through Telebank International.
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accounting, recruitment and human
resources development, computer
operations, management of DnB
properties and purchasing.

Group Operations initiated several
projects during the year, aimed at
improving cost efficiency within the
Group. The outsourcing of various
functions and tasks is one of the
possibilities being explored.

A central unit was established in
1996 to ensure optimal utilisation
of information technology and
development resources. Technology
and Development is responsible for
assigning priority to projects and
managing the Group’s total
development resources. The areas of
development given highest priority
are business application systems
linked to electronic distribution
and sales support, the Bank’s
core processing systems and
management and information
systems, including details on
customer use of the Group’s total
services. The Group is highly active
in this area, with NOK 250 million
earmarked for development in 1996.
Close cooperation was established
with Vital in 1996, directed towards
the development of integrated joint
solutions.

In addition, the Group has central
staff units for corporate commu-
nications, internal auditing, legal
services, group financial reporting,
risk management and strategic
planning, as well as human
resources.

HUMAN RESOURCES
DEVELOPMENT IN DnB
The DnB organisation as well
as society at large are affected
by frequent and major changes.
Succeeding under such circum-
stances depends on the continual
upgrading of competence in step
with these changes. DnB has
therefore channelled considerable
resources into building up its own
expertise in a number of key areas.

DnB has developed training
programmes tailored to the Group’s
employees. During 1996 there were
4 773 participants in in-house
training programmes within credit,
sales, service and product know-
how, as well as training in the
application of new technologies.
Professional skills were also honed
through courses arranged within
the divisions.

Management training is another
of the Group’s priorities. In
cooperation with the Norwegian
School of Management and the
management institute MiL in
Lund, Sweden, a comprehensive
management training programme
was implemented in 1996 with
24 top-level participants. In
addition, around 100 middle and
junior line managers participated in
management training programmes.

DnB has had a trainee programme
for fresh graduates since 1994.
Seventeen trainees are currently
involved in the 18-month
programme.

CUSTOMER BRIEFS

A-Pressen
A-Pressen is Norway’s second largest

media company running 42 newspapers

(with majority interests in 38 of these)

and a number of printing offices

throughout the country. The group also

has large stakes in TV2 and several

local television companies. In 1996,

A-Pressen selected Den norske Bank

as its principal bank through an

agreement which included both

payment services and financing.

Den norske Bank has arranged

a syndicated loan facility of

NOK 750 million for the company.

All regions of Den norske Bank

are involved in providing service

to A-Pressen.
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Supervisory Board, Control Committee,
Board of Directors, Management and Auditors

SUPERVISORY BOARD

ELECTED BY SHAREHOLDERS
Members:
Harald Norvik, Nesodden
(chairman) (10)
Wollert Hvide, Bergen
(vice-chairman) (1)
Hilde Aasheim, Oslo (1)
Ellen Holager Andenæs, Oslo (1)
Bjørg Månum Andersson, Oslo (1 001)
Ebbe C. Astrup, Oslo (155 001)
John G. Bernander, Kristiansand (1)
Lars Buer, Oslo (100)
Bjørg Hope Galtung, Jondal (216)
Jens P. Heyerdahl d.y., Bærum (1)
Jan Willy Hopland, Oslo (1)
Kjellaug Kristiansen Jota, Rasta (1)
Jan T. Jørgensen, Kongsberg (10 001)
Arne Kinserdal, Bergen/Arendal (1)
Harald S. Kobbe, Bergen (1)
Tore Lindholt, Skjetten (1)
Ole Danbolt Mjøs, Tromsø (1)
Paul Chr. Rieber, Bergen (12 501)
Ingebjørg Roll-Matthiesen, Gran (1)
Børge Rosenberg, Bergen (1)
Siri Pettersen Strandenes, Bergen (1)

Deputies:
Arne-Tinus Austad, Tromsø (1)
Einar Berg, Svolvær (1)
Atle Bergshaven, Grimstad (1)
Asbjørn Birkeland, Bergen (1)
Eva Granly Fredriksen, Oslo (1)
Herman Friele jr., Bergen (1)
Arnulf Haukeland, Bergen (1)
Cathrine Holst, Oslo (1)
Kristian Holst, Harstad (1)
Øystein Josefsen, Oslo (15 001)
Harald Lekven, Os (1)
Frida Nokken, Oslo (1)
Ragnhild Nordby, Maura (1 001)
Reidar Nordby jr., Hamar (1)
Svein Nybø, Drammen (1)
Anders Ringnes, Oslo (2 001)
Sigbjørn Rishaug, Trondheim (40 000)
Diderik Schnitler, Tønsberg (1)
Andreas Stang, Larvik (1 001)
Bjørn Sund, Oslo *)
Kari Thu, Stavanger (1)
Morten Ulstein, Ulsteinvik (1)

ELECTED BY EMPLOYEES
Members:
Marianne Steinsbu, Oslo (900)
Bjørn Davidsen, Oslo (1 127)
Else Carlsen, Oslo (900)
Mette Søderstrøm, Oslo (655)
Nils Lidtun, Bergen (900)
Bente Sørbø, Sandnes (900)
Terje W. Andersen, Fredrikstad (300)
Knut Arne Tørud, Gjøvik (300)

Deputies:
Hilde M. Hjelle, Oslo (0)
Stig F. Lassen, Oslo (600)
Grethe-Karin Lysne, Bergen (0)
Reidar Sæstad, Kristiansand (0)
Torbjørn H. Johansen, Tønsberg (600)
Ragnhild Fremstad, Gjøvik (300)

CONTROL COMMITTEE

Members:
Odd Ivar Biller, Oslo
(chairman) (3 001)
Siri Pettersen Strandenes,
Bergen (vice-chairman) (1)
Harald Eikesdal, Haugesund (1)
Eva Granly Fredriksen, Oslo (1)
Harald S. Kobbe, Bergen (1)

Deputies:
Ellen Holager Andenæs, Oslo (1)
Frida Nokken, Oslo (1)

BOARD OF DIRECTORS

Members:
Gerhard Heiberg, Oslo
(chairman) (5 659)
Svein Aaser, Drøbak
(vice-chairman) (5 201)
Kari Blegen, Gjøvik (100)
Per Hoffmann, Oslo (0)
Asbjørn Larsen, Oslo (3 501)
Kåre Rommetveit, Bergen (0)
Rolf Rønning, Oslo/Trondheim (100)
Ingjald Ørbeck Sørheim, Oslo (0)
Finn A. Hvistendahl, Oslo (10 600)

Deputies for the
employee representative:
Vigdis Mathisen, Oslo (300)
Tone Dybedal, Bergen (900)

MANAGEMENT

Management Board:
Finn A. Hvistendahl,
Group Managing Director (10 600)
John Giverholt,
Deputy Managing Director (1 600)
Arne Skauge,
Deputy Managing Director (900)
Eskil Vogt,
Deputy Managing Director (900)

Retail Banking Division:
Geir Andersen (1 200)

Corporate Division:
Erik Borgen (10 900)

Commercial Banking Division:
Didrik Munch (900)

Asset Management Division:
Leif Teksum (2 400)

DnB Markets:
Audun Bø (300)

Produkt and Distribution Division:
Kjell Thomassen (300)

Vital Forsikring ASA:
Gunn Wærsted (600)

Shipping Division:
Anne Øian (3 400)

Technology and Development:
Knut Holmen (900)

Group Operations:
Leif Rognan (900)

Company Secretariat:
Tom Grøndahl (0)

Corporate Communications:
Jarl Veggan (900)

Legal Section:
Pål Sveinsson (900)

Group Human Resources:
Tore-Wiggo Sørensen (900)

Group Financial Planning:
Vidar Sydnes (810)

Group Financial Reporting:
Halfdan Bakøy (0)

Group Risk Management:
Svein Eidem (2 300)

Strategic Investments:
Endre Grønnestad (600)

AUDITORS

Group Audit:
Harald Jægtnes (0)

Statutory Auditors:
Arthur Andersen & Co. (0)

The figures in parentheses indicate
shareholdings in Den norske Bank ASA
as at 31 December 1996. Shares held by
the immediate family and companies in
which the shareholder has such
influence as stated in Section 1-2 of the
Companies Act, are also included.

* ) resigned on 28 November 1996
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HEAD OFFICE
OSLO BERGEN
Stranden 21 Torgalmenning 2
P.O. Box 1171 Sentrum
0107 OSLO 5020 Bergen
Tel:  22 48 10 50 Tel:  55 21 10 00
Fax: 22 48 18 70 Fax: 55 21 11 50

Internet address: http://www.dnb.no

NORTHERN NORWAY
Retail Banking Div. Commercial Banking Div.
Sjøgt. 5 Grønnegt. 48
P.O. Box 20
9401 Harstad 9005 Tromsø
Tel:  77 01 33 00 Tel:  77 62 96 00
Fax: 77 01 34 97 Fax: 77 62 96 75

CENTRAL NORWAY
Retail Banking Div. Commercial Banking Div.
Søndregt. 12 Kongensgt. 15

P.O. Box 515
7005 Trondheim 6001 Ålesund
Tel:  73 54 90 00 Tel:  70 11 46 00
Fax: 73 54 94 56 Fax: 70 11 46 66

BERGEN/HORDALAND
Retail Banking Div. Commercial Banking Div.
Torgalm. 2 Lars Hillesgt. 30
5020 Bergen 5020 Bergen
Tel:  55 21 10 00 Tel:  55 21 10 00
Fax: 55 21 17 10 Fax: 55 21 19 95

ROGALAND
Retail Banking Division Commercial Banking Div.
Langgt. 1 Langgt. 1
P.O. Box 525 P.O. Box 525
4301 Sandnes 4301 Sandnes
Tel:  51 60 80 00 Tel:  51 60 80 00
Fax: 51 60 81 20 Fax: 51 60 81 70

SOUTHERN NORWAY
Retail Banking Division Commercial Banking Div.
Vestregt. 7 Markensgt. 25
P.O. Box 54 P.O. Box 536
4791 Lillesand 4601 Kristiansand
Tel:  37 27 00 77 Tel:  38 07 28 00
Fax: 37 27 33 00 Fax: 38 02 91 94

TELEMARK/VESTFOLD/BUSKERUD
Retail Banking Division Commercial Banking Div.
Rådhusgt. 11-13 Storgt. 24-26
P.O. Box 220 P.O. Box 100
3201 Sandefjord 3101 Tønsberg
Tel:  33 44 70 00 Tel:  33 37 15 00
Fax: 33 44 70 30 Fax: 33 31 21 53

OSLO/AKERSHUS
Retail Banking Division Commercial Banking Div.
Kirkegt. 21 Kirkegt. 21
P.O. Box 1171 Sentrum P.O. Box 1171 Sentrum
0107 Oslo 0107 Oslo
Tel:  22 48 10 50 Tel:  22 48 10 50
Fax: 22 94 98 42 Fax: 22 94 98 42

ØSTFOLD
Retail Banking Division Commercial Banking Div.
Ibsensgt. 2 Farmannsgt. 2
P.O. Box 445 P.O. Box 117
1502 Moss 1601 Fredrikstad
Tel:  69 24 95 00 Tel:  69 39 41 00
Fax: 69 25 51 53 Fax: 69 31 88 60

HEDMARK/OPPLAND
Retail Banking Division Commercial Banking Div.
Strandgt. 41 Hunnsvn. 5
P.O. Box 40 P.O. Box 99
2300 Hamar 2801 Gjøvik
Tel:  62 51 67 00 Tel:  61 13 96 00
Fax: 62 52 45 68 Fax: 61 17 89 89

INTERNATIONAL NETWORK

CAYMAN ISLANDS
Den norske Bank ASA, Cayman Islands Branch
P.O.Box 1040, Grand Cayman, Cayman Islands
BRITISH WEST INDIES

NEW YORK
Den norske Bank ASA, New York Branch
200 Park Avenue, 31st Floor
New York, N.Y. 10166-0396, USA
Tel: + 1 212 681 3800
Fax: + 1 212 681 3900

LUXEMBOURG
Den norske Bank (Luxembourg) S.A.
6A, route de Trèves
L-2633 SENNINGERBERG
Mailing address:
P.O.Box 297, L-2012 LUXEMBOURG
Tel: + 352 34 9797-1
Fax: + 352 34 9797 700
Telex: General 1776

HAMBURG
Den norske Bank ASA, Filiale Deutschland
Gerhofstrasse 18
D-20 354 Hamburg, GERMANY
Tel: + 49 40 3575 200
Fax: + 49 40 3575 2021

SINGAPORE
DnB Asia Limited and Den norske Bank ASA
Singapore Branch
8 Shenton Way #48-02
Treasury Building, SINGAPORE 0106
Mailing address:
Robinson Road
P.O.Box 1769, SINGAPORE 9035
Tel: + 65 220 6144
Fax: + 65 224 9743
Telex: General 21737 DNBSIN
Telex: Forex 23724 DNBSFX

LONDON
Den norske Bank ASA, London Branch
20, St. Dunstan’s Hill
London EC3R 8HY, ENGLAND
Tel: + 44 171 621 1111
Fax: + 44 171 626 7400
Telex: 887654

STOCKHOLM
Den norske Bank ASA, Filial Sverige
Birger Jarlsgatan 10
S-111 45 Stockholm, SWEDEN
Tel: + 46 8 440 5800
Fax: + 46 8 440 5840

COPENHAGEN
Den norske Bank ASA, Filial Danmark
Højbro Plads 21, 1st Floor
DK-1200 Copenhagen
DENMARK
Tel: + 45 33 36 6200
Fax: + 45 33 66 6240

REPRESENTATIVE OFFICES
PIRAEUS
2nd Floor
21 Akti Miaouli
185 35 Piraeus, GREECE
Tel: + 30 1 422 32 10
Fax: + 30 1 422 3206/3207

CAIRO
3, Ahmed Nessim Street
Giza-Cairo, EGYPT
Tel: + 20 2 3610645
Fax: + 20 2 3610395
Telex: 93750 ussi

HOUSTON
Three Allen Center
333 Clay Street, Suite 4890
Houston, Texas 77003, USA
Tel: + 1 713 757 1281
Fax: + 1 713 757 1167

MOSCOW
Pokrovsky Bld. 4/17, Building 4B
101000 Moscow, RUSSIA
Tel intl: + 7 503 956 4716
local: + 7 503 956 4717
Fax: + 7 502 220 4662
Telex: + 413268 UNIT SU

MEXICO CITY
Calle Sara 4433 Col. Gpe. Tepeyac
Del. Gvo. A Madero
07840 Mexico City D.F., MEXICO
Tel: + 52 5 5377500/5371915
Fax: + 52 5 5374907

BEIJING
Liang Ma (Landmark) Tower 11-10
Beijing 100004, P.R. CHINA
Tel: + 8610 501 1902
Fax: + 8610 501 1909
Telex: 222635 SBPBJCN

RIO DE JANEIRO
Caixa Postal 1620
CEP 20001 -
970 Rio de Janeiro,
RJ, BRAZIL
Tel: + 55 21 285 1795
Fax: + 55 21 205 0581
Telex: 2122663
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